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2013-2014 Board of Equalization Members

Presiding Commissioner Lou Lapaglia

Western Commissioner Bill Barnett

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter

County Auditor Sam Yarnell

County Surveyor Lloyd Todd

County Assessor David Stokely (Non-Voting)
County Clerk Kay Brown (Secretary — Non-voting)
Ken Thrasher Member at Large

Brenda Hobbs Member at Large
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7 ;;\ COMMI%ION Bill Barnett

= A b 100 W. Church Sireet, Room 100 Western Commissioner
h Owark, Missouri 65721 Ray Weter

. Dhone: 4175812112 o Fax: 4175815924 Eastern Commissioner

May 2, 2013

Brenda Hobbs
430 Stargrass Road
Ozark, MO 65721

fsar Brenda,

The Christian County Commission would like to confirm your re-appointment to the Board of
Adjustment. Your term will expire December 2014. Christian County will become a first class
county in January 2015 and at that time the Board of Adjustment will be dissolved. Thank you for
your willingness to serve on this board. We have a great appreciation for our citizens who want to
make Christian County a better place by becoming actively involved.

Sincerely,

Loudapaglia Bill Barnett Ray Weter
Presiding Commissioner Western Commissioner Eastern Commissioner
Website: www.christiancountymo.gov Email: countycommission@christiancountymo.gov
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Presiding Commissioner

e i :3: COMMI(%&ION Bill Barnett

L < CHRISTIAN COUNTY  smtmss

T: 100 W. Chu och &I‘CCL Doom 100 Western Commissioner
Owark, Missouri 65721 Ray Weter
Dhone: 4175812112 o Fax: 4175815924 Eastern Commissioner

May 2, 2013

Ken Thrasher
1666 Timber Lake Drive
Nixa, MO 65714

(“?ar Ken,

The Christian County Commission would like to confirm your appointment fo the Board of
Adjustment. Your term will expire December 2014. Christian County will become a first class
county in January 2015 and at that time the Board of Adjustment will be dissolved. Thank you for
your willingness to serve on this board. We have a great appreciation for our citizens who want to
make Christian County a better place by becoming actively involved.

Sincerely,

Koot~ L 1

Lou Lapaglia Bill Barnett Ray Weter
Presiding Commissidner Western Commissioner Eastern Commissioner
b
Website: www.christiancountymo.gov Email: countycommission@christiancountymo.gov

€D Printed on Recycled Paper
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2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Lou Lapaglia, do solemnly swear that as a member of the Christian County Board of
Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the valuation of all real estate and
tangible personal property taxable by the county.

STATE OF MISSOURI
COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11th day of July 2013. Witness my hand and

official seal the day above written.
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.. —Kdy Bibbwn, County Clerk
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#7._ Kay BroAvi;.County Clerk

2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Brenda Hobbs, do solemnly swear that as a member of the Christian County Board of
Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the valuation of all real estate and

tangible personal property taxable by the county. ;

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11th day of July 2013. Witness my hand and
official seal the day above written.
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2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Ray Weter, do solemnly swear that as a member of the Christian County Board of
Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the valuation of all real estate and

tangible personal property taxable by the county.

STATE OF MISSOURI %

COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11" day of July 2013. Witness my hand and
official seal the day above written.

Kl s

—~Kay Browh, County Clerk
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2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Susan “Sam” Yarnell, do solemnly swear that as a member of the Christian County
Board of Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the valuation of all real estate
and tangible personal property taxable by the county.

)7 &UW

STATE OF MISSOURI
COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11h day of July 2013. Witness my hand and
official seal the day above written.

fGe, Bt

Kay Brbwn, County Clerk
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2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Assessor David Stokely, a nonvoting member, do solemnly swear that as a member of
the Christian County Board of Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the
valuation of all real estate and tangible personal property taxable by the county.

D AV <790 )dab\,

STATE OF MISSOURI
COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11th day of July 2013. Witness my hand and

_ official seal the day above written.
—,-"'»'MM-U,

£ Bea.
Kay Brown, Cotinty Clerk
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2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Loyd Todd, do solemnly swear that as a member of the Christian County Board of
Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the valuation of all real estate and

tangible personal property taxable by the county.

fale Pl

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11th day of July 2013 Witness my hand and
official seal the day above written.

Ko, B

= »Kay Bro% County Clerk
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2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Dewey Lassley, do solemnly swear that as a member of the Christian County Board of
Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the valuation of all real estate and

tangible personal property taxable by the /chnty.

“

NS
STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11th day of July 2013. Witness my hand and
official seal the day above written.

Yo, Blae

Kay Bfown, County Clerk
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2013 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OATH OF OFFICE

I, Bill Barnett, do solemnly swear that as a member of the Christian County Board of
Equalization will fairly and impartially equalize the valuation of all real estate and
tangible personal property taxable by the coynter.

Mg@m

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11" day of July 2013. Witness my hand and
official seal the day above written.

T Kay ,Blftf\'vn,_County Clerk
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SANDY WANKUM
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

COMMISSIONERS

BRUCE E. DAVIS, CHAIRMAN

. ﬁ MAUREEN MONAGHAN
VICTOR CALL AHAN, MEMBER CHIEF COUNSEL
STATE TAX COMMISSION
OF MISSOURI

TRUMAN STATE OFFICE BUILDING, ROOM 840
POST OFFICE BOX 146
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102-0146
TELEPHONE: 573/751-2414
FAX: 573/751-1341

July 10, 2013 WWW.STC.MO.GOV

To: Christian County Board of Equalization e .
Under the authority of Section 138.420.4, RSMo, the State Tax Commission has completed its

review of the assessment of the residence owned and occupied by the County Assessor. The

assessment below has been affirmed for tax year 2013:

Parcel Number: 6-9-32-0-0-9.01
Market Value: $124,800
(Residential only)
O Assessed Value: $23,710
(Residential only)
Please review the 2013 assessment roll and verify/correct the residential assessment for the
above numbered parcel.
Sincerely,

fetedh & ggpeem q

Robert E. Epperson
Manager
Technical Assistance Section

REE/ams

cc: County Assessor

-
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Board of Equalization 1oowestchurch, Room 200, 0zark, Mo. 65721

Board

~ Minutes ~

hitp:/iChristianCountyMO.Ilgm2.com

s> 4175624340
Thursday, July 11, 2013 12:00 AM The Christian County Courthouse
L. Call to Order

‘Attendee Name " E e L Titler e Uy ) oStatus TEC Arrived ot
Lou Lapaglia Presiding Commissioner Present 10:00 AM
Ray Weter Eastern Commissioner Present 10:00 AM
Bill Barnett Western Commissioner Present 10:00 AM
Sam Yarnell County Auditor Present 10:00 AM
Loyd Todd Surveyor Present 10:00 AM
Brenda Hobbs Board Member Present 10:00 AM
Dewey Lassley Board Member Present 10:00 AM
David Stokely Board Member Present 10:00 AM
Kay Brown . County Clerk Present 10:00 AM
Julia Maples Administrative Assistant Present 10:00 AM

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Guest Present:

Thomas and Sherrel Walker Property
Thursday, July 11, 2013

There was one case scheduled for today.

Lou Lapaglia, Bill Barnett, Ray Weter, Sam Yarnell, Loyd Todd, David Stokely (non-
Voting), Kay Brown (non-voting), Brenda Hobbs, and Dewey Lassley.

Deputy Assessors: Amy York, Brenda Dicus and Garrett Buckley ~

]

A quorum was present. The meeting was called to order by Presiding Commissioner Lou Lapaglia,

County Clerk, Kay Brown swore in the members of the Board of Equalization.

Board of Equalization

Page 1

Printed 7/17/2013
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O Board Minutes July 11,2013
Parcel: 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000- Lot 19- Phase 6 of Saddlebrooke, Missouri
Owners: Thomas E. and Sherrel A. Walker

2055 Saint Albert The Great Drive, Sun Prairie, WI 53590
Mr. Thomas Walker or his agent were not present for the hearing.

Assessor David Stokely reviewed the information provided by Mr. Walker with the Board of Equalization and noted
from 2012 to 2013 there was a 48% reduction of the real estate tax assessment. The property originally appraised for
$ 75,000.00 and the Assessor reduced the real estate assessment to 39,000 in 2013, In addition, the voters of
Saddlebrooke approved a levy in 2012 to assess all real property a tax of .7429 to be used to maintain the roads
inside the village.

County Auditor Sam Yarnell called for a vote to make a decision.
MOTION/VOTE: To Retain the Value Assessed by the Assessor

Member Bill Barnett made a motion to retain the tax assessment at 39,000. The motion was seconded by Ray
Weter.

The board voted unanimously to retain tax assessment. The motion passed by vote: Lou Lapaglia (Yes), Ray Weter
(Yes), Bill Barnett (Yes), Sam Yarnell (Yes), Brenda Hobbs (Yes), Dewey Lassley (Yes) and Loyd Todd (Yes).

Presiding Commissioner Lou Lapaglia stated Mr. Thomas has thirty days to appeal the decision

to the State Tax Commission. 4 /;y{“t@' l?

. Adjournment

The Board of Equalization has adjourned until Monday, July 15th, 10:00 a.m. /g}

®

Board of Equalization Page 2 Printed 7/17/2013




Board of Equalization 100 west chureh, Room 200, 0zark, Mo. 65721

Board hitp://ChristianCountyMO.igm2.com
~ Minutes ~ Kay Brown
417-582-4340
Thursday, July 18, 2013 41:00 AM The Christian County Courthouse

I Call to Order

Those present for roll call are Danny Gray, Chief Deputy Brenda Dicus and Deputy Assessors
Amy York and Garrett Buckley.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman/Presiding Commissioner Lou Lapaglia.

Attendee Name. .. e T Title™ -  F Status ] Arrived
Lou Lapaglia Presiding Commissioner Present 10:00 AM
Ray Weter Eastern Commissioner Present 10:00 AM
Bill Barnett Western Commissioner Present 10:00 AM
Sam Yarnell County Auditor Present 10:00 AM
Loyd Todd Surveyor Present 10:00 AM
O Brenda Hobbs Board Member Present 10:00 AM
Dewey Lassley Board Member Present 10:00 AM
Cheryl Mitchell Assistant Present ] 10:00 AM
Kay Brown County Clerk Present 10:00 AM
David Stokely Board Member Present 10:00 AM

2. Un-Numbered Items (ID # 1213)
Approve the July 11, 2013 Minutes

COMMENTS - Cusrent Meeting:

Chairman/Presiding Commissioner Lou Lapaglia called for a motion to approve the Board of
Equalization minutes for July 11, 2013.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner

SECONDER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner

AYES: Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Todd, Hobbs, Lassley

. BOE Appeal

(7) 1. Un-Numbered items (ID # 1210)

Board of Equalization Page 1 Printed 8/1/2013
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Board Minutes July 18, 2013

%

O Highland Ridge East & Galileo Dr. BOE Appeal

COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

Guests Present: Deputy Assessors: Amy York, Brenda Dicus and Garrett Buckley.
A quorum was present.

The following real estate is brought before the Board of Equalization:

Parcel Number of the Property: 11-0.3-07-002-002-001.000

Location: 731 N Galileo, Nixa, MO. 65714, Apts 1-25 Acres: 3.68
Residential Property Description: Lot 37 Highlandridge East
Owned by: Highland Ridge Senior, LP

1525 E. Republic Road Ste. B100

Springfield, MO. 65804-6583

Re: Becky Selle

Assessor’s Appraised and Assessed Values  $ 1,910,800/363,050

Attorney Mary Neal, the agent for Highland Ridge Senior, LP., encouraged the Board to apply
the formula used by the State Tax Commission to determine the assessed value of the property.

Ms. Neal said the property consists of 25 duplex’s containing 50 rental units. The properties are
on the average between 609 to 775 square feet that rent for $310.00 to $ 335.00 per month.

Mr. Lassley asked where is the profit in this senior housing project?
Ms.Neal said they receive tax credits but very little income.

Mr. Lassley asked why should Christian County supplement this housing project. Why would we
wish to decrease the assessment when the Assessor has tried to determine the true value of the
property.

There was much discussion about a court case involving subsidized housing dated, June 30,
2011, that was recently appealed in Butler County, and the Court ruled against the Assessor.

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter called for a motion to take a 30 minute recess to obtain
() information on the recent court appeal in Butler County.

Board of Equalization Page 2 Printed 8/1/2013




Board Minutes July 18, 2013

~%

O " RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
' MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner
SECONDER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner
AYES: Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Todd, Hobbs, Lassley

2. MotionTo: Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter Called for a Motion to Reconvene

COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

The Board of Equalization reconvened at 12:01 p.m.

Mary Neal received a copy of the appeal that affirmed the State Tax Commission decision
because there is no other formula to determine the value. However, there is a new appeal that
was submitted.

Assessor David Stokely said the Butler County Assessor said he was not successful in the appeal
because there were two technicalities. The Assessor suggested raising the value of the property
under discussion. Mr. Stokely recommended a raise in the assessed valuation or to uphold the
valuation and allow them to appeal to the State Tax Commission.

Ms. Neal said she would not like to have the assessment raised.

Brenda Dicus said she spoke with the owners and offered them a 25% discount on the property
() assessment but it was not accepted.

Assessor David said they use a program that determines the value based on a cost approach and
the sale of land within close proximity.

This appeal is still under review and the new appeals were just filed next month.

Auditor Sam Yarnell said a three year analysis is not available.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner

SECONDER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner

AYES: Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Todd, Hobbs, Lassley

3. Motion To: Vote To Move To Executive Session

COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter called for a motion to go into Executive session.

A

Board of Equalization Page 3 Printed 8/1/2013




Board Minutes July 18, 2013

-~

@ RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
N MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner
SECONDER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner
AYES: Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Todd, Hobbs, Lass[ey

4. Un-Numbered Items (ID # 1221)

Executive Session

COMMENTS - Curvent Meeting:

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter called for 2 motion to proceed with proper notification to the
parties involved and to retain the assessment.

Board’s Appraised and Assessed Values $ 1,910,800/363,050
RESULT: ADOPTED [5 TO 1]
MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner
SECONDER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner
] AYES: Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Hobbs
NAYS: Loyd Todd
ABSTAIN: Dewey Lassley

5. MotionTo: Move Into Open Session
COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter called for a motion to adjourn executive session and move to
open session. A decision was made upholding the Assessor's recommendation.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner

SECONDER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner

AYES: Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Todd, Hobbs, Lassley

lll. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

Bl Zappar L.

l_ou Lapaglia, PreSIdmg Commtssnoner/Chalrman

A

Board of Equalization Page 4 Printed 8/1/2013
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Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner

Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner

Minutes July 18, 2013

O
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Board of Equalization 100 West Church, Room 200, Ozark, Mo. 65721

Board http:fiChristianCountyMO.igm2.com
~ Minutes ~ Kay Brown
417-582-4340
Monday, July 22, 2013 11:00 AM The Christian County Courthouse

1 Call to Order

Attéfidee Name:™ | ¢ . e Tité P VER TistatusT | TS Afrved
Lou Lapaglia Presiding Commissioner ' Present 11:00 AM

Ray Weter Eastern Commissioner Present 11:00 AM

Bill Barnett Western Commissioner Present 11:00 AM
Sam Yarnell County Auditor Present 11:00 AM
Loyd Todd Surveyor Present 11:00 AM
Brenda Hobbs Board Member Present 11:00 AM
Dewey Lassley Board Member Present 11:00 AM
David Stokely” Board Member Present 11:00 AM

Kay Brown County Clerk Present 11:00 AM :
Cheryl Mitchell Assistant Present 11:00 AM

ll. Appeal for Robert Palmer

1. Un-Numbered Items (ID # 1209)
Property Appeal

COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

The meeting was attended by: Todd Wiesehan Planning and Zoning Administrator, Andy Arndt,
Donna Osborn of the Christian County Headliner News, Rance Burger of the Springfield News-
Leader, Mr. & Mrs. Robert Palmer, Danny Gray, Data Collector Garrett Buckley, and Chief
Deputy Assessor Brenda Dicus.

Parcel Number of the Property: 01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000- Owners Robert A. And Bonnie X. Palmer B ﬂ

Location: 1500/1700 MARTINS BRANCH ROAD, FORDLAND, MO. 65652-5291 142.13 ACRES

Assessor’s Appraised and Assessed Values $ 1,023,100/286,300

Mr. Palmer spoke for one hour and presented numerous pictures and exhibits of the unfinished
interior of his property. Mr. Palmer appealed to the Board of Equalization to render his

O property as a barn and nothing more. Mr. Palmer said this is an unoccupied property and
cannot be assessed until it's complete. He also presented the Board with multiple exhibits that
he felt supported his arguments.

Board of Equalization Page 1 Printed 8/14/2013




() Board Minutes July 22,2013

2.

Assessor David Stokely presented his analysis of Mr. Palmers property and the calculations by which the
assessment was determined. The Board reviewed all the information for 1 hour and 45 minutes,

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter called for a motion to enter into Executive Session.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] - ba . -
MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner ,—

"~ SECONDER: B1l[ Barnett, Western Commrssroner .

" AYES: Lapagha Weter Barnett Yarnell Todd, Hobbs, Lassley

Un-Numbered Items (ID # 1234)

Enter Executive Session

COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

The Board of Equalization have convened to make a decision based on the information
provided.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] . #* . ,

MOVER: RayWeter Eastern Commrssmner & fu .
' SECONDER: Bill Barnett Western Commissioner ’

A}(ES: Lapaglra Weter Barnett Yarnell Todd Hobbs, Lassley

Un-Numbered Items (ID # 1235)

Reconvene from Executive Session

COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

The Board of Equalization made the decision to assess the property as a Class C status resulting
in a decrease in assessed value to 578,500.

- RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
. MOVER: - Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner . . o
SECONDER:  Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner >
AYES: ~ Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Todd, Hobbs, Lassley
Adjournment

The Board of Equalization adjourned and will reconvene on July 25th, 2013.

Board of Equalization Page 2 Printed 8/14/2013




CLOSED SESSION
BOARD OF EQUALIZATION MINUTES FOR JULY 22, 2013

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter posed the question to Assessor Stokely, based on the
definition of a Class A, C, and D it appears that the property should not be assessed as a Class A
but rather a Class Cor D.

Data Collector Garrett Buckley stated the property is a minimum of a Class C+ because the walls
are constructed with 10 inch concrete walls, the wood beams and high peaks of the roof line.

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter affirmed his position that the property should be classified as
a Class C property.

Western Commissioner Bill Barnett asked to see a show of hands to change the assessment
classification from an A to C class.

Dewey Lassley said the total assessed value for the property based on a C classification would
be 578,500.

Chief Deputy Assessor Brenda Dicus said Mr. Palmer has his property insured for $ 500,000.

After much discussion, Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter presented the conclusion that the property
should be assessed as a C classification. The Board agreed to render a decision based on the change
from an A to a C classification, resulting in a decrease in appraised value to 578,500.

MOTION/VOTE: Change the Assessment Classification

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter called for a motion to change the property assessment from a
Class A to a Class C resulting in a decrease of the assessed value to 578,500. Western

Commissioner Bill Barnett seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Lou Lapaglia (Yes),
Ray Weter (Yes), Bill Barnett (Yes), Sam Yarnell (Yes), Loyd Todd (Yes}, Brenda Hobbs (Yes), and

Y

Dewey Lassley (Yes).




Board of Equalization 100 westchurch, Room 200, 0zark, Mo. 85721

Board http:/iChristianCountyMO.igm2.com
~ Minutes ~ Kay Brown
417-582-4340

Thursday, July 25, 2013 11:00 AM The Christian County Courthouse
I. - -Call to Order

Attendee Name L Tide. . s 0 X Ustatus | 1Y Arrived

Lou Lapaglia Presiding Commissioner Present

Ray Weter Eastern Commissioner Present

Bill Barnett Western Commissioner Present

Sam Yarnell County Auditor Present

Loyd Todd Surveyor Present

Brenda Hobbs Board Member Present

Dewey Lassley Board Member Present

Kay Brown County Clerk Present

David Stokely Board Member Present

Julia Maples Administrative Assistant Present

O

Un-Numbered Items

Un-Numbered Items (ID # 1212)
BOE Appeal with Mr. Daniel Shepherd

COMMENTS - Current Meeting:

Guests: Mr. Robert Palmer, Chief Deputy Brenda Dicus, newly elected Assessor Danny Gray and
Inspector Garrett Buckley.

All the members of the Board of Equalization received a packet of information sent from Mr. Shepherd
for the following companies:

*Cedar Tree Apartments - Parcel #: 8-0.2-10-002-029-009.002 Owned by: Billings Family Housing, LP,

1488 8th Street, West Plains, MO. 67775

Location: 202 S. Cedar, Billings, Missouri 65610
Assessor’s Appraised and Assessed Values $475,900/90,420
Board's Appraised and Assessed Values $ 475,900/90,420

*0Ozark Meadows - Parcel # 11-0.8-27-001-002-009.000 Owned by : Ozark Meadows, LP,

3609 E. 20" Street, Joplin, Mo. 64801

Board of Equulization Page 1

Printed 8/1/2013
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Board Minutes July 25, 2013
(-) Location: 402 South 11™ Street, Ozark, MO. 65721

Assessor’s Appraised and Assessed Values $1,232,400/234,160
Board's Appraised and Assessed Values $1,232,400/234,160
*Terraces at Copperleaf, LP - Parcel # 10-0.1-12-002-010-001.023 Owned by: Terraces at Copperleaf, LP

1730 E. Republic Road #F, Springfield, MO. 65804

Location: 305 Peachtree Drive, Nixa, MO. 65714

Assessor’s Appraised and Assessed Values $ 1,906,900/362,310
Board’s Appraised and Assessed Values $ 1,906,900/362,310

Assessor David Stokely said he spoke with Mr. Shepherd regarding a recent court decision of a similar
property in Butler County. Assessor Stokely said, Mr. Shepherd would like to have the same treatment
as everyone else and would like to present his appeal before the State Tax Commission.

Presiding Commissioner asked for comments from the board and from the guests.

County Auditor Sam Yarnell asked, what is the amount of the tax credits they have received on these
properties.

( ) County Surveyor Loyd Todd, asked are these apartments considered commercial property?
Assessor Stokely said the apartments are subsidized and are not considered commercial property.

Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter said he read the State Tax Commission’s guidelines regarding tax
credits and they are not considered income.

Member Eastern Commissioner Ray Weter called for a motion to accept the recommendation from the
Assessor to refer the decision to the State Tax Commission.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
' MOVER: Ray Weter, Eastern Commissioner
SECONDER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner
AYES: Lapaglia, Weter, Barnett, Yarnell, Todd, Hobbs, Lassley

ll. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 11:20 am. %

O

Board of Equalization Page 2 Printed 8/1/2013
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Lou Lapaglia, Bill Barnett, Ray Weter, David Stokely, Sam Yarnell,
Loyd Todd, Dewey Lassley, Brenda Hobbs

Re: Board of Equalization
Board members,
It’s that time of year again! Below is the schedule (so far) of Board
of Equalization Hearings. I will update you as we approach the dates.
Thursday July 11, 2013

10:00 a.m. Thomas E. Walker Lot 19 Saddlebrook Phase 6
11:00 a.m. David Wagner Boat Street Ozark

Qnday, July 15, 2013

Thursday July 18, 2011

o

Julia Maples
Administrative Assistant
Christian County Commission
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NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that:

1. The Assessor will present to the Board of Equalization (hereinafter “BOE”) for
tax tear 2012 appeals for each of the signatories to this agreement;

2. The Assessor will fully support the terms of this agreement, as more fully
described below, in the 2012 appeals to be filed with the BOE on behalf of the
appellant signatories for tax year 2012;

3. The Assessor agrees to that the appraised valuation for appellant lots starting
in tax year 2012 should be according to the following tiered chart:

By Acreage Appraised
‘Up to 1.5 pordied
o7 S5O0,
555,000/

4. The Assessor agrees that re-platted or multiple contiguous parcels/lots should
be assessed by a formula whereby the first lot is reassessed at 100% of rate under

the tiered chart above, the second lot at 50% of the rate of the first lot, and a
third lot at 50% of the rate of the second lot (which would be 25% of the rate of
the first lot). And that if more than three contiguous lots are owned by an
individual any additional lot will be assessed at the same assessed rate as the
third lot. If multiple lots are owned that could otherwise be individually assessed
at different tier rates, the lot at the highest tier rate shall be assessed first.

5. The Assessor agrees that residential improvements on lots should be
reassessed for 2012 with a reduction according to appraised valuation as follows:
- those properties with valuation below $250,000 shall be reduced by 10%;
- those improvements with appraised value between $250,000 and $500,000

.....

- those improvements valued att OrethaniS5005000 shall be reduced by

Sl




[2013[CHRISTIAN COUNTY PROPERTY REPORT 07/11/2013
DAVID STOKELY - ASSESSOR

O

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER: LAND APPRAISAL
21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 WALKER, THOMAS & SHERREL (TRUST) RES: ;’;’:TQTOOQ
C/O: AGR: B
O com: 0
SCH RD CTYFR JC TYPE ADDRESS: VAC: 0
R7 NONSA FIR AMBIT 2055 SAINT ALBERT THE GREAT DR IMPR APPRAISAL
RES: 0
SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590-3818 AGR: 0
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: PARENT PARCEL: COM: 0
200 MARK TWAIN DR SADDLEBROOKE TOTAL APPRAISAL
RES: 39,000
AGR: 0
SUBDIVISION ACRES coM: 0
647 SADDLEBROOKE 0.76 VAC: 0
LOT: LOT SIZE ASSESSMENT
188.5X150.40 RES: 7,410
BLOCK: AGR: 0
COM: 0
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: SEC: TWP: RNG: VAC: 0
LOT 19 SADDLEBROOKE PHASE 6 36 25 21 TOTAL: 7,410

O

DEED BK/PG: DATE ACQUIRED:
2008-001790 2008-02-08

STRUCTURE INFORMATION

QUNNICUTI’ APPRAISAL INFORMATION

A

APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UNTIL THE BOOKS ARE CLOSED QUT EACH YEAR.
THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE IS FOR TAX PURPOSES ONLY AND NOT LEGAL.

O




2012 CHRISTIAN COUNTY PROPERTY REPORT 07/11/2013
DAVID STOKELY - ASSESSOR

O

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER: LAND APPRAISAL
21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 WALKER, THOMAS & SHERREL (TRUST) RES: ' 75,000 7
C/0: AGR: 0
CoMm: 0
SCH RD CTYFR JC TYPE  ADDRESS: VAC: 0
R7 NONSA FIR AMBIT 2055 SAINT ALBERT THE GREAT DR IMPR APPRAISAL
RES: 0
SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53580-3818 AGR: 0
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: PARENT PARCEL: COM: 0
200 MARK TWAIN DR SADDLEBROOKE TOTAL APPRAISAL
RES: 75,000
AGR: 0
SUBDIVISION ACRES com: o
647 SADDLEBROOKE 0.76 VAC: 0
LOT: LOT SIZE ASSESSMENT
188.5X150.40 RES 14,250
BLOCK: AGR: 0
com: 0
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: SEC: TWP: RNG: VAC: 0
LOT 19 SADDLEBROOKE PHASE 6 36 25 21 TOTAL: 14,250

O

DEED BK/PG: DATE ACQUIRED:
2008-001790 2008-02-08

STRUCTURE INFORMATION
HUNNICUTT APPRAISAL INFORMATION

@

APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UNTIL THE BOOKS ARE CLOSED OUT EACH YEAR,
THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE IS FOR TAX PURPOSES ONLY AND NOT LEGAL.
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THOMAS E. WALKER
2055 St. Albert The Great Drive, Sun Prairie, WI 53590
Home Phone: 608-318-2560 * Cell Phone: 608-513-5548
t.walker@charter.net

March 14, 2013

Julia Maples, Administration 3
Christian County Commission

100 W. Church Street, Rm 100

Ozark, MO 65721

Re: Board of Equalization Hearing
Dear Ms. Maples:

Enclosed is supporting documentation relative to my appointment with the Board of

Equalization on July 11, 2013. The case simply cannot be made without ALL of the BOE

Members reading ALL of this narrative in chronological order. Therefore, the materials are

arranged from the oldest in front to the most recent in the back of the booklet. Please have
O them take special note of the real estate comparisons at the very end of the narrative.

This material is being provided well in advance of my appointment date so there should be
plenty of time for the two enclosed copies to be circulated among all the Board Members. Your
governmental body doesn’t furnish numerous copies of “Sunshine Law” records at no charge
when requested and neither do I. Therefore, two complete copes of my records instead of
eight at this very early date should be more than adequate.

All of the enclosed written information is very explicit and should serve the purpose whether
am at the hearing in person or not. When the time comes, | would like an official written copy
of the Board’s ruling. If the report is not comprehensive, it will only serve to indicate that ALL
issues were not read and reviewed by ALL Board members in compiling a joint decision. | am
trusting that good reason and business sense will prevail as the Board members seek to act
fairly as third parties to the issues and not allow the process to get bogged down by some
minor technicality.

Respectfully Submnttegd%/,é/‘)

Thomas E. Walker

; ) Enclosures




PROPERTY ASSESSMENT APPEAL FORM
CHRISTIAN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

TAXPAYER INFORMATION
Taxpayer’s Name: ﬂ(gﬂ‘as £ ;"é Sherre/ /4 M#LKER

Taxpayer’s Mailing address: S@2.55~ Sz? ‘4/.4’2/’71' 7he Eoreat Ds.
(Street or Box Number, City, State and Zip Code)

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Parcel Number of the Propertty: <2/~ . 7= 3& ~dos—~ 023~60 /. 056

Address of Property (if different than Mailing Address):

(Street or Box) A 7_ ’ /)te/ E .
(City, State, and Zip Code) 5, rooke

What is the Current Classification of the Property?

Agricultural Commercial
X_Residential Mixed Use
i i (# a‘?a/.f)
What is the Market Value set by the Assessor? 3? o000 r .

x4
What is the Taxpayer’s Proposed Market Value? __ /% 0,000

REASON FOR APPEAL
Please check the reason you believe the assessment is incorrect. Check all that apply.
X_.Valuation (The value placed on the property by the assessor is incorrect)

___Discrimination (The property is assessed at a ratio greater than the average
for the county)

___Misgraded Agricultural Land (The property is not in the correct aéricultw’al
productivity grade)

___Misclassification-The proper classification of this property should be:
__Residential __Commercial ___ Agricultural __ Charitable Purposes

___Exemption- The property should be exempt because it is being used for:
. Religious Purposes ___Educational Purposes ___Charitable Purposes

z;Other Basis for Appeal (expla1in): ?/ease see enclesed 52:3,2,0:9:‘750-7 %C&{mé'/}oﬂ ‘

You may attach any documentation you desire the Board to consider

o3 .
Taxpayer’s Signature: C%ﬂ?ﬂd) éﬁ% Date: 4/%4/




) ‘ THOMAS E. WALKER
- 2055 St. Albert The Great Drive, Sun Prairie, WI 53590
Home Phone: 608-318-2560 * Cell Phone: 608-513-5548

t.walker@charter.net

November 13, 2012

Board of Equalization

Christian County Assessor’s Office
100 West Church Street, Room 301
Ozark, MO 65721-6901

Dear Board:

| am hereby appealing my tax assessment for Parcel 1D# 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 although | could not find
any information on your website or on my tax assessment statement on how to formally file such an appeal.
Upon calling the Assessor on this date, | was given an apology but was told there was nothing that could be
done anyway. In fact upon pressing for more information, 1 was told by Mr. Stokely that | was being verbally
abusive and he promptly hung up on me. For the record, there was no abusive language or personal verbal
attacks of any kind. He simply wouldn’t discuss my concerns. | think | should be able to expect much more
from a public official than this kind of behavior. ! had to call back in order to find out how to proceed with the
appeal process and even then he tried to avoid taking my call.

The purchase of my land first appeared on your tax rolls in July of 2006. At that time the assessed value was
fixed at $75,000 and has never changed until now when it actually went up. Over that period of time the
property values in Saddlebrooke have done nothing but fall consistently to lows of $10,000 for parcels equal
to mine. ! understand that reassessments are done in odd years which provide that my land should have been
reassessed in 2007, 2009, and 2011. However, it was not revalued to then current market values in any of
those years. Had it been a period of rising property values, I'm sure the County would have found the
resources to justify a higher assessment so more tax could have been collected. it is my contention that
property owners should have received reciprocity through this period of falling values as well without having
to make any special appeals.

1 am, therefore, asking that my property be reassessed downward and my current tax bill be adjusted for
2012. As lindicated above, this should have already been done on three occasions without any intervention
on my part. After all, ’'m sure those that purchased similar lots for $10,000 are not paying at my assessed rate
of $75,000 this year. Your serious consideration will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully, _
e EHi 1)

Enclosure




COMPLAINT FOR REVIEW OF ASSESSMENT
State Tax Commission of Missouri

T P.O. Box 146, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0146 REAL PROPERTY
TYPE OR PRINT
Taxpayer's Name: //VOTE," THs o5 @ sei Aot
Walker, Thomas & Sherrel (Trust) “hiviwe FRusy
Street Address of Propetty: City: State: Zip Code:
200 Mark Twain Drive Saddlebrooke|MO (65630
Locator or Parcel Number of the Property: County in Which the Property is Located:
21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 |Christian

Current Classification of the Property: [Agricultural Residential [_ICommercial [IMixed-Use
If the property is an apartment building, condominium, vacant lot or subsidized housing, please indicate:

Valua set by the Assessor Value set by the Board of Equalization Taxpayer's Proposed Value

True Value (Market) Assessed Value True Value (Market) Assessed Value True Value (Market) Assessed Value

75,000.00]75,000.00|75,000.00|75,000.00{10,000.00|10,000.00

Value of the property is generally an issue in every appea. If you believe the assessment is incorrect on cther grounds, you must indicate those
grounds by checking the appropriate boxes. Check all that apply.
If you do not specify any other ground, this compiaint will be reviewed only for overvaluation.

[_] Discrimination
[ ] Misgraded Agricultural Land

["] Exemption — the property should be exempt because itis;
[lReligious [ Charitable [ ]Educational [ JOther (explain)

[ Misclassification — the proper classification of this property should be:
[Residential [JAgricultural [Commercial [ |Mixed-Use

[m] Other (explain): Property has not been reassessed to a declining fair market value in any of the odd years since purchased in 2008.

A COPY OF THE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION DECISION MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS FORM]

Please note: Only the taxpayer or his attomey may sign this Complaint. Missouri law requires attomey representation for all corporations
artnerships. trusts and other legal entities which are not natural persons. There are no exceptions.

Taxpayer or Attomney Signature ~ Please Print then Sign: 9{/ DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
Themas E. Lnfker dﬁﬂ«m) é 4%)

Daytime Telephone (with Area Code) : Bar Number; R E C E Ev E D
(608) 318-2560

E-Mail Address NOV 5 0 2012
t.walker@charter.net LEGAL LECTION

i -GAL LEC \

MaihngAddres.s (Street/Box Number) _ NTATE TAY CoMIS SN
2055 Saint Albert The Great Drive

City State Zip Code o

¥ Sun Prairie wi 33570
STC FORM 103 (0772011)

Mo 870-0055 (0772011}




Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 Page 3 of 3

417-582-4310

O 417-581-3029 Fax

®

hitp://enhanced.charter.net/viewmessage?r=%3Crequest%3E%3Cmail%20action%3D%22...  2/6/2013




Subject: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000
Date: 2/6/13 6:32:03 PM

From: "Tom Walker"

To: "Assessor David Stokely”

Mr. Stokely:

Thank you for your personal emall response to my letter of 11/13/12 even though your response Is long
overdue and it appears that you've directly side-stepped addressing my biggest concern in that letter, I still
want to know why the Assessors Office can determine what current and correct market values are when there
Is a probability of collecting higher revenues but conversely put the burden on the property owners to gather
and present evidence when property values go down and there is a probability that the County will need to
lower assessments and reduce their revenues??

As you already knew, I was well aware that my my parcel valuation has remained at $75,000 over the last six
and one half years and that you have no control over special assessments requested by the Saddlebrooke
Property Owners Association. Therefore, it was useless to recap this information in your response to my letter.
You also knew that I had your verbal feedback that your office had reduced the appraised value of my lot to
$39,000 2013 tax year. That is why I included the appropriate "Complzint For Review Of Assessment”
paperwork with my letter of 11/13/12.

If I need to resubmit that paperwork or anything else now that you have notified me in writing of the 2013
appraisal amount, then so be it. However, please specifically confirm the necessity of doing that and don't just
refer me to the statutes in hopes that I will miss the fine print or some legal ease that will cause me to miss
the filing deadline for an appeal. I must say that I hardly consider your email an "official® notification since It is
not on State or County Letterhead and does not carry your signature. I have my doubts that this
communication would constitute a legal basis for the amount of time I have to file an appeal.

The first step of the appeal process states that I should contact the assessor’s office as soon as I am notified of
my assessiment in order to register my disagreement and to informally discuss this with you and your staff.
This is exactly what I did last Novernber when 1 first learned of my 2012 assessment amount but you did not
want to discuss the details. Instead you hung up on me, Frankly, I would like nothing better than to settle this
informally at this level but haven't been given that consideration by your office.

Consequently, I am asking that the appeals paperwork that I have already provided be presented to the Board
of Equalization for review and action as originally intended. Again, if I need to resubmit this paperwork with the
latest $39,000 valuation on the form then please let me know that at once as I am still contesting that amount

as well.

Also, It is not reasonable to expect me to make a trip from Wisconsin to Missouri just to personally appear
before the Board at an appeals hearing. In this age of vast technology there must be a way to facilitate this per
a conference call or some other more reasonable means of communication like your accepting my phone call.
Please advise at once as I would appreciate not being left treading water for another three months.

Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer

2055 Saint Albert The Great Drive

Sun Prairie, WI 53590

Phone: 608-318-2560




COMMISSIONERS

\Z
i BRUCE E. DAVIS, CHAIRMAN
X RANDY 8. HOLMAN, MEMBER

SANDY WANKUM
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

MAUREEN MONAGHAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

STATE TAX COMMISSION

OF MISSOURI

TRUMAN STATE OFFICE BUILDING, ROOM 840
POST OFFICE BOX 146
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102-0146
TELEPHONE: 573/751-2414
FAX: 573/751-1341

NOVEH]bBr 26’ 2012 WWW.STC.MO.GOV

Thomas & Sherrel Walker
2055 Saint Albert The Great Dr.
Sun Prairie, WI 53590

Re:  Complaint for Review of Assessment - Christian County:
200 Mark Twain Dr, Saddlebrooke; 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Walker:

I am returning the Complaint for Review of Assessment forms pertaining to the above-
(% ‘ referenced property.

An appeal to the Christian County Board of Equalization during 2012 is a jurisdictional
requirement for the Commission to take your appeal. 12 CSR 30-3.010; § 138.430 RSMo The
last date for filing an appeal to the BOE was July 9, 2012. Since you did not appeal to the BOE,
the Commission does not have jurisdiction to accept your Complaint for Review of Assessment.

You may file an appeal on the 2013 assessment by contacting the Christian County Clerk — Kay
Brown, Christian County Courthouse, 100 W. Church, Room 206, Ozark, MO 65721. You will
want to contact the Clerk in May to file an appeal to the BOE for next year. You may want to
contact the Assessor — David Stokely, Christian County Courthouse, 100 W. Church, Room 301,
Ozark, MO 65721 — prior to contacting the Clerk to discuss informally the 2013 assessment on
the property.

Sincerely, :

W. B. Tichenor
Senior Hearing Officer




COMPLAINT FOR REVIEW OF ASSESSMENT

\ : State Tax Commission of Missouri

by P.O. Bax 146, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0146 REAL PROPERTY
TYPE OR PRINT

/L{":}‘E s Thes ss G el chrecsed

Walker, Thomas & Sherrel (Trust) bonbns Fesesy
Street Address of Property: State: Zip Codez
200 Mark Twain Drive Saddlebrooke MO [|65630
Locator or Parcel Number of the Property: County in Which the Properly is Located:
21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 |Christian

Current Classification of the Property: [ JAgricuitural Residential _]Commercial []Mixed-Use
If the property is an apartment building, condominium, vacant lot or subsidized housing, please indicate:

Vatue set by the Assessor Value set by the Board of Equalization Taxpayet’s Proposed Value -

True Value (Market) Assessed Value True Value (Market) Assessed Value True Value (Market) Assessed Value

75,000.00|75,000.00|75,000.00|75,000.00{10,000.00 10,000.00

Value of the propesty is generally an issue in every apped. if you befieve the assessment is incorrect on other grounds, you must indicate those
grounds by checking the appropriate boxes. Check all that apply.
If you do not specify any ather ground, this complaint will be reviewed only for overvaluation.
[]Discrimination
[1Misgraded Agricuftural Land
[_]Exemption — the property should be exempt because itis:
[JReligious [ ]Charitable [ JEducational [ ]Other {explain)
] Misclassification — the proper classification of this property should be:
[1Residential [ JAgricultural [ JCommercial [ JMixed-Use

[Elother (explain): Property has not been reassessed to a declining fair market valua In any of the odd years since purchased in 2006.

A COPY OF THE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION DECISION MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS FORM]

®

Please note: Only the taxpayer or his attomey may sign this Complaint. Missouri [aw requires attomey representation for 2ll corporations.
rinerships, frusts and_other egal entities which are not natural ns. There are no exceptions,

Taxpayer or Attomey Signature - Please Print then Slsm 9/ DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
Themas E. [atker mw) &, /Z%\)

Daytime Telephone (with Area Code) : Bar Number:

(608) 318-2560 e

E-Mail Address R o i W = D
t.walker@charter.net o

Mailing Address (Strest/Box Number) NOV 5 0 2012
3255 Saint Albert The Great s?agve _— . ALTE” 2 roﬁr%; {8 N

(%} . [ I / Al \ ¢ r\,

ISun Prairie wi 53570 MISSIO

Wo 870-0055 (0772011) STC FORM 103 (0772011)
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THOMAS E. WALKER
2055 St. Albert The Great Drive, Sun Prairie, WI 53590
Home Phone: 608-318-2560 * Cell Phone: 608-513-5548

ﬁ t.walker@charter.net

December 05, 2012

Mr. W. B. Tichenor, Senior Hearing Officer
State Tax Commission of Missouri

P.0. Box 146

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0146

Re: Complaint for Review of Assessment — Christian County
200 Mark Twain Dr., Saddlebrooke; 21-0.7-36-002-003-001.000

Dear Mr. Tichenor:

1 greatly appreciate your 11/26/12 response to my Complaint for Review of Assessment. An appeal was‘sent

to the Christian County Board of Equalization for 2013 (copy enclosed). However, as indicated in that

correspondence, my attempt to informally discuss this with Mr. Stokely as you suggested was useless. Upon

pressing him for more information, he simply told me I was out of line and said there was nothing he could do
@nyway. Upon which, he promptly hung up on me rather than carry on any further dialogue.

I would like to point out that in the six and one half years I’'ve owned this property, | have never once received
a notice from the County or the State that my assessment was going up, down or remaining the same. How
then can | file an appeal before the July deadline each year, if | don’t even know if it will be necessary until
after | receive the invoice in November? Your correspondence is not at all clear about the County’s
responsibility to provide proper notification in this regard.

In my recent contact with Christian County, | was able to receive a verbal confirmation that my assessment
was going down to $39,000 from $75,000 for 2013. However, | still have never seen this in a written
notification so if necessary, | could act on it before the July 2013 cut-off date. This revised amount of $39,000
is still a long way from the current market value of $10,000 - $20,000 that lots like mine have sold for most
recently in Saddlebrooke. In fact, Mr. Stokely advised that the $39,000 was established in part through
discussions with the Board from the Saddlebrooke Property Owners Association. Why would the POA have
any advance influence on the Assessor or the Assessment without going through the same appeal process as
individual property owners are required to do? [t seems to me that the system is broken or at least needs to
be much more “taxpayer friendly”.

?Respectfully, 6@ 2 2 )

Enclosure




O

From:

"Assessor David Stokely

Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

To: t.walker@charter.net
Date: 02/05/2013 05:09:12 EST
Subject: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

Mr. Walker,

Page 1 of 3

" <assessor@christiancountymo.gov>

In response to your letter dated November 13, 2012:

Your property assessment has not increased for the last five years but the village of Saddlebrooke did
add an assessment for 2012 that was approved by registered voters for the benefit of all property
owners including yourself. This is beyond the control or domain of the function of the assessor’s

office. My office did reduce substantial
previous appraised value was $75,000
2013. The information below is from o

ly the lots in Saddlebrooke including yours for 2013. Your
and has been reduced to $39,000 for the current tax year of
ur website. For your lot at 200 Mark Twain Dr. in Saddlebrooke.

Valuation
TYPE LAND VALUE STRUCT VAL TOTAL VALUE TOTAL ASSESS
RES 39,000 0 39,000 7410
AGR 0 0 0 0
COMM 0 0 0 0
VAC 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 39,000 0 39,000 7410
Taxes
YEAR BASE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE PAID AMOUNT DATE PAID
2008 71459 0.00 T14.59 2008-12-08
2009 71530 0.00 71530 2009-12-02
2010 71355 0.00 713.55 2010-12-16
2011 71433 0.00 714.33 2011-12-06
2012 821.48 0.00 821.43 2012-12-18

Below if from our website www.christiancountyassessor.com for information to file an appeal for

property assessment.

hitp://enhanced.charter.net/viewmessage =%3Crequest%3E%3Cmail%20action%3D%22. ..

2/6/2013




On Thu, Feb 7, 2013 at 10:15 AM, Assessor David Stokely wrote:

Mr. Walker, .
{

Please see attached. I will send original copy with signature by mail.

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310
417-581-3029 Fax




David Stokely
Christian County Assessor
100 W Church St, Room 301

: Iz Iz; Ozark MO 65721
N H 417) 582-4310
S 417) 581-3029 Fax

Assessor@christiancountymo.gov

2-7-2013

Mr. Walker,

If you are not satisfied with the current valuation for 2013 you may contact the
County Clerk (417-582-4340) or County Commission (417-582-4300) in June to
make an appointment with the local Board of Equalization to file an appeal for your
valuation.

‘ a They are responsible for setting up appointments in July for hearings and can give
you further information. The Board of Equalization is separate and not under the
control of my office as part of the appeal process.

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310
417-581-3029 Fax




----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Walker [mailto:t.walker@charter.net] Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:00 PM
To: Assessor David Stokely .

Subject: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

Mr. Stokely,

Your attachment states that The Board of Equalization is separate and not under the control of your office as
part of the appeal process. If that's true, then why did you open my petition letter and "complaint for review"
form dated 11/13/12 since it was specifically addressed to The Board of Equalization?

In fact and by Missouri Statue, you as County Assessor are a member of The Board of Equalization.
Furthermore, Missouri State Law requires that any person who feels thelr property tax assessment is too high
must petition the local Board of Equalization. That request must be made in writing and filed with the local tax
assessor which is exactly what I did. Therefore, I expect you to put that letter of petition in the hands of The
Board of Equalization at once. In consideration of the above, how can you state that your office is not part of the

process?

You still have never completely addressed by questions concerning how my assessment was made over the last
six years and for 2013, what factors were considered, and what type of records pertain to my property in this
regard. Why are we going to burden The Board of Equalization with questions that you are paid to address first?

Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer




Subject: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000
Date: 2/7/13 4:35:42 PM
From: "Assessor David Stokely" <assessor@christiancountymo.gov>

To: ""Tom Walker™ <t.walker@charter.net>

Assessor David Stokely <asgessor@christiancountymo.qov> wrote:

Mr. Walker,

Our records have the previous owner of your lot purchasing Lot 19 for $74,000 in November 2003 and you paid
$73,000 in June of 2006 for this same property. Is this is accurate?

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310
417-581-3029 Fax




From: t.walker [mailtg:t. walker@charter, etl Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 5:02 PM

n
To: assessor@christiancoun .aov
Subject: RE: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000
Mr. Stokely,

I don't know what the previous owner paid for the lot. I was told that he/she sold it back to the developer,
however. Subsequentty, I purchased it from the developer, Clyde Lorenz, for $73,000 in June of 2006.

Tom Walker .




On Fri, Feb 8, 2013 at 3:23 PM, Assessor David Stokely wrote:

Mr. Walker,
Thank you for the confirmation of our record.

I have attached a MLS of properties for sale in Saddlebrooke as of

3-2-2012 and the average listing price at that time was $52,970. We both know that: listing does equal sale price
but even if we reduce by 20% that was still $42,376. The second attachment is todays cuirent listing of
properties in Saddlebrooke and the average listing price is $46,995. Sales prices are one indication of value,

You paid $74,000 in 2006 and did not protest value until late fall of

2012 when you received your tax statement from the Collector of Revenue. We are not allowed to make market
adjustment in the even numbered years and the time for appeals expired at the end of June even if we could
make changes. I assume that you did not feel that this was an unfair price or you would not have purchased the
property and for the next two assessment cycles of 2007-2008 and 2009-2010 did not give indication that your
valuation was unfair. The auction that some are taking as market value sales occurred on September 17, 2011,
well after the books are closed for the reassessment year by MO State Statute. We do not belleve that the prices
paid at that time represent arm's length transactions to represent true value. The developer had a “fire sale”
and got what he could to generate cash and

get out of the business. Some people got a bargain or at least hope they did. We are not allowed to consider
forced sales, foreclosures, family transactions, etc. to represent actual value. Obviously and painfully so, the
prices paid in the height of the market have not held in this development. I came into the office in December of
2010 and have done my best to work out the best solution possible and feel that I have.

We feel that we have arrived at a fair market appraisal of the properties in Saddlebrooke having just reduced
your property valuation by 48% for the 2013-2014 assessment cycle in consideration of market conditions in
existence on January 1, 2013 which is “tax day” by law when values should be considered for reassessment. The
two year assessment cycle protects property owners from rapid constant increases in a growing market but does
not react fast enough to suit in a declining one. Although sales are slow for lots, many new homes have been
built in the last year there and I believe that the residents are on the right track and have taken control of the
situation and will be successful in protecting property owners interests and value. We have worked closely with
the members of the POA, BoD and an overwhelming majority are satisfied that we have worked out a value that
Is fair and equitable to all concerned. I have attended several meetings and had many hours of direct discussion
about Saddlebrooke with realtors, residents and property owners such as yourself. It has been a difficult
situation for all concerned with no easy answers. We have been carefully following the developments, listings
and sales in Saddlebrooke and will continue to do so.

I will take your letter down to the County Commission and give it to them as they are in charge of the process if
agreement cannot be worked out by my office with property owners. 1 opened the envelope because it was
directly addressed to my office location (Assessor’s Office Room 301) and the Board of Equalization does not
exist at the present time and will not until July when it convenes. The letter cbviously pertained to the function
of the assessment office and if directed otherwise would have likely been directed to me In the end at best, at
waorst would have been lost or misfiled and forgotten. It would be my suggestion to contact the County
Commission In June if you still desire to pursue the appeal process and they will provide you with details and
information. Their phone number is 417-582-4300.

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310

417-581-3029 Fax




Rapattoni MLS Page 1 of 1

O Usting? Tvpe Sistus StatusDate List/Sell$§ DOM/CDOM °  Address City Area LotSz
Status: Active (17)
1201426 RE Active 02/03/12 $24,999 28/28 511 Forest Saddlebrocke CE-
View CE3
1104834 RE Active 04/08/41 & $25.000 328/328 L B8SunsetDr Saddlebrooke CE-
CE3
1201427 RE Active 02/0312 $29,999 28/28 500 Forest Saddlebrooke CE-
View CE3
908861 RE Active 06/04/09 $33.900 1002/1002 116 Cedarbluff Saddlebrooke CE -
CE3
1116035 RE Active 12007111 $35,000 86/88 128-L.25 Saddlebrooke CE -
Appaloosa Trl CE3
1103092 RE Active 03/09/11 $39.000 359/358 57 Mark Twain Saddiebrooke CE -
Dr CE3
1113040 RE Active 0S/17H1 $45,000 1671167 L 43 Saddlebrooke CE -
Saddlebrooke CE3
' 1113853 RE Active 10/26/11 $48.000 128/128 100 White Oak Saddiebrooke CE -
Ct CE3
1200204 AD Active g1/05/12 $49,900 57/57 310 Kramer Saddlebrooke CZ -
#52 Taney
E 908858 RE Active 05/22/109 $55,000 10151015 L 58 Paso Saddiebrocke CE -
Fino Crest CE3
EI 1111815 RE Active oB/11111 $59,000 204/204 112 Palomino Saddlebrooke CE -~
Pass CE3
E 807250 RE Active 04/28/09 $59,800 10381036 125RanchRd Saddlebrooke CE-
CE3
E—] 1019883 RE Active 12/28/10 $59,800 430/430 645 Saddlebrooke CE-
Meadowview CE3
Ln
. E 1102498 RE Active 0272811 $67.000 368/931 100 Saddlebrocke CE-
Saddlebrooka CE3
e Dr
E] 1003860 RE Active 03/09/10 $79,800 724/724 Lot50 Saddlebrooka CE -
Mustang Draw CE3
] 1115389 AU Active 1117111 $90.000 106/106 CreeksideDr Saddlebrooke CE-
CE3
1100816 RE Active 01/19/11 $99,000 4007400 Lt13 Saddlebrocke CE -
Highlands Rd CE3
Search Criteria

Property Type Lots-Developmnt Land "
Include Property Subtypes Development Land, Acreage, Commercial Lot(s), Duplex Lot(s), Multi Family Lot{s), Residential Lol(s)
Transaction Type Sale Subdivisions exact: Saddlebrooke, Saddlebrooke 1st, Saddlebrooke 2nd, Saddlebrooke 3rd, Saddisbrocke

4th, Saddlebrooke Sth
Status Active
Price 5, 000 or rmore
Quick Stats - Averages
| Listing § | DOMICDOM
Lots-Developmnt Land (17) | $52,970 | 380/413

Property listing infermation




CMA Report
Sorted by Price (asc), Region/Zone (asc), Square Feet (asc)
Listings as of 02/08/13 at 11:27AM
Property Type: Lots-DevelopmntLand  thciude Pmpeny'StMyps: Oevelopment Land, Acreage, Commercial Lot(s), Duplex Lot(l;).s;l;um Family Lot(s), Page 1

ential Lot(s) Transaction Type: Sale Subdivisions: exact: Saddiebrooke, Saddlebrocke 1st.Saddiebrooks 2nd Saddlebroa
Saddiebrocke 6th Statuses: Active, Under Contract, Soid (1/2/2011 1o 2/82M3)
ctive

fopmnt Land
Active
Address City Map Acre SqFt Date DOM/CDOM Orig Price  List Price
L 39 Biack Bear Saddiebrooke 0870 0970 ac 01704113 35135 15,800 15,900
404 Scenic Gt Saddisbrocke 0780 0780 ac  04/168/M3 23123 24,900 24,900
L8 Sunset Dr Saddlebrooke 0820 D62 ac  10/23M2 107/855 25,000 25,000
805 Summit Point  ° Saddlebrooke D478 0478 ac  08/4M2 1681168 20,000 30,000
L &8 Paso Fino Crest  Saddlebrooke 1040 1040 ac  05:22/09 1358/1358 70,000 35,000
289 Sunset Dr Saddlebrooke 3691.000 3681.0ac  01/1§H3 . 24124 35,000 35,000
100 White Oak Ct Saddlebrooke 1080 1080 ac  10/26/11 4711474 55,000 38,000
L 6 Creekside Ter Sadulstrooke 1510 1510 ac  08/22/12 2311231 38,000 38,000
658 Meadowviewln Saddlebrocke 1280 1280 ac Q8112 1911191 39,800 38,900
L. 4 Highlands Rd Saddlebrooke 10.740 10.7408c  01/04/13 35/35 45,900 45,900
112 Palamino Gt Saddiebrooke " 4200 1200.ac  O6/28M12 2251225 49,500 49,500
Nottingham Ct #Lot11  Saddlebrocke 5040 5940ac  OU3N3 as 50,000 50,000
Nottingham Ct #0114 Saddlebrogke 5168 5160 ac 013113 &8 51,600 51,600
Notingham Ct #1115 Saddlebrooke 5160 6160 ac 013113 a3 51,600 51,600
806 Summit Pt Saddlebrooke 1470 1470 ac 01116113 23123 54,900 54,900
Sherwood Lniflot8  Saddlebrooke 4600 4600 ac 0131113 s 55,000 55,000
Saddlebrooke #Tract  Saddlebrooke 4030 4030 ac 010313 36/38 55,000 55,000
125 Ranch Rd Saddlebrooke 1.030 1030 ac 042809 137911379 79,800 59,800
100 Saddlebrocke Dr  Saddlebrooke 1010 1010 ac 022811 7111274 67.000 67,000
Lot 50 Mustang Draw ~ Saddlebrooke 1.040 1040 ac  03VORMO 10611081 79,500 79,800
H13HghlandsRd  Saddlebrooke 7630 7630ac Q11911 741741 119,000 84,500
Listing Count 21 Averages 17847 32613719 52,048 46,995
High 84.900 Low 15900 Modian 49,500

Sold
Address City Map Acte SqFt Date DOM/CDOM COrigPrice ListPrice SalePrice SP%LP
L 38 Biack Bear Saddiebrooke 0820 0920 ac 112811 48743 30,000 30,000 30,000(Z) 100.00s

tingCount 1 Averagos 02 48/48 30000 30,000 100.00

{ ; High . Low Median 30,000
" “Property Type Count 22 Averagos 1704 3131364 51,045 46,23 30,000

~

Featured properiies may not be Isted by the office/agent presenting this brochure.
PmpertyEstingh‘sfmumm(e.g.size.dimsbns,cmdiﬁmwm)bwtdmﬁmnm.wmcmwdawouummmbeﬂmmmﬂmis
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----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Walker [mailto:t.walker@charter.net] Sent; Friday, February 08, 2013 6:00 PM
To: Assessor David Stokely
Subject: RE: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

Mr. Stokely,

Your opening paragraph below concludes by stating that sale prices are one Indication of value. In a free market
society, I would say that they are the only measure of true value. If I could really get that average MLS listing
price less the 20% you are projecting in your analysis, I'would sell my lot in a minute, I'm betting most of the
others on the active list you provided would do the same. Therefore, as you more accurately admitted in your
opening paragraph, "listing price does not equal sale price” so, why did you even use it in your analysis?
Furthermore, your assumption that a 20% deduction is a reasonable adjustment toward a final sale price is totally
subjective and irrelevant.

Rather, your office records reflect actual selling prices for Saddlebrooke lots over the years in question and
beyond. These selling prices are the real indicator of true market value. Even considering the 2011 "fire sale”, I
suspect you were reluctant to use these figures in your analysis because they are either well below $42,376 or
simply don’t exist because nothing or very little was selling at any price during the period of 2006 to the present.
Again, since you have access to actual selling prices in your capacity, why would you even consider analyzing and
discussing list prices now or ever?

As I've previously stated several times in my communications with you, the only reason I didn’t contest my
assessment in past years is because I expected fair treatment by your office and the State of MO. Namely, that in
times of failing market values, tax assessments would be evaluated and automatically reduced just as they are
evaluated and automatically increased in times of rising market values. Shame on me for thinking that such an
ethical business practice would be the rule, Instead, I have since learned that the burden is squarely on the
taxpayer to complain first and then only within a certain time. How cavalier of the STATE is that? I do believe that
If other entities in our free market society waited for their customers or constituents to complaint before they
corrected their questionable practices, they would all soon be out of business or under intense scrutiny. Not only
did your office disregard the falling market value of my property but Is set my original assessment at $75,000
when I only paid $73,000. I guess you really do go by asking price instead of selling pricel

At the very least, I am thankful that there has finally been some communication on this issue. It's really a
tragedy, however, that your answer to all this is that it's too late and nothing can be done. I appreciate your
suggestion that I should contact the County Commissioner in June to further activate the appeal process. Once
again, however, I must point out that by law I am instructed to contact The Board of Equalization in writing via
the local tax assessor and not the County Commissioner. I am sure the Missouri State Tax Commission would be
appalled to learn that in so doing and per your admittance this correspondence is subject to being lost, misfiled or
forgotten.

Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer




On Fri, Feb 8, 2013 at 8:07 PM, David Stokely wrote:

C ) Mr. Walker,

What do you consider to be the current fair market value of your property?

There is contact information and link on my website www.christiancountyassessor.com for the Missouri State Tax
Commission if you would care to contact them for further information or guidance.
David Stokely




Subject: RE: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000
Date: 2/11/13 1:26:43 PM

From: "Tom Walker" <{.walker@charter.net>
To: "David Stokely” <as: hristi 0.90V

Mr. Stokely,

I have a figure in mind but I would much rather we take a look at your analysis of what lots actually sold for in
Saddlebrooke over the last six years. I think the results of this analysis and the inevitable trend will give us the
best answer. If there weren't enough sales in Saddlebrooke proper during that period, then I think it would be
prudent to range out in the county and even surrounding counties so we have a good cross-section of the true
market in the area.

I feel that even the lots that sold in the "fire sale” should be given some weight since they were offered at auction
to the open market. I am now competing with the owners of these lots when it comes to selling my lot. It really
doesn't matter that the reason the developer sold them was to generate some quick cash. They are still an
indication of what the market would bear at that point in time.

1 am confident that a fair and equitable assessment can be determined by using the above process. And I know
this data is all readily available to you and the industry professionals that serve on The Board of Equalization.
Thank you for asking.

Torn Walker, MO Taxpayer




On Fri, Feb 15, 2013 at 12:33 PM, Julia Maples wrote:

Please see the attached Information from the County Commission.
Thank you.

Julia Mapies

Admin for Christian County f:ommlsslon
100 W. Church Street Room 100
Ozark, MO 65721

Work: 582-4300

Fax: 581-5924

<malito; issign risti MO.gov >
coun m I hristi n{ymo.qov




February 15, 2013

Mr. Thomas Walker
2055 St. Albert the Great Drive
Sun Prairie, W1 53590

Re: Board of Equalization Hearing
Dear Mr. Walker,

6oday we received a letter written by you, dated November 13, 2012 and sent to the Christian
County Assessor. The Assessor brought us your letter attached. Per your request, | have set your
appointment for Thursday July 11, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. Please be sure to bring eight copies of all
documentation to support your analysis such as photographs, maps, insured value of the
structure, statement showing the replacement cost or an appraisal. Income type property should
submit income and expense information. If your property is tax-exempt, please call us to request
addltional forms. Without supporting evidence to validate your claim, the Board of Equalization
will not be able to make a change in your assessment.

If you have any questions, need to reschedule, or cancel your appointment, please call the
Commission Office 417-582-4300 or email: countycommission@christiancountymo.gov

Thank you.

Julia Maples
Administrative Assistant
Christian County Commission

£
L




THOMAS E. WALKER
2055 St. Albert The Great Drive, Sun Pralrie, WI 53590 -
Home Phone: 608-318-2560 * Cell Phone: 608-513-5548

t.walker@charter.net

November 13, 2012

Board of Equalization

Christian County Assessor’s Office
100 West Church Street, Room 301
Ozark, MO 65721-6901

Dear Board:

1 am hereby appealing my tax assessment for Parcel ID# 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 although ! could not find
any information on your website or on my tax assessment statement on how to formally file such an appeal.
Upon calling the Assessor on this date, | was given an apology but was told there was nothing that could be
done anyway. In fact upon pressing for more information, I was told by Mr. Stokely that 1 was being verbally
abusive and he promptly hung up on me. For the record, there was no abusive language or personal verbal
attacks of any kind. He simply wouldn’t discuss my concerns, 1think § should be able to expect much more
from a public official than this kind of behavior. 1 had to call back in order to find out how to proceed with the
appeal pracess and even then he tried to avoid taking my call.

The purchase of my land first appeared on your tax rolls in July of 2006. At that time the assessed value was
fixed at $75,000 and has never changed until now when it actually went up. Over that period of time the
property values in Saddlebrooke have done nothing but fall consistently to lows of $10,000 for parcels equal
to mine. I understand that reassessments are done in odd years which provide that my land should have been
reassessed in 2007, 2008, and 2011. However, it was not revalued to then custent market values in any of
those years. Had it been a period of rising property values, I'm sure the County would have found the
resources to justify a higher assessment so more tax could have been collected. It is my contention that
property owners should have received reciprocity through this period of falling values as well without having
to make any special appeals.

{ am, therefore, asking that my property be reassessed downward and my current tax bill be adjusted for
2012. Aslindicated above, this should have already been done on three occasions without any intervention
on my part. After all, I'm sure those that purchased similar lots for $10,000 are not paying at my assessed rate
of 575,000 this year. Your serious consideration will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,
) EH o)

Enclosure
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‘TED NICHOLS COLLECTOR
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WHAT DO THE ABBREVIATIONS ON MY TAX STATEMENT STAND FOR
STAT STATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS FIRE DISTRICTS
CNTY COUNTY R1 CHADWICX FIRE OZARK BS BILUNGS SPECIAL
U8R LIBRARY R2 NIXA FIR2 NDA ct COMMON
HITH  HEAUH R3 SPARTA FIR3 BROOKLINE 2 COMMON
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Esxzousl Propesty Tex Questions
Why am { being taxed for a vehicle § no longer gwn? Yotr tax. ia based on the vehi- -

cles you gwned January 1st of the tax year. Even if you no longer own the vehicles,

you still pay tax based on what you owned the first day of the

year.

Why ts my bill 50 high? The amocunt of tax you owe each year is based em the valie
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book. The assessed value of your vehicles can be found on your statement.

Why is mv bill higher than my friend’s bill? The tax you owe is based on the value of

the vehicle you own, not the number of vehicies you owm. It is
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with one more-expensive vehicle tn owe more tax than a person with several less-

expensive vehicles.

ImmMaM&smﬂmiddeolsﬂﬂmthmmﬂYu, according to state
law, your tax obligation is established on January 1st. Even if you move to a differ-
ent state on Jamary 2nd, you are still taxable for the year. Unfartunately, the law

Contact Assessor’s Office if

» You suspect your tex aanount is incorrect.
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» Vehicle information is incorrect.

= There is incorrect information on your bill

Assessors Offico - 417-582-4310

[ Change of Address

View and pay onfine at: www.christiancountycollector.com
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TED NICHOLS COLLECTOR
100 WEST CHURCH ROOM 101
OZARK, MO 65721 :
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Subject: FW: RE: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000
Date: 2/16/13 3:55:31 PM
From: "Tom Walker" <t.walker@charter.net>

To: "David Stokely™ <assessor@christiancountymo.gov>

Mr. Stokely,

I have now received a letter from the Christian County Commission for an appointrnent with the Board of
Equalization. That being the case, I'm assuming you have no intention of providing me with information related to
how you arrived at my assessment, what factors were considered and what type of records pertain to my property.
T specifically asked for your analysis of what lots actually sold for in the County and in Saddlebrooke in particular
over the last six years. This data being the most important basis for determining a fair and equitable assessment.
It was clearly pointed out by you that the first step of the appeal process gives me the right to request this
information. WHERE 1S IT7?

Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer




————— Original Message-----

( ) From: Tom Walker [mailto:t.walker@charter.net]
; Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 3:59 PM
- To: Julia Maples

Subject: RE; BOE meeting in July 2013
To: Christian County Commission

I am in receipt of the information you sent regarding my request for a
review of my tax assessment by the Christian County Board of
Equalization. I must say this whole process becomes quite murky when
I'm being told by the MO State Tax Commission that the appeal must
first go to the County Board of Equalization by way of the County
Assessor's Office and then the Assessor passes it off to the County
Commission. I didn't see anything in the appeal instructions stating

that the County Commission was involved. Nothing like making the
process cumbersome so a Taxpayer becomes discouraged and drops the
appeal.

I am only contesting my assessment amount because even though I have
had extensive email communications with the County Assessor, he has
been unwilling to provide me with information on how my assessment was
made, what factors were considered and what type of records pertain to
my property as per step one of the appeal process. In the pamphlet
"Property Tax Appeals Before The State Tax Commission of Missouri it
states that an assessment is based on current market value and the
objective is to establish that correct market value. 1 totally agree

with that objective and that is why I requested the Assessor provide

me with his analysis of what Iots actually sold for in Saddlebrooke

over the last six years since I've owned my lot. I requested six

years because that will show a market trend which Is also necessary

for a fair and equitable assessment decision.

to produce additional documentation to support my case. All the
necessary information is already In the hands of the Assessor and/or
the Board of Equalization and/or the County Commission. Per the
appeal process, I am only exercising my right to request such
information be shared with me, so I can evaluate if and how the
objectives were followed and met.

( ) Given the nature of my request, I don't see any relevance in my having

We are talking about a lot and not a residence. My home is in
Wisconsin, therefore, it is unreasonable for me to be expected to
travel all the way to Missouri to appear in person before The Board of
Equalization on 07/11/13. In this modern day of vast communication
options, there should be a way to handle this remotely by a conference
call, by my written communication to the Board and by copies of my
emails with the Assessor to name just a few things. Furthermore, I'm
not looking for a legal battle, just information. Therefore, it is

also unreasonable to expect me to incur the cost of hiring legal
representation to appear in my place before the Board. Once again,
I'm only asking for information which is already available and should
have been the primary driver in establishing my assessment in the
first place.

I will be sending you a completed Property Assessment Appeal Form,
copies of all my email correspondence with the Assessor and a signed
letter restating all the above content of this email. The County
Commission, the Board of Equalization and the Missouri State Tax
Commission don't need to spend their time addressing any of this if
you will just ask the County Assessor to provide me with the
information and the analysis I requested.

Thank You,
O Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer




( ) From: Julia Maples [mailto:coun mmission@christiancountymo.gov
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 11:01 AM
-4 To: ‘Tom Walker'

Cc: David Stokely
Subject: RE: BOE meeting in July 2013

Mr. Walker,

1 have read your emall and have two options for your

consideration. 1st every record in county government is-an "open
record”. 1 do not know why the Assessor has denied you a copy of a
record except those that would be considered a "closed record”
according to the Missouri Sunshine Law. See Section 610.011 RSMo.
Unless otherwise provided by law, recards of a public governmental
body are to be open and available to the public for inspection and
copying. I would suggest that you make your request in a "Sunshine
Law" format. Such as:

Dear Sir,

Consider this a "Sunshine Law" request for records. Please

provide me with the following open records...... etc.

The governmental body may charge up to 10 cents per page for standard
coples and the actual cost of the copy for larger or specialized
documents (such as maps, photos and graphics). The body may aiso
charge a reasonable fee for the time necessary to search for and copy
public records. Research time may be charged at the actual cost
incurred to locate the requested records. Copying time shall not
exceed the average hourly rate of pay for clerical staff of the public
body. A public body may reduce or waive costs when it determines the
request is made in the public interest and is not made for commercial
purposes. The law also requires that if a request is made in a
particular format, the record shall be provided in that format if
available, Here are the records that are considered closed: ,
Legal actions, causes of action or litigation Leasing, purchase or

< ) sale of real estate where public knowledge might adversely affect the
. amount paid in the transaction (This is when the government is
S considering the purchase of lands for their own use) Hiring, firing,

disciplining or promoting a particular employee.

Welfare cases of identifiable Individuals.

Software codes for electronic data processing.

Individually identifiable personnel records.

Records relating to existing or proposed security systems.
Records that are protected from disclosure by other laws.

If the records you are seeking are considered open

records, there shouid not be an issue with you receiving this
information when making an official "Sunshine Law" request.

When a request is made the response must be as quickly as possible,

but no later than the end of the third business day. Records must be
provided in the format requested when available. If a request is

denied, the reasons for the denial, including the statute that

authorizes the denial must be given. The denial must be furnished to

the requester within three business days.

Finally, any aggrieved person imay bring a court action to enforce the
Sunshine Law.

Google Missouri Sunshine Law and see how to request records froma
Government agency.

2nd. The County Commissioners are elected officials and obtain
their seat in office the same as the Assessor. Each office controls
their own activities. The BOE Is set up to address taxpayer issues
with their assessment. If you are unable to attend the BOE hearing
that I have set up for you, you may send an agent in your place by
O utilizing the attached form.

Thanks. Julia




Julia Maples

Admin for Christian County Commission
100 W. Church Street Room 100
Ozark, MO 65721

Work: 582-4300

Fax: 581-5924

countycommissign@christiancountymo.gov



From: Assessor David Stokely [mailto:assessor@christiancountymo.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 1:23 PM
To: "Julia Maples'; 'Tom Walker'
Subject: RE: BOE meeting in July 2013

Mr. Waiker and members of the BoE for Christian County,

I have provided everything that I have available for this issue, all
our records are avallable online for public access and have had more
than extensive communication with Mr, Walker via phone, USPS and
email. I have explained to him in our first conversation that
Missouri is a "non-disclosure® state in that actual sales data is
controlled by the realtors, buyers and sellers and not shared with the
assessor’s office as a matter of course. I have provided all current
active sales listings (over twenty listings) that I was able to obtain
1 with price, time on market and other pertinent information to assist
in determining market value. Mr. Walker was not satisfied with this
information but I have attempted to provide complete and accurate
information for all his extensive and continuing requests and have not
refused anything.

In response to the demand to provide sales history for six year,
nobody wouid consider sales from as far back as 2006 to be relevant to
today's market and I do not have complete information at any rate. If
I had it I would provide it, it does not exist in my office. Our

Statutory requirement and duty is to consider January 1 of the odd
numbered years as being "tax day" for that and the following even
numbered year. Market valuation should reflect that date and this was
also explained to Mr. Walker on the lengthy phone conversations he had
with myself and two different staff members. Sales have been limited
in Saddlebrooke for the last few years to make a determination on that
alone. Mr, Walker willingly paid $73,000 in July of 2006 and is not
satisfied that he did not receive an immediate reassessment at that
time as best I can determine and still has not offered what he
considers market value for his property. I have tried to explain all

the circtmstances and evolution in this office and Saddlebrooke and
the fact that our office did do a reduction from $75,000.00 to
$39,000.00 for his and all remaining similar lots in Saddlebrooke for
2013, This Is significantly lower than the average listing price
($52,970) for sale at the present time to be fair and ensure that the
special circumstances in Saddlebrooke are taken into account. Taney
County has similar lots valued for $65,000.00 just across the line. 1
believe I have been more than fair and eguitable for these property
values and do not appreciate the tone or insinuations that Mr. Walker
has made on our efforts to do our job as to the best of our ability

and circumstance will allow.

My office has made every good faith effort atternpt to explain and
provide relevant information and cannot run in circles forever just
because someone demands it. We do attempt to treat everyone with the
full respect and attention that they deserve but It would appear that

we have reached the end of our ability to reasonably respond in any
other way beyond what we have already done. There has been near
universal positive response from hundreds of property owners to aur
action and response to market conditions In Saddlebrooke. It would
make little sense for most sellers to list their property for $40,000

and have the assessor to have it valued at 15% of their sales value.

1 I believe that the next best step for Mr. Walker is to pursue appeal

to the Board of Equalization since agreement and accommodation cannot
seem to be reached between Mr. Walker and this office. I am sorry but
will not be able to respond further until the BoE meets in July for
appeals.

David Stokely, Assessor
Ozark, MO 65721




O

On Wed, Feb 20, 2013 at 1:49 PM, Julia Maples wrote:

Mr. Walker,

It would seem that Mr. Stokely has attempted to answer your
inquiries. Unless you have a specific Sunshine Law request that he
may take care of, we will see you in July. Thank you!

Julia Maples

Admin for Christian County Commission
100 W. Church Street Room 100

Ozark, MO 65721

Work: 582-4300

Fax: 581-5924

coun mmission@christiancountymo.gov
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————— Original Message--~--

From: Tom Walker [mailto:t.walker@charter.ne
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 6:34 PM
To: Julia Maples

Cc: "Assessor David Stokely*

Subject: RE: BOE meeting in July 2013

Christtan County Commission
Attn: Julia Maples

Once again Mr. Stokely has dodged the real question and failed to provide me with specific information on how my

assessment was made, what factors were considered and what type of records pertain to my property.

He Is only making reference to public access records and active sales listings in his attempt to do this. Active sales
listings do not correspond to actual market value. Actual mariet value comes from actual sales figures not listings.

An assessment s typically a percentage of that sales figure and is primarily derived from taking comparable home

fsailes ar;;(i inspections into consideration. In most cases the assessed value tends to be lower than the appraised
air market

value of the property. Again, I would like to remind you that the

pamphlet "Property Tax Appeals Before The State Tax Commission of Missouri states that an assessment is based

on current market value (not listings). Just because a property is listed at a certain price doesn't mean that's what
it's worth or what it will sell for. So, why does Mr.

Stokely keep defaulting to listings as being the main driving force behind his or the State's objective in arriving at a
correct and fair market value??

I think that any Realtor, Economist, or Investor would disagree with Mr.

Stokely regarding the consideration of past sales as relevant to today’s market. I made this request because it will
show a trend in how property values have fallen over this chosen period of time and how assessed values should
have been falling as well if they were truly keeping in step with current market vaiues. Unfortunately, the State's
objective was not being met by the County in this regard, Any County Assessor should have access to this
information since it is also a matter of public record.

Let's be clear here in that Mr. Stokely has had more that extensive communication with me only because I have
had to press him for the required information on each succeeding contact. He has not freely and willing been a
source of knowledge on this issue, Let’s also not forget that when 1 originally attempted to call him, he hug up on
me and told his receptionist to tell me he was gone for lunch if I called back. The lengthy phone conversation he
alludes to is because I did call back immediately and did insist that he take my call. He never once paid me

the courtesy of calling me with any information. Consequently, I have

had to resort to written correspondence which he should share with you in detail before you draw the conclusion
that he has attempted to answer my inquiries.

Mr. Stokely may not like my tone and he certainly doesn't like to be challenged. However, he is a public official and
as a taxpayer I do have the right to question his processes and the tone of a timid pacifist does not facilitate this.
Actually, he's the one that set the tone when he initially hung up on me.

In one of his statements below, he seems to think it would make little sense to list 2 property for $40,000 and then
have the Assessor value it at 15% of the sales value. Once again, I must point out here that listing price and sales
value are two separate and distinct things. To have an assessment less than a listing price simply means less
revenue for the State and County which, of course, wouldn't make sense to Mr.

Stokely in his capacity but it sure does to me as as the taxpayer.

You will not see me in July because as I previously stated, It Is an unreasonable hardship to travel from WI to MO
just to appear in person before the BOE. 1t is also an unreasonable hardship for me to hire an attorney to represent
me and I do not know any other qualified individuals in MO that could freely do so. All of my written
correspondence is explicit and should be more than adequate for presentation to the BOE in July. When the time
comes, I would like an official copy of that ruling so I can take it up with the State Tax Commission if necessary.

As of January 2013, I would be very fortunate to realize $19,000 on the sale of my property that the Assessor says
is worth $39,000.

With All Due Respect,
Tom Watker, MO Taxpayer




From: t.walker [mailto:t.walker@charter.net]

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:57 AM

To: assessor@christiancountymo.gov; countycommission@christiancountymo.gov
Subject: RE: RE: BOE meeting in July 2013

Mr. Stokely,

If Missouri is a non-disdosure state as you say, then how did you know that I paid $73,000 for my lot and the previous owner paid
$74,000? Seems you have this information in your data base after all.

Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer



Subject: RE: BOE meeting in July 2013

Date: 2/22/13 8:20:38 AM

From: "lulla Maples* <countycommission@christiancountymo.gov>
To: "Tom Walker™ <t.walker@charter.net>

Cc: ™Assessor David Stokely'™ <assessor@christiancountymo.gov>

The Christian County Commissioners do not have any additional comments other than if you are unable to come to
a satisfactory resolution with the Assessor, you can take the matter before the B.O.E. in July. We have made you
an appointment and sent you the proper forms and instructions. You can choose to attend the meeting or send a
representative. Let us know if you want to cancel the appointment. Thank you

Julia Maples

Admin for Christian County Commission
100 W. Church Street Room 100

Ozark, MO 65721

Work: 582-4300

Fax: 581-5924

coun mmission@christian mo.qov




On Fri, Feb 22, 2013 at 12:15 PM, Assessor David Stokely wrote:

Mr. Walker,

Attached is the letter that the previous assessor sent when you purchased the property and you returned. These
are voluntary and we use them as supporting evidence of general valuation for market study. We verify when
possible and have to take into account that people are not always accurate in their rendition. They are not used to
set individual valuation on a specific property but are helpful in determining trends in a general area.

My office does not have access to the actual verifiable sales that the Realtors control which would be quite helpful
in fulfilling our duties.

As I have mentioned previously, verifiable arm’s length sales have been slow and difficult to obtain recently in
Saddlebrooke. Many lats sold in the auction in September of 2011 (after the books were closed for that
reassessment year by State Statute) and the near universal sentiment from those that have scoeped up lots at
the liquidation auction is that they realize they got a bargain, believe that they are worth more than what they
paid and plan to sell at a profit in the near future when the market firms up.

David Stokely, Assessor

100 W Church St, Rm 301

Ozark, MO 65721

417-582-4310

417-581-3029 Fax
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PROPERTY LOCATION: LOT 19 SADDLEBROOKE PHASE 6
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Subject: RE: RE: BOE meeting in July 2013

Date: 2/25/13 1:24:50 PM

From: "Tom Walker” <t.walker@charter.net>

To: "Assessor David Stokely” <assessor@christiancountymo.gov>
Cc: countycommission@christiancountymo.gov

Mr. Stokely,

I appreciate your response and I do remember receiving and completing the form you've attached. Please note,
however, that there is nothing on the form to indicate it is purely voluntary. Instead, it states the information is
needed by your office to determine fair market value for my property and others in Christian County. Therefore, I
felt it was my duty to comply with honest and accurate information in order to get a fair and equitable assessment.
I'm sure most other property owners would have responded in the same fashion. Since you have this data from me
and from the previous owner of my property, you must have it for a vast majority of other property transactions
over the last six years. Even allowing for a few respondents that may have been inaccurate or untruthful, you
would still have a good cross section of actual market values to use in determining a fair market value assessment
as opposed to having to resort to listings. That being the case, I just don't understand why your office would have
assessed my property at the fisting price of $75,000 all this time when over six years ago it was sold on two
occasions at a price less than $75,000.

It is reassuring to learn that Christian County does do studies In an attempt to determine fair market values even
though the Realtors attempt to closely control this data. I would submit that the form your office sends out and the
studies that are subsequently done must produce reasonably good results or the County wouldn't spend the time
and money to do this. In our communications you have expressed confidence in the feedback you've been getting
from current property owners regarding property valuations. Consequently, there should be no good reason to
discount the Information you've been receiving from Christian County property owners in your "voluntary” studies
over the years. You are alluding to the fact that these studies reveal market trends and that's exactly why I've also
been maintaining that these trends especially over the last six years of very volatile rea) estate markets are
pertinent to the assessment process.

If I needed to sell my lot today at a "fire sale” or to net some "quick cash” or just to decrease my tax burden, 1
would be competing with those properties that sold on the open market at auction back in 2011. I feel it is only fair
that my assessment be set to reflect those actual sales values. I don't think it's unreasonable to ask your office for
this concession and would be satisfied should you decide to take action accordingly even though I feel I've been
overcharged over the past six years.

Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer




From: countycommission@christiancountymo.gov

Your message

To: Assessor David Stokely

Cc: countycommission@christiancountymo.gov
Subject: FW: Saddlebrooke Lots (Sent by Karen Best)
Sent: 2/26/2013 12:16 PM

was read on 3/4/2013 1:03 PM.

From: Assessor David Stokely

Your message

To: Assessor David Stokely

Cc: countycommission@christiancountymo.gov
Subject: FW: Saddlebrooke Lots (Sent by Karen Best)
Sent: 2/26/2013 12:16 PM

was read on 2/26/2013 12:19 PM.

Mr. Stokely,

Piease see the correspondence and links below from my Realtor. Given this specific and current information it looks
like I was being more than optimistic when I stated I would be very lucky to get $19.,000 for my lot in today's
market. Does this issue really need to go on to the County Board of Equalization and then on to the MO State Tax
Commission or will you promptly take the appropriate action with my assessment?

Tom Walker, MO Taxpayer

-------- Begin forwarded message --------

Subject: Saddlebrooke Lots (Sent by Karen Best)
Date: 2/26/13 11:27:14 AM

From: innovia@trilakesmis.com
To: t.walker@charter.net, karensellsbranson@gmail.com
Tom,

it was great to talk to you today. Here are the last 4 lots to sell in Saddlebrooke. These lots may be used for
comps. They sold for $13,274, $16,666, $6,184, $4,378 per acre. If we were to list your property I would suggest
a range of $3,900 - $12,900 based on the most recent comps. Please let me know if we may assist you in listing

the property.
Karen Best
Click on the link below to view the properties:

http: ril | m 7 22612 h
<http://www.trilakesml rn/mail F7QI2 0226122714 .htmi>

This email was sent on behalf of:
Karen Best

Keller Williams Tri-Lakes (BSF)
Mobile: (417) 300-5437

Phone: (417) 300-5437
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This email was sent on behalf of:

Karen Best
Keller Williams Tri-Lakes (BSF)

Mobile: (417) 300-5437
Phone: {417) 300-5437
Fax

Unsubscribe | Privacy Policy
@ Corel.ogic MarketLinx 5601 New Garden Village Dr, Greensboro, NC 27410

Please add innovia@trilakesmls.com to your address book to ensure our emails reach your inbox.
The contents of this email regard real estate properties in which you may be interested, and is based on an established marketing relationship.
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" Y N | $17,000
22 Appaloosa Trail, Saddlebrooke, MO 65630 [y w5
- County: Christian Area Location: OAN
Ve Subdiv: Saddlebrocke inalde City: Yes
Lake/River: Water View/Frnt:  None
Apx, SqFt: Road Fmnt: 442
£ : Lot Type: Res Acres Less than Apx. Acres 1.13
SRR Lot No: 22 Block No:
A BN Covenants:  Yes Restrictions: Yes
Zoning:
Lot DIm: comer 442' x 230" x 184
Tax 1D:  21-0.7-35-000-000-004.022 Tax Amnt: $714.59 Tax Year: 2009 Tax Source: Collector
[HOA: Yes HOA §: $474 Dues Period: Yr Elec. Suppller:  White River Valiey
pec. Assmt: No Spec. Assmt$: § Assmt Perfod:
ock/Slip: Dock/Siip Type: Dock/Slip Size: DockiSlip Permit:
ockiStip Agmt: Dock Fee §: 3 Dues Perlod;
ater/Sewer:  Sewer-Community , Water-Community Schools: Spokane
ot Desc: Sloping , Wooded Street/Drive:  Street - Asphalt
utbuildings: Road Access: ACCESS-2 Lane , ACCESS-Paved , MAINT-Subdivision
ements: None Fencing: None

estrictions:  Building/Development , Subdivision

oat Dock:

omm. Amen: Barbecue , Community Pool , Picnic Area , Tennis , Walking/Bike Trails
ocs an Filo:  Deed , Disclosure , Plat , Restrictions

|Remarks: Beautiful comer Iot in Saddlebrooke. A beautiful Village with many parks throughout. A true paradise for nature lovers. A place to retreat]

from the resof the world and enjoy peaceful serenity. The other homas in the area are very iarge and impressive. Community

ammenities include swimming poo, tennis court, fishing, canoeing, hiking, biking trails and 4-wheel trails. Look for "Lot 22",

Hwy 65 to the entrance of Saddlebrooke. Take Saddlebrooke Dr to Right on Arabian Way, then left on Appaloosa Trail. Look for Lot 22

sign on South side.

Prepared For You By:
Karen Best
Phone: (417)300-5437
Mobile Phone: (417)300-5437
Email: karensellsbranson@gmall.com
Waebsita:
Keller Willlams Tri-Lakes (BSF)
{417)336-4999

= - == Information Is not guaranteed - - - -
Copyright 2013 Tri-Lakes Board of REALTORS ® (Branson) 02/26/2013 11:27 AM
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V340324C 57 Mark Twain Dr, Saddlebrooke, MO 656309 @@ {yto As/afs’t;g_o
P AL S i P N -—

A1 e County: Christian Arealocation: O

g W ,Lf Subdiv: Saddlebrocke Inside City: Yes
W Lake/River: Water View/Fmt:  None
ol Apx. SqFt: Road Frnt

A 1 ot Type: Res Acres Less than Apx. Acres 1.2
ety Lot No: 57 Block No:
JJ; Covenants:  Yes Restrictions: Yes
ezl Zoning:
i O W T Lot Dim: irregular
Tax ID: 210736002004001000 Tax Amnt:  $770 Tax Year: 2010 Tax Source: Owner
HOA: Yes HOA §: $747 Dues Period: Yr Elec. Supplier:  White River Vailley
pec. Assmt: No Spec. Assmt$: $ Assmt. Period:
ock/Slip: DoclJSiip Type: Dock/Slip Size: Dock/Slip Permit:
ock/Slip Agmt: Dock Feo §: $ Dues Period:
ater/Sewer:  Sewer-At Road , Sewer-Community , Water-At Road , Schools: Highlandville , Spokane
Water-Community
ot Desc: Sloping , Surveyed , View-Panoramic , Wooded , Interior Street/Drive:  Street - Asphalt
utbuildings: Road Access: ACCESS-2 Lane , ACCESS-Paved , MAINT-City
asements: Utility Fencing: None
Restrictions:  Building/Development , Easement , Subdivision

Boat Dock:
Comm. Amen: Barbecue , Community Pool , Picnic Area , Tennis , Walking/Bike Trails
Docs on File:  Deed , Disclosure
emarks: Beautiful building lot with pheonominal views. Other gorgious new homes in the area. Park like subdivision offers many community
activities, 8 parks, swimming pool and tennis court, fishing and canoeing, hiking an bike trails, underground utilities, irect access to
Mark Tain National Park. No time shares or nightly rentals in the village.
Directions: -85 N of Branson approximately 11 miles to Saddlebrooke exit. Follow Saddlebrooke Dr to the tennis court and tumn left on Rancy
Road, up the hill tum left on Mark Twain. Lot just past the 2nd drive on the right.
Prepared For You By:
Karen Best
Phone: (417)300-5437
Moblle Phone: {(417)300-5437
Email: karenselisbranson@gmall.com
Website:
Keller Williams Tri-Lakes {(BSF)
{417)336-4999

- - - - Information is not guarantsed - - - -
Copyright 2013 Tri-Lakes Board of REALTORS ® (Branson) 02/26/2013 11:27 AM
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v:ussmc__ L.113 Seven Pines Drive. Saddlebrooke, MO ‘65630 [, D 12500

}
-

County: Taney Area Locatlon: NWT
Subdiv: Saddlebrooke Ingide City: Yes
Lake/River:  Other River Water View/Fmt:  Front
o Apx. SqFt: Road Fmt: 53
Lot Type: Res Acres Less than Apx. Acres 23
~'| Lot No: 113 Block No:
; Covenants: Yes Rastrictions: Yes
%] Zoning: Residential .
- o Bg Lot Dim: 53 x 304 x 138 x 254 x 102 x 328
Tax ID:  05-1.0-02-000-000-005.113 Tax Amnt  $515 Tax Year: 2011 Tax Source: Assessor
[HOA: Yes HOA §: $600 Dues Period: Yr Elec. Suppller:  White River Valley
Spec. Assmt: Spec., Assmt$: S Assmt. Period:
[Dock/Slip: Pock/Slip Type: Dock/Slip Skize: DockiSlip Permit:
Dock/Slip Agmt: Dock Fee $: $ Dues Period:
ater/Sawer:  Sewer-At Road , Sewer-Community , Water-At Road , Schools: Branson
Water-Community
ot Desc: Creek/Stream , View-River , Wooded Street/Drive:  Street - Asphalt
utbuildings: Road Access: ACCESS-2 Lane , MAINT-Private
asements: Ulility Fencing:
trictions:  Subdivision
|[Boat Dock:

IComm. Amen:;  Community Pool , Gated Entrance , Picnic Area , Tennis , Walking/Bike Trails

Docs on Flle:  Plat

|Remarks: Prime 2.3 acre residential building lot in Taney County portion of Saddlebrooke. Utilities available at the lot line. Amenities include pool,
tennis courts, walking trails and great location between Springfield and Bransosn.

Directions: From Branson North on Hwy 65 and right into Saddiebrooke and left on Ranch Rd to Seven Pines on the right. Through gate to lot at
_the end of the cul-de-sac.

Prepared For You By:
Karon Best
Phone: (417)300-5437
Mobile Phone: {417)300-5437
Emall: karensellsbranson@gmail.com
Webhsite:
Keller Willlams Tri-Lakes (BSF)
{417)336-4899

- -- - Information is not guaranteed - -~ -
Copyright 2013 Tri-Lakes Board of REALTORS & (Branson) 02/26/2013 11:27 AM
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2 Meadowview Ln, Saddlebrooke, MO 64630 ERE
5% W County: Christian Area Location:
Subdiv: Saddlebrooke Inside City:
Lake/River: Wator Vlew/Frnt:  None
Apx. SqFt: Road Frnt:
*8 Lot Type: Res Lot Apx. Acres 1.85
Lot No: Block No:
; Covenants: Yes Restrictions: Yes
{ Zoning: .
A A3 Lot Dim: lsregular
[Tax ID:  210736001001007000 Tax Amnt  $713.55 Tax Year: 2010 Tax Source:
HOA: Yes HOA §: $427 Dues Period: Yr Elec. Suppller:
[Spec. Assmt: Spec. Assmit$: 3 Assmt. Period:
Dock/Slip: Docki/Slip Type: Bock/Slip Skze: DockiSilp Permit
Dock/Slip Agmt Dock Fee $: $ Dues Period:
aterfSewer:  Sewer-Community , Water-Community Schools: Spokane
ot Desc: Creek/Stream , Sloping , View-Mountain , Wooded Street/Drive:  Street - Asphalt
uthuildings: Road Access: ACCESS-2 Lane, Curb and Gutter , MAINT-Subdivision
ements: None Fencing: None
ctions:  BuildingDevelopment , Mobile Home Restrictions , Mobile Homes while Bldg
[Boat Dock:

Comm. Amen: Community Pool , Picnic Area , Tennis , Walking/Bike Trails
Docs on File:  Disclosure , Plat
{Remarks: Fantastic cul-de-sac building site in beautiful Saddlebrooke. Front of lot is open with breathtaking mountainous view, while back portion
of the lot is treed & backs to creek. Enjoy all the wonderfu! ameneties of the Saddlebrooke Commuity.
Directions: Hwy 85 to Saddlebrooke entrance. Follow Saddlebrocke DR o left on Mark Twain. Veer RT onto Meadowview. Keep RT on
Meadowview to Lot 101, on right side of street, in cul-de-sac.
Prepared For You By:
Karen Best
Phane: (417)300-5437
Mobile Phone: (417)300-5437
Emall: karensellshranson@gmail.com
Website:
Keller Willlams Tri-Lakes (BSF)
{417)336-4999

~ =~ - Information is not guaranteed - - - -
Copyright 2013 Tri-Lakes Board of REALTORS ® (Branson) 02/26/2013 11:27 AM

http://www.trilakesmls.com/brn/maildoc/sd_pGF70120130226122714.html ' 3/4/2013
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Photo Gallery MLS# 346244C

f" ) Scenic view to the North
- - - - Information is not guaranteed - - - -

Copyright 2013 Tri-Lakes Board of REALTORS @ (Branson) 02/26/2013 14:27 AM

This display was created 02/26/2013.

While the information was belisved accurate at that time, all information is subject to verification.

~

hitp://www.trilakesmls.com/brn/maildoc/sd_pGF70120130226122714.html 3/4/2013




CHRISTIAN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

Authorization is hereby given for /Wﬂﬂ/ l;/ Nj 0,\/{ ,

to act on the owner(s) behalf as agent in the appeal of the assessment of the property or

s

properties listed below, located in Christian County and owned by the undersigned. The

agent is given full authority to handle all matters relative to the appeal of the assessment
for the tax year and to represent the undersigned, with the assistance of legal counsel, if

necessary, before the Board of Equalization.

Owner’s Name; 7%0/! hl\ﬂ/ 64 qe @ﬂ/ oy, L/ﬂ

Owner’s Mailing Address f / 0

Siydiz ], ///d 4580
Owner’s Telephone Number: (4]/ 7) f 40 7 ééf 2

Property Parcel Number(s) OR Property Address
Personal Property Account Number(s) {Street Address, City)

L-D3-67.603-662-66V.000 | 78] N Lals ] Nixa

(Additional Properties may be listed on the back)

Owner’s Signature: W

Prmt Owner’s Signature: J? /",/é 74 JE//
Date: 7—* / ’/.i




NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSED VALUE OF REAL ESTATE
DAVID STOKELY - CHRISTIAN COUNTY ASSESSOR

" 100 W. CHURCH STREET, ROOM 301  Phone: (417) 582-4310  OZARK, MO 65721

PARCEL ACCOUNT NO: DATE: 07/19/2013
11-0.3-07-002-002-001.000

Sec.7 Twp.27 Rng. 21

HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR LP
1525 E REPUBLIC RD STE B100 SITUS: 731 NGALILEODR APTS 1-25
ACRES: 3.68
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65804-6583
Property Description: LOT 37 HIGHLANDRIDGE EAST
THIS IS NOT A BILL
PREVIOUS APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUE
RESIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL COMMERCIAL TOTAL
APPRAISED 36,800 ] 0 36,800
ASSESSED 6,990 0 0 6,990
NEW APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1, 2013
RESIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL COMMERCIAL TOTAL
APPRAISED 1,910,800 0 0 1,910,800
ASSESSED 363,050 0 0 363,050

Dear Christian County Property Owner:

This notice contains important information about the valuation of your property for assessment purposes.

The "NEW APPRAISED VALUE" listed above indicates changes to current year's fair market value due either
to correction of records or new construction. All property is appraised as of January 1 as required by law.
The "NEW ASSESSED VALUE" is the percentage that will be used to calculate tax amounts. If your assessed
value increased, it may increase your real property taxes. Tax statements are mailed by the Collector of
Revenue in November for the current year.

If you disagree with the valuation listed and are unable to reach accommodation with the Assessor's office
you may appeal to the Board of Equalization (BoE) by calling the County Commission Office at (417)
582-4300. Appointments MUST be made to the BoE before July 2. {Please attempt remedy by Assessor's
office first.) Changes In the assessed value of your property can only be made if you can provide information
to show that our records are incorrect. If you want to discuss your property assessment in detail we ask that
you make an appointment to come into the office so that we can better serve you. If you need basic
information please call our office or email assessor@christiancountymo.gov.

More information is available on our new website: www.christiancountyassessor.com.

IF YOU FEEL THAT THE APPRAISED VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY LISTED IS INCORRECT
OR DOES NOT REFLECT FAIR MARKET VALUE, PLEASE CALL THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
AT (417) 582-4310 ASAP AND BEFORE JUNE 28.
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HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, LP
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable-Other
Prepaid Expense
Fatal Current Assets

RESTRICTED DEPOSITS

Tenants' Security Deposits
MHDC Property Tax Escrow
MHDC Insurance Escrow
. MHDC Replacement Reserve
MHDC Operating Reserve
Total Restricted Assets

RENTAL PROPERTY
Land .
Buildings

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Rental Property, Net

OTHER ASSETS

Organization Costs, Net of
Amortization of §14

TOTAL ASSETS

' $ 89,523
1,131
1,790
13,678

5 106,122

5 17,523
3,629

{762)

36,357

B0, 262

$ 137,009

$ . 95,628
4,644,124 .

4,739,752

(145,490)

$ 4,594,262

S 91

$ 4,837,484

See notes to financial statements

3
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Actual Income

Rental Income

Other Income

Laundry/vending

Potential gross income

Less: Actual vacancy and collection
Effective Gross Income

Expenses

Maintenance & Repair
Utilities

Administrative

Insurance

Reserve for Replacement
Total Expenses

Net Operafting Income

Capitalization

Loan to Value * Mortgage Constant
Woeighted Equity Dividend Rate
Effective Tax Rate

Overali Capitalization Rate

VALUE

Tax on Appraised Value

$156,859
$6,910.00
§0
$163,769.00
$1,134
$162,635.00

$24,214
$6,697
$38,164
$12,415
$15,000
$96,490.00

$66,145.00

0.0032035
0.0733600
0.0104842
0.0870477

$759,870.48

$7,966.63

Name of Project:
Highiand Ridge
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Owner's Equity 4,426,943
L.oan Amount 400,000
Interest Rate 1.000%
Amortization Period (years) 30

Interest Rate
1%
Mortgage Constant

(monthly)
(annual)
Equity Dividend Rate
Loan Amount
Equity

Total Value of Project
Loan to Value

Equity to Value

Net Operating Income

Weighted Dividend Rate (assuming 8% return)

Effective Tax Rate

Tax Levy for Year of Appeal
Assessment Ratio - Residential 5.518
Effective Tax Rate 0.19

Loan to Value x Mortgage Constant
Weighted Equity Dividend Rate
Effective Tax Rate

OVERALL CAPITALIZATION RATE:

0.00321640
0.038596742

$400,000.00
$4,426,943.00
$4,826,943.00

0.08300000

0.91700000
$66,145

0.0733600

0.0104842
0.0032035

0.0733600

0.0104842

0.0870477

NAME OF PROJECT:
Highland Ridge

Term {years)
30

-

1t

i




market data creates a lack of uniformity and a prohibited fourth subclass of real property.  The court, citing~
Snider v. Casino Aztar, also indicated that the cost approach for the relatively new facility could have been

utilized. Essentially, according to the court, the low income housing should be valued similarly to other -
apartment complexes. *

On May 26, 2011, the taxpayer appealed the circuit court decision. Asa consequence of this case now pending %
in the Southern District Court of Appeals, the State Tax Commission will stay all current and future appeals. .
concerning subsidized housing properties until 2 final decision is rendered.

e e e et e s

* Captioned at the circuit court as Tibbs v. Poplar Bluff dssociates I, Butler County Circuit Court, No. 09BT-CV02672,
and at the State Tax Commission as Poplar Bluff Estates v, Tibbs, Butler County, STC # 07-45502,




BRUCE E. DAVIS, CHAIRMAN
RANDY B, HOLMAN, MEMBER

g —t

COMMISSIONERS SANDY WANKUM

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

R.RANDALL TURLEY

CHIEF COUNSEL
STATE TAX COMMISSION ¢
OF MISSOURI '
301 WEST HIGH STREET, ROOM 840 A \V
POST OFFICE BOX 146 v \
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102-0146 - N ,6
TELEPHONE: 573/751-2414 (j/ g
FAX: 573/751-1341 ’ \') ')
www.sfc,mo.gov %& 0 ﬂ fo\
MEMORANDUM /< \,\ \ —7
% < %5 R
DATE:  June30,2011 0 W N
J N
| "0 %
TO: All Assessors . p ¢/ . >

V\ ¢ <L
FROM: State Tax Commission ' @ @

SUBJECT: Subsidized Housing Update

A case arising out of Butler County and now before the Southern District of the Missouri Court of Appeals has
the potential for changing the way assessors value subsidized housing. This case* pertains to a low income
housing complex (40 units, community room, and office) subject to restrictive agreements with the Missouri
Housing Development Commission. The apartments were built in 2006 for over $4 million and the State Tax

Commission, using the Maryville Properties formula developed to value such property, determined a value of
$888,300,

In the late 1990s, the State Tax Commission’s valuation of subsidized housing attributed some value to the
accompanying tax credits. In Maryville Properties v. Nelson, 83 $.W.3d 608 (W.D.Mo 2002) the Western
District of the Missouri Court of Appeals ruled that the value of tax credits were not to be included because
they were intangibles. Subsequently, after considering the benefits and risks associated with subsidized
housing, the State Tax Commission determined that calculating value based upon actual income, actual

expenses, and actual interest and capitalization rates was the best way to recognize all benefits and risks
associated with subsidized housing.

In the Poplar Bluff Associates decision, the Commission said:

In Lake Ozark Village v. Whitworth, the Commission stated: In this case, and all subsequent
subsidized housing cases, the correct methodology for valuing subsidized housing projects is
the methodology set out in Maryville Properties. That methodology is accurate because (1)
rent restrictions are considered through the use of actual income rather than market income; (2)
additional management requirements and expenses are accounted for through use of actual
expenses which are in excess of market expenses; and (3) the actual loan-to-value ratio and the
subsidized interest rate demonstrates and accounts for any and all risks involved in the property
as well as the benefits flowing to the property. It is “economic reality.”

The Butler County Circuit Court disagreed. The Poplar Bluff Associates v. Tibbs decision held that using’
actual income and expenses rather than the market income and expenses while other apartment complexes used
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Highland Ridge Sealor homes are located in Nixa, Missourl and are part of an affordable housing initiative. Our homes are within walking distance of
McCauley Park. McCauley Park Is home to the Nixa Community Center (The Center) and Aquatic Center. McCauley Park Includes indoor and outdoor
walking trails, disc golf, and an outdoor pool. The Center has meeting rooms of all sizes avallable.

YIEW FLOOR PLANS
GALLERY

2 Rent

;’:The rent for homes in Highland Rﬁge Senlor Is $310,00 per month for 1 bedroom units and $355 per month for 2 bedroom units. The security
y deposit is $350, A screening fee will apply. Pets under 30 ibs will be allowed. Limit 2 with a $200.00 non-refundable pet fee, ¢
$ Income Guidelines

U Ammenities
U Energy Star Certlfied
 Homeownership Program

CLICK HERE FOR PRE-APPLICATION

Due to the high demand of our beautiful, energy efficient and affordable homes, we currently have a waiting list for each property. We wilf

be happy to place you and your family on our list with a few easy steps. You can click on the link to downlfoad a pre-application or contact us toll
free at

1-855-987-6682 to request a brochure and pre application. Once you receive the pre application, please fill out the form and return it to us so we
can determine your eligibiity. If you are within the Income limits and you have no criminal history, we will add you to the waiting list in the order in
which your pre-application is recelved. If you do not pre-qualify for housing, we will send you a letter stating the reason your pre-application was
rejected. There Is no fee to be placed on the waiting list. Once & home becomes available, we will begin contacting potentlal residents starting at
the top of the list. If you are capable of moving in the time frame specified, we will send you a full application and tenant selection criteria at which
time an application fee will be due, If you have any further questions regarding our waiting list, please emall holly@sustainablerngmt.com or call
Monday-Friday 8am-Spm. We look forward to helping you and your family rent a house you will be proud to call home.

HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

http://housingpluslic.com/developments/highland-ridge-senior/ 7/18/2013
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Highland Ridge Senlor homes are located in Nixa, Missour! and are part of an affordable housing Initiatlve. Our homes are within walking distance of
McCauley Park. McCauley Park is home to the Nixa Community Center (The Center) and Aquatic Center. McCauley Park includes indoor and outdoor
walking trails, disc golf, and an outdoor pool. The Center has meeting reoms of all sizes avalilable.

VIEW FLOOR PLANS
GALLERY
£ Rent

The rent for homes In Highland Ridge Senior is $310.00 per month for 1 bedroom units and $35S5 per month for 2 bedroom units. The security
deposit is $350, A screenlng fee will apply. Pets under 30 Ibs will be allowed. Limit 2 with a $200.00 non-refundable pet fee.
£ Income Guidelines

To quallfy to live in this beautiful community with the amazing, below-market rate rants, your total household income must be less than or equal to
the income limit for the area as set by Houslng and Urban Development. This Includes alf income from any assets that you may have, The following
Income restrictions apply according to the number of people in your household and are subject to change:

1 person= $23,380
2 people= $26,640
3 people= $29,940
4 people= $33,240

4 Ammenities
U Energy Star Certified
4 Homeownership Program

CLICK HERE FOR PRE-APPLICATION
Due to the high demand of our beautiful, energy efficlent and affordable homes, we currently have a walting list for each property. We wilf

be happy to place you and your family on our list with a few easy steps. You can click on the link to download a pre-application or contact us tolt
free at

1-855-987-6682 to request a brochure and pre application. Once you recelve the pre application, please fill out the form and return it to us so we
can determine your eligibllity. If you are within the income limits and you have no criminal history, we will add you to the waiting list in the order in
which your pre-application is received. If you do not pre-qualify for housing, we will send you a letter stating the reason your pre-application was
rejected. There Is no fee to be placed on the walting list. Once a home becomes available, we will begin contacting potential residents starting at
the top of the list, If you are capable of moving in the time frame specified, we will send you a full application and tenant seiection criteria at which
time an application fee will be due. If you have any further questions regarding our waiting list, please email holly@sustainablemgmt.com or call
Monday-Friday 8am-5pm. We look forward to helping you and your family rent a house you will be proud to call home.

=

http://housingplusllc.com/developments/highland-ridge-senior/ 7/18/2013
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PROPERTY ASSESSMENT APPEAL FORM
CHRISTIAN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

TAXPAYER INFORMATION

Taxpayer’s Name: Highland Ridge Senior, LP

Taxpayer’s Mailing address: 1525 B, Republic Road, Ste. B100 gpringfield
(Street or Box Number, City, State and Zip Cod®) o 65804 "

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Parcel Number of the Property: 11-0.3-07-002-002-001.000

Address of Property (if different than Mailing Address):

(Street or Box) 731 N, Galileo Dr
(City, State, and le COdC) Nixa B (o 65714

What is the Current Classification of the Property?

Agricultural Commercial o
X Residential Mixed Use l, s o

What is the Market Value set by the Assessor? $1,910,800
What is the Taxpayer’s Proposed Market Value? _ $76 0,000

REASON FOR APPEAL

Please check the reason you believe the assessment is incorrect. Check all that apply.
_x_ Valuation (The value placed on the property j)y the assessor is incorrect)

__Discrimination (The property is assessed at a ratio greater than the averuge
Jjor the county)

___Misgraded Agricultural Land (The property is not in the correct agricultural
productivity grade)

___Misclassification-The proper classification of this property should be:
__ Residential ___Commercial ___Agricultural ___Charitable Purposes

___Exemption- The property should be exempt because it is being nsed for:
__ Religious Purposes ___ Educational Purposes ___ Charitable Purposes

_X% Other Basis for Appeal (explain):

You may attach any documentation you desire the Board to consider

Taxpayer’s Signature; \qu& LD@\Q_' %Q&\i" Date: ‘2_ 8- g 5

i ———




Actual Income

Rental Income

Other Income

Laundry/vending

Potential gross income

Less: Actual vacancy and collection
Effective Gross Income

Expenses

Maintenance & Repair
Utilities

Administrative

Insurance

Reserve for Replacement
Total Expenses

Net Operating Income

-l‘ Capitalization
Loan to Value * Mortgage Constant
Weighted Equity Dividend Rate

Effective Tax Rate
verall Capitalization Rate

VALUE

Tax on Appraised Value

s, B

g,
/(Zc?
zof

#

- $156,859
$6,910.00

~ %0
$163,769.00
$1,134
$162,635.00

$24,214
$6,697
$38,164
$12,415
$15,000
$96,490.00

$66,145.00

0.0032035
0.0733600
0.0104842
0.0870477

$759,870.48

$7,966.63

Name of Project:
Highland Ridge
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPQRT

HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, L.P.

DECEMBER 31, 2012



Mechsner, Lawrence & Company, L.L.C.
Certified Public Accountants
Telephone (417) 862-3374 Fax (417) 862-8009

Mailing Address Office Location
Post Office Box 14710 4852 South Farm Road 189
Springfield, Missouri 65814-0710 Rogersville, Missourt 65742-8204

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To Becky Selle,
Managing Member of the General Partner
Highland Ridge Senior, L.P.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Highland Ridge
Senior, L.P. ({a Missouri limited partnership), which compxise the balance
sheet as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of operatioms,
partners’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes o the financial statements.

Management’s Responsaibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud ox error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
agsurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

an audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor‘’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the f£inancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. RAccordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion .

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Highland Ridge Senior, L.P.
as of December 31, 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Supplementary Information

our audit was conducted for the purpese of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The supplementary information on pages 17,
18, and 19 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards gemerally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

W&.{AW{'%:‘OC

Mechsner, Lawrence & Company, L.L.C.
Springfield, Missouri
March 19, 2013




HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, LP
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the Year ended December 31, 2012

Revenue
Gross Potential Rent ] 156,859
Less: Vacancy Loss (1,134)
Net Rent Revenue 155,725
Other Operating Income 6,910
Total Operating Revenue $ 162,635

Operating Expenses

Administrative $ 23,404
Utilities 6,697
Maintenance . 24,214
Insurance 12,415 |
Management Agent Fee 14,760
Real Estate Taxes 410
Total Operating Expenses S 81,900
Net Income from Operations $ 80,735

Non-Operating Income (Expense)

Interest Income S 545
Asset Management Fee (6,000)
Interest on Mortgage (1,992}
Depreciation and Amortization (138,048)
Total Non-Operating Income (Expense) $ {145,496)
Net Income (Loss) S (64,761)

See notes to financial statements
5




HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, LP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended December 31, 2012

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Highland Ridge Senior, L.P. was organized in 2010 as a limited partnership
to acquire, hold, invest in, secure financing for, construct, develop,
improve, maintain, operate, lease and otherwise deal with a 50-unit (25
duplexes) rental housing project for senior citizens of low and moderate
income pursuant to IRC Section 42. The project is located in the city of
Nixa, Missouri and is currently known as the Highland Ridge development. The
major activities of the Partnership are governed by the partnership
agreement.

Construction was completed in late 2011 and early 2012. The earliest date
the firstduplexes were placed into service was November 7, 2011 and the last
five duplexes were placed in service on March 30, 2012. Since 2012 is the
first year of operations, the year 2011 is not presented in this year's
report.

Summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Partnership are prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Capitalization and Depreciation

Land, buildings and improvements are recorded at cost. Depreciation is
provided for on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets, as follows: 10 years for carpet and appliances; 40 years for the
buildings; 20 years for landscaping/irrigation, and 20 to 40 years for
streets and utilities. Improvements are capitalized, while expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Upon disposal of
depreciable property, the appropriate property accounts are reduced by the
related costs and accumulated depreciation. The resulting gains and losses
are reflected in the statement of operations.

Amortization
Organization costs of $105 are amortized over 15 years using the straight-

line method.

Income Taxes
No provision or benefit for income taxes has been included in these financial

statements since taxable income or loss passes through to, and is reportable
by, the partners individually.




HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, LP
NOTES TQO THE FINANCIAL: STATEMENTS
For the Year ended December 31, 2012

NOTE A - ORGANIZATICON AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued)

Rental Income

Rental income is recognized as rentals become due. Rental payments received
in advance are deferred until earned. All leases between the Partnership and
the tenants of the property are operating leases.

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debts

Tenant receivables are charged to bad debt expense when they are determined
to be uncollectible based upon a monthly review of the accounts by
management. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America require that the allowance method be used to recognize bad debts;
however, the effect of using the direct write-off method is not materially
different from the results that would have been obtained under the allowance
method.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, there was no bad debt expense.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - RESERVE ACCQUNTS

Operating Reserve

Per section 7.8 of the partnership agreement, the general partner is required
to establish and maintain an operating reserve bank account. The reserve is
to be funded at a minimum of $80,000 funded upon the permanent loan closing.
This reserve is to fund operating cash deficiencies. Withdrawals from the
reserve must be approved by the investor limited partner, and withdrawals are
to be replenished from operations from cash flow. If cash flow is
insufficient, the general partner will replenish it with a subordinated loan.
As of December 31, 2012, the operating reserve was fully funded.




HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, LP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS
For the Year ended December 31, 2012

NOTE B - RESERVE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

Replacement Reserve

Per section 7.8 of the partnership agreement, the general partner is required
to establish and maintain a replacement reserve bank account. This reserve
is to fund repairs, capital expenditures, and other costs approved by the
limited partner in writing. The reserve was funded by an initial deposit of
$30,000 and thereafter on a monthly basis at an annual rate of (a) $300 per
housing unit, or (b) that required by a lender. The regulatory agreement of
Missouri Housing Development Commission (M.H.D.C.), the lender, requires the
replacement reserve to be funded at $1,250 per month, increasing 3% per

year. The replacement reserve account was funded for the year and maintained
by the M.H.D.C. as follows:

Balance at December 31, 2011 s -0-

Deposits 36,250

Interest Barned 107 |
Withdrawals: -0~

Balance at December 31, 2012 $ 36,357

NOTE C - Operating Guaranty

Per Section 7.9 of the partnership agreement, for a five year period at the
beginning of operations, the general partner is specifically required to
advance up to $200,000 to the Partnership, as needed, to cover normal
operating expenses. The advances will be subordinated, non-interest bearing

loans for purposes of repayment.

This guaranty, which was effective at the admission date of the general
partner on February 18, 2010, specifically runs from the date "stabilized

occupancy" was achieved for the five year period.

Stabilized occupancy was achieved on September 30, 2012, setting the specific
five year period to run through September 30, 2017.

The limited partners have also been provided a general guaranty by investors
associated with the general partner and its affiliates. This general
guaranty, in addition to the Operating Guaranty, is not limited as to time
period, nor in amount.
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NOTE D - PARTNERS' CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

As of December 31, 2012, the Partnership had one general partner - Highland
Ridge Management, L.L.C., a state credit limited partner - Highland Ridge
State TCF, L.L.C., a special limited partner - Sustainable Tax Credit Fund I,
LLC, an administrative limited partner - Alliant ALP 66, LLC and an investor
limited partner - Alliant Tax Credit Fund 66, Ltd. As of December 31, 2012,
the general partner, state credit limited partner, special limited partner,
administrative limited partner and investor limited partner have made capital
contributions of $100, $680,350, $215,323, $100 and $3,531,170 respectively.

The percentage interest of each partner, of equity ownership and for
allocation of profits and losses are: Highland Ridge Management, L.L.C.,
0.01% - Highland Ridge State TCF, L.L.C., 1.00% - Sustainable Tax Credit Fund
I, LLC, 0.01% -~ Alliant ALP 66, LLC 0.01% and Alliant Tax Credit Fund 66, Ltd
98.97%.

From January 1, 2012 until August 15, 2012, the investor limited partner was
Highland Ridge TCF, LLC. As of August 15, Highland Ridge TCF, LLC withdrew
from the partnership and sold its equity interest to Alliant Tax Credit Fund
66 Ltd and its affiliate Alliant ALP 66, LLC. All interests, rights and
obligations were assigned and transferred to the new investor limited
partner, Alliant Tax Credit Fund 66 Ltd and Alliant ALP 66, LLC was then
admitted as the administrative partner.

NOTE E - LONG-TERM DEBT

Construction Loan

Construction of the project from 2010 through 2012 was financed by a loan of

up to $3,639,388 payable to Sterling Bank. The note had an interest rate of

6% and payment of principal and interest were due at maturity on October 28,

2012. The loan balance was paid in full in June 2012 by equity contributions

and the permanent mortgage from M.H.D.C.

Mortgage Loan

On July 1, 2012 the project was financed by a permanent mortgage of $400,000
payable to The Missouri Housing Development Commission in 240 monthly
principal and interest payments of $1,287 and a balloon payment of $146,860
on July 1, 2032. The note bears an interest rate of 1.0% per annum. As of
December 31, 2012 the principal balance was $395,226.

The project was pledged as collateral for the mortgage.
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NOTE E - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt for the next five years are as
follows:

December 31, 2013 $ 11,539
2014 11,655
2015 11,772
2016 11,890
2017 12,010

Developer Fee

In 2012 the Partnership incurred a developer fee of $590,000 due to
Sustainable Housing Solutions, LLC for overseeing the construction of the
project. Payment will be made from available operating funds subject to
approval by the M.H.D.C. Any unpaid balance is due in full on December 31,
2024. As of December 31, 2012, the balance was 57,869.

NOTE F - TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES AND RELATED PARTIES

Management Agent Fee

The Partnership paid Sustainable Management, Inc., an affiliate of the
general partner, a management agent fee of $14,760 in 2012 for services
rendered in connection with the leasing and operation of the project. The
management fee is $30 per occupied unit, per month, for the operation of the
premises during the year.

Site Management Fee

The Partnership paid Sustainable Management, Inc., an affiliate of the
general partner, a monthly site management fee. The total fee paid for the
year ended December 31, 2012 was $13,284.

Maintenance Fee

The Partnership paid Sustainable Management, Inc., an affiliate of the
general partner, a monthly maintenance fee. The total fee paid for the year
ended December 31, 2012 was 3$9,856. )

12



HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, LP
Schedules of Administrative, Utilities,
Maintenance, Taxes, Insurance and Interest Expense
For the Year ended December 31, 2012

Administrative expenses

Advertising expense $ 30
Bad debt expense 0
Bank charges expense 45
Credit check expense 1,141
Dues & subscriptions 198
Fax/copier expense 738
Legal fees expense 3,016
Office supplies expense 272
Postage/freight expense 325
Resident referral/promotion 2,836
Site manager fee expense 13,284
Telephone expense 492
Travel/mileage expense 632
Miscellaneous expense 295

g 23,404

PUtilities

Utilities-vacant units ] 2,790
Utilities-complex 697
Trash disposal 3,210

$ 6,697

Maintenance expense

Repairs & maintenance-units $ 4,434
Repairs & maintenance-grounds 7,670
Maintenance fee 2,856
Exterminator expense 2,026

Vacant unit preparation 228




K

HIGHLAND RIDGE SENIOR, LP
Schedules of Adwministrative, Utilities,
Maintenance, Taxes, Insurance and Interest Expense
For the Year ended December 31, 2012

Taxes
Property taxes 5 410

Insurance expense
Property insurance $ 12,415

Interest expense
Interest on mortgage 5 1,992

Page 18




BRANSON CHRISTIAN COUNTY, )

)
Complainant, )
)
V. ) Appeals No. 97-50500, 99-50500

) and 01-50500
SANDRA BRYANT, ASSESSOR, )

CHRISTIAN COUNTY, MISSOURI, )

Respondent. )

DECISION AND ORDER
HOLDING

Complainant presented substantial and persuasive evidence establishing that the Christian
County Board of Equalization had overvalued the subject property for tax years 1997 through
2002. The decisions of the Christian County Board of Equalization setting value for said property
for tax years 1997 through 2002 are SET ASIDE. However, because neither party properly
applied the Commission approved methodology for valuing subsidized properties, the Tax
Commission sets value in accord with said approved methodology. The proposed values, and the
Tax Commission value, are as follows:

Yea Complainan Tax
r BOE Respondent t Commission
1997 | $1,501,789 | $2,212,300 $850,000 $828,080

1999 | $1,508,800 [ $1,711,800 $800,000 $811,200




i

2001 | $1,804,211 | $1,742,900 $750,000

$795,730 )

ISSUE

The issue in this case is the true value in money of the subject property for tax years 1997
through 2002.

SUMMARY

Complainant appeals the assessment of its subsidized housing apartment complex. The Christian
County Assessor determined, and the Board of Equalization affirmed, that the subject property
had a market value of $1,501,789 (assessed value $285,340) for tax years 1997-1998; $1,501,800
(assessed value $285,340) for tax years 1999-2000; and $1,804,211 (assessed value $342,800)
for tax years 2001-2002.

At Complainant’s request, these appeals were stayed pending the Tax Commission’s decision in
Maryville Properties, L.P. v. Pat Nelson, Assessor of Nodaway County, Missouri, STC Appeal
No. 97-74500. Said stay was continued, pending judicial review of the Maryville Properties case.
On May 6, 2004, the Tax Commission issued its order lifting the stay and setting discovery and
exchange schedules.

Complainant was represented by Cathy J. Dean, Esq. Respondent was represented by Ron Cleek,
Esq. Both parties were represented by appraisers. Counsel for the parties stipulated that the
appeal should be determined upon exhibits submitted.

EXHIBITS
The following exhibits were submitted by the parties and accepted into the record:

Complainant’s Exhibits

A Self Contained Appraisal Report of Teddy J. Blaylock, MAI

B Management Agreement for MHDC Multiple Family Housing Projects
C Management Plan

D Appraiser’s Qualiﬁéations

Missouri Housing Development Commission Low-Income Housing Tax Credit
E Program Compliance Manual

F Rural Development Policy and Procedures

&




Tenant Selection Criteria

H Marketing Plan

H-1 Phone Inquiry List

I Checklist for Rent-Up

I-1 Rental Application

-2 Applicant/Tenants Statement of Income Assets and Deductions (Tenant Profile)
I3 Authorization for Release of Information for Tenant Tracker

I-4 Renter’s Screening Application

I-5 Authorization for Release of Information for Renter’s Screening
I-6 Employment Verification

I-7 Verification of Unemployment Benefits

I-8 AFDC or Other Assistance Inquiry

I-9 Social Security Administration Verification of Benefits

I-10 Certification of Disability

I-11 Verification of Military Compensation

112 Verification of Pension and Annuity Data




| I-13 Verification of Child Support Payments

I-14 Student Certification Form

I-15 Student Income Verification

I-16 Verification of Unemployment Benefits

I-17 Verification from Landlord

I-18 Bank Verification

1-19 Child Care Verification

1-20 Section 8 Assistance Questionnaire

21 Live-In Care Attendant

1-22 Self-Employment Verification

123 Zero Income Worksheet

I-24 Zero Income Verification

I-25 Statement of Gifts Received By The Family

1-26 Criminal Record Check

I-27 Marital Separation Status Verification

J Home Rental Housing Production Program

J-1 USDA Rural Housing Service Tenant Certification




J-2 Instructions for USDA-Rural Housing Service Tenant Certification
K Tenant Emergency Information
L Application Response
L-1 Fairway Management Notice of Unfavorable Action on Application
L2 Notice of Withdrawn Application from Waiting List
L-3 Waiting List Form
L-4 In-House Waiting List Form
Missouri Housing Development Commission Trust Fund Program Rent Calculation
M Worksheet
M-1 Rental and Occupancy Charge and/or Utility Allowance Charges
N Lease Agreement
N-1 Addendum to Lease Accessible Unit
N-2 Rental Agreement for a Drug-Free Property
N-3 Security Deposit Agreement Addendum to Lease
N-4 Smoke Detector Addendum to Lease
N-5 Waterbed Agreement Addendum to Rental Agreement

Addendum to Lease Alternative Rental Assistance




Rules and Regulations

N-8 Apartment Cleaning Procedures
N-9 Apartment Cleaning Procedures Suggest Supplies to Help You Clean Your Apartment
N-10 | Apartment Cleaning Procedures For Checkout
N-11 | Apartment Cleaning Procedures Escrow Deposit Refunds
Apartment Cleaning Procedures Guidelines To Deductions From Escrow Deposit For
N-12 | Damages & Cleaning
N-13 | Apartment Inspection
N-14 | Pest Control
N-15 [ Energy Conservation
O Pet Ownership Policy
O-1 Pet Ownership Policy Pet Application
0-2 Pet Ownership Policy Questionnaire For Existing Pet Owners
0-3 Notice of Pet Violation
P Evidence of Utility Transfer
Q Evidence of Receipt of Keys
R Change in Household Status Form




R-1 Marital Separation Status Verification
S Rent Roster Procedure
S-1 Samp;le Rent Roster
Missouri Housing Development Commission Summary LIHTC Tenant income and
S-2 Rent Roll Reports
S-3 Weekly Report Delinquencies
S-4 Weekly Report Vacancies
S-5 Current Recipients of Lower Rent
T Recertification Notice
T-1 Recertification Application
T-2 Happy Anniversary! 90-Day Reminder Notice
T-4 Annual Recertification 30-Day Warning Notice
T-5 Recertification Non-Compliance Notice
U Notice of Violation
U-1 Late Rent Warning Letter
U-2 Notice of Delinquent Rent Warning
U-3 | Correspondence Log For Each Tenant




Notice of Periodic Apartment Inspection

V-1 Housekeeping Inspection Checklist
V-2 Inspection Follow-Up Letter

V-3 Maintenance Checklist

V-4 Maintenance Request Form

w Notice of Rent And/Or Utility Change
W-1 Notice of Rent Change

W-2 Water and Sewer Charges

W-3 Water Meter Log

W-4 | Sewer Meter Log

X Notice to Terminate Lease

X-1 Notice of Intent to Vacate Apartment
X-2 Notice of Move-Out Inspection

X-3 Checklist for Move-Out

X-4 | Notice of Abandoned Personal Items
X-5 Termination/Eviction Status

X-6 Security Deposit Disposition State




Vacancy Notice

X-8 Vacancy Or Transfer Notice
Y Management Plan for Maryville Properties
Management Agreement For FmHA Multiple Family Housing Projects-Maryville
Y-1 Properties
Y-2 Petty Cash Voucher
Y-3 Purchase Order Number Request Tracking Sheet
Y-4 Quotes and Bids Form
Y-5 Required 1099 Information
Y-6 Vendor List
Y-7 Warranty/New Construction Request Form
Y-8 Expense Report
Y-9 Incident Report
Z Safeguarding Your Tax Credits
AA Testimony of Fred Kay in the Maryville Properties litigation
BB Testimony of Charles Marks in the Maryville Properties litigation
CC Testimony of Pete Ramsel in the Maryville Properties litigation




DD

Testimony of Reid Teaney in the Maryville Properties litigation

EE Written direct testimony of Teddy Blaylock, MAI
FF Income and Expense Worksheet

Respondent’s Exhibits
1
A | Worksheet calculations for tax years 1997 through 2002

1B | Modified worksheet calculations for tax years 1997 through 2002
1C} Letter from Eric Roberts, MAI, explaining differences between 1A and 1B
2 | Appraisal report prepared by Eric Roberts, MAI
3 | Letter from Sandra Bryant, Assessor, describing how assessment was calculated
Copies of property record cards for years 1995 through 2203 and photographs of the subject
4 | property
5 | Copies of Real Estate work index cards
6 | Packet of information forwarded by Complainant to County officials.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Jurisdiction over this case is proper. Complainant timely filed its appeals from the decisions of
the Christian County Board of Equalization.

2. The property is identified as tax ID number 10-0.6-14-003-001-001.001, more commonly
known as Abbey Orchard Apartments Phase I, 250 South Truman Blvd., Nixa, Missouri 65714.

3. The subject property is improved with four apartment buildings containing a total of forty-
eight living units. Three of the apartment units are handicap accessible. Each living unit contains
four rooms consisting of a living room, kitchen/breakfast area, 2 bedrooms and 2 baths. Each
apartment build has 12 units, each approximately 916 square feet per apartment unit. Each

.




apartment building totals approximately 10,998 square feet, with the exception of the apartment
which as the office attached for an addition 832 square feet. The office unit is compromised of
two offices, a one-half bath, and a waiting area. There is also a 1,439 square foot clubhouse
building which includes tenant storage, a one-half bath, common area coin operated laundry (5
washers and 5 dryers) and a common recreation room. All buildings total 46,263 gross square
feet. Of this amount 43,992 square feet is considered dwelling area and 2,271 square feet is
considered non-dwelling area.

The building improvements have poured concrete footings and foundations with concrete slab
flooring. The roof covering is composition shingle. Each apartment building is two stories in
height with the exterior 4 walls being covered in brick veneer. The breezeway areas of the
apartments have Colorlok siding covering the exterior walls. The clubhouse building is brick
veneer on four sides with the exception of two layers of Colorlok siding on the upper portion of
the exterior walls.

Each unit is heated and cooled with forced air electric finances and central air conditioning units.
Public sewer, water, trash pick-up, telephone and electricity are available to each unit.

Floor coverings are carpet in the living room and bedrooms and vinyl flooring in the kitchen,
bath and utility areas. Walls and ceilings are painted sheetrock. Kitchen cabinets are constructed
of pressed wood with formica counter tops. The bath vanity is of the same construction. The
windows are double hung vinyl with mini-blinds. Appliances consist of a refrigerator, electric
stove with a range/hood, and a dishwasher. Each apartment building has a 4’ x 8’ wooden deck
or patio area located off the living room.

Concrete walks provide good access to parking and the apartment amenities. There is a small
playground area and a basketball hoop adjacent to the office building. Parking is provided at the
front of the units. Approximately 100 parking spaces are provided for the tenants, or two spaces
for each dwelling unit.

4, The apartment complex was built in 1994.

5. The property is zoned for residential use and the highest and best use of the property is for
apartments.

6. Forty percent (40%) of the apartments are restricted to tenants earning 60% or less of the area
median income under the Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) program administered by
the Missouri Housing Development Commission.

7. In exchange for accepting restrictions on tenant eligibility, based on personal or family income
levels, and restrictions on initial rent levels as well as future rental increases, developers are
granted credits that can be applied toward federal and state income tax liabilities. Although these
tax credits run with the land, our Supreme Court has ruled that said credits are not to be
considered when determining market value of subsidized properties.

8. The property is rent restricted for a period of 15 years.

9. The original loan to equity ratio was 61/39. Complainant borrowed $1,611,200 for a period of




50 years at an interest rate of 1%.

10. A cost approach is not a reliable indicator of value for the subject property. A cost approach
looks at the replacement cost new of the improvements, less depreciation, to arrive at value.
However, said approach cannot account for the problem of rent restrictions. Financing tools may
limit resale value, but they do not create either external obsolescence or functional obsolescence,
the two methods typically used to attempt to account for the impact of the rent restrictions on
value. External obsolescence is caused by conditions outside the property such as a lack of
demand, changing property uses in the area, or national economic conditions. Functional
obsolescence is caused by internal property characteristics such as a poor floor plan, inadequate
mechanical equipment, or functional inadequacy or superadequacy due to size or other
characteristics.

Therefore, Complainant’s and Respondent’s cost approaches are not reliable indicators of value
for the subject property.

11. A sales comparison approach is not a reliable indicator of value for the subject property.
There is no record of any rent restricted projects ever being sold in Missouri and, consequently,
there is no way to measure or accurately adjust for market reaction to rent restrictions. Therefore,
Complainant’s and Respondent’s sales comparison approaches are not reliable indicators of
value for the subject property.

12. A traditional income approach is not a reliable indicator of value for the subject property. A
traditional income approach looks at market income, expenses and capitalization rates, none of
which are applicable to subsidized housing projects. Therefore, to the extent that the parties have
relied upon traditional income approaches, based on market derived facts, those income
approaches are not reliable indicators of value for the subject property.

13. Calculating value based upon actual income, actual expenses, and actual interest and
capitalization rates is the best way to recognize all benefits and risks associated with subsidized
housing. Lake Ozark Village v. Whitworth, Appeals No. 97-47000, 99-47003 and 01-47002. The
Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice allows appraisers to deviate from
traditional approaches to value when required by the jurisdiction. Advisory Opinion 14.

This methodology is the only methodology currently recognized by the State Tax Commission as
reliable to determine value for subsidized housing projects. Applying this methodology, we find:

A. The Complainant’s appraiser’s calculation of net operating income is more reliable
than Respondent’s appraiser’s calculation inasmuch as Respondent’s appraiser allowed
only part of the management fees paid by Complainant. Management fees for subsidized
housing projects are significantly higher than market management fees. Nonetheless,
these are the management fees allowed by the supervising agency. Therefore, we find that
Complainant’s calculation of net operating income is correct, i.e., 1997 = $69,718; 1999
= $68,204; and 2001 = $67,005.

B. Complainant’s calculation of loan to value ratio is correct inasmuch as it mirrors the
actual loan to value ratio of 61%. Respondent uses a loan to value ratio of 95% which is
not represented by the facts in this case.




C. Complainant’s calculation of mortgage constant is correct inasmuch as it is based upon
a 1% loan for 50 years (i.e. mortgage constant = 0.0254231). This results in a correct
mortgage component, within the overall capitalization rate, of 0.015508 (.61 x.

0.0254231 = 0.015508). Respondent’s use of a 95% loan to value ratio results in an
overstatement of the mortgage component of the overall capitalization rate.

D. The correct equity dividend return rate is 15%. Respondent asserted an equity dividend
return rate of 10% while Complainant asserted 20% in its appraisal report. Market
dividend rates are between 8% and 18%. It is not wholly clear that individuals who invest
in subsidized housing projects are placing their funds at higher risk than other
investments which would warrant a 20% equity dividend rate. Likewise, it has not been
established that this investment is reasonably safe warranting a 10% equity dividend rate.
We find that a 15% equity dividend rate is adequate to account for all potential risks
associated with a project of this type. The correct equity dividend rate is 0.058500 (.39 x.
.15 =0.058500).

E. The parties failed to agree upon an effective tax rate for the subject property. Because
Respondent should have been in a better position to know the correct effective tax rate,
we accept Respondent’s effective tax rate as being more reliable than Complainant’s
effective tax rate and find that the effective tax is as follows; 1997 = 0.010184; 1999 =
0.010070; and 2001 = 0.010198.

F. The correction capitalization rate for each of the years in question is as follows: 1997 =
.084192; 1999 = .084078; and 2001 = .084206. (mortgage rate -+ equity dividend rate +
effective tax rate = overall capitalization rate.)

14. The correct value for the subject property is calculated as follows:

1997 1999 2001
Net Operating Income 369,718 | $68,204| $67,005
Capitalization:
Loan to Value x Loan Constant (.61 x
.00254231)
1% loan .015508 | .015508} .015508
Equity x Equity Dividend Rate (.39 x .15) 058500 .058500| .058500
Tax Rate 010184 | .010070| .010198
-Qveraﬂ Cap Rate 084192 .084078| .084206




$795,727
$828,0821 $811,199
Value Say
Say Say
NOI/ Overall Cap Rate $828,080 $811,200( $795,730
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
Jurisdiction

The Commission has jurisdiction to hear this appeal and correct any assessment which is shown
to be unlawful, unfair, arbitrary or capricious. Article X, Section 14, Mo. Const. of 1945, Sections
138.430, 138.431 RSMo.

Board of Equalization Presumption

There is a presumption of validity, good faith and correctness of assessment by the Board of
Equalization. Hermel, Inc. v. STC, 564 S.W.2d 888, 895 (Mo. banc 1978); Chicago, Burlington
& Quincy Railroad Co. v. STC, 436 S.W.2d 650, 656 (Mo. 1968); May Department Stores Co. v.
STC, 308 S.W.2d 748, 759 (Mo. 1958).

Standard for Valuation

Section 137.115, RSMo, requires that property be assessed based upon its true value in money
which is defined as the price a property would bring when offered for sale by one willing or
desirous to sell and bought by one who is willing or desirous to purchase but who is not
compelled to do so. True value in money is defined in terms of value in exchange and not value
in use, Mo. Const. Art. X, Section 4(b); St. Joe Minerals Corp v. State Tax Commission, 854
S.W.2d 526, 529 (Mo. App. E.D. 1993); Missouri Baptist Children’s Home v. State Tax
Commission, 867 S.W.2d 510, 512 (Mo. banc 1993). It is the fair market value of the subject
property on the valuation date. Hermel, supra, at 897.

Complainant’s Burden of Proof

In order to prevail, Complainant must present an opinion of market value and substantial and
persuasive evidence that the proposed value is indicative of the market value of the subject
property on the tax day. Hermel, supra, at 897. Substantial evidence can be defined as such
relevant evidence as a reasonable mind might accept as adequate to support a conclusion. See
Cupples-Hesse Corporation v. State Tax Commission, 329 S.W.2d 696, 702 (Mo. 1959).
Persuasive evidence is that evidence which has sufficient weight and probative value to convince
the trier of fact. The persuasiveness of evidence does not depend on the quantity or amount
thereof but on its effect in inducing belief. Brooks v. General Motors Assembly Division, 527
S.w.2d 50, 53 (Mo. App. 1975).

Duty to Investigate

In order to investigate appeals filed with the Commission, the Hearing Officer has the duty to
inquire of the owner of the property or of any other party to the appeal regarding any matter or

——




issue relevant to the valuation, subclassification or assessment of the property. The Hearing
Officer’s decision regarding the assessment or valuation of the property may be based solely
upon her inquiry and any evidence presented by the parties, or based solely upon evidence
presented by the parties. Section 138.430.2, RSMo.

Weight to be Given Evidence

The Hearing Officer is not bound by any single formula, rule or method in determining true value
in money, but is free to consider all pertinent facts and estimates and give them such weight as
reasonably they may be deemed entitled. The relative weight to be accorded any relevant factor in
a particular case is for the Hearing Officer to decide. St. Louis v. Security Bonhomme, Inc., 558
S.W.2d 655, 659 (Mo. banc 1977); St. Louis County v. STC, 515 S.W.2d 446, 450 (Mo. 1974);
Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company v. STC, 436 S.W.2d 650 (Mo. 1968).

The Hearing Officer as the trier of fact may consider the testimony of an expert witness and give
it as much weight and credit as she may deem it entitled to when viewed in connection with all
other circumstances. The Hearing Officer is not bound by the opinions of experts who testify on
the issue of reasonable value, but may believe all or none of the expert’s testimony and accept it
in part or reject it in part. St. Louis County v. Boatmen'’s Trust Co., 857 S.W.2d 453, 457 (Mo.
App. E.D. 1993); Vincent by Vincent v. Johnson, 833 S.W.2d 859, 865 (Mo. 1992); Beardsley v.
Beardsley, 819 S.W.2d 400, 403 (Mo. App. 1991); Curnow v. Sloan, 625 S.W.2d 605, 607 (Mo.
banc 1981).

Opinion Testimony by Experts

If specialized knowledge will assist the trier of fact to understand the evidence or to determine a
fact in issue, a witness qualified as an expert on that subject, by knowledge, skill, experience,
training, or education, may testify thereto.

The facts or data upon which an expert bases an opinion or inference may be those perceived by
or made known to the expert at or before the hearing and must be of a type reasonably relied
upon by experts in the field in forming opinions or inferences upon the subject and must be
otherwise reliable, the facts or data upon which the expert relies need not be admissible in
evidence. Section 490.065, RSMo;, Courtroom Handbook on Missouri Evidence, Wm. A.
Schroeder, Sections 702-705; pp. 325-350; Wulfing v. Kansas City Southern Industries, Inc., 842
S.W.2d 133 (Mo. App. E.D. 1992).

Courts Defer to State Tax Commission Decisions

The Missouri Supreme Court, in Savage v. State Tax Commission of Missouri, 722 S.W.2d 72
(Mo. banc 1986), observed:

Our review of the Commission's decision is ordinarily limited to whether that decision is
"supported by competent and substantial evidence upon the whole record or whether it
was arbitrary, capricious, unreasonable, unlawful or in excess of its jurisdiction.”
Evangelical Retirement Homes of Greater St. Louis, Inc. v. State Tax Com'n, 669 S.W.2d
548, 552 (Mo. banc 1984); Section 536.140.01, RSMo. 1978. In matters of property tax
assessment, this Court has acknowledged "the wisdom of the General Assembly in




providing an administrative agency to deal with this specialized field." State ex rel
Cassilly v. Riney, 576 S.W.2d 325, 328 (Mo. banc 1979). Thus we recognize that the
courts may not assess property for tax purposes, Drey v. State Tax Commission, 345
S.W.2d 228, 238-9 (Mo. 1961), that proper methods of valuation and assessment of
property are delegated to the Commission, C & D Investment Co. v. Bestor, 624 S.W.2d
835, 838 (Mo. banc 1981) and that on review, "[t]he evidence must be considered in the
light most favorable to the administrative body, together will all reasonable inferences
which support it, and if the evidence would support either of two opposed findings, the
reviewing court is bound by the administrative determination." Hermel, Inc. v. State Tax
Commission, 564 S.W.2d 888, 894 (Mo. banc 1978) (citation omitted). When read
together, our cases demonstrate that this Court is loathe to substitute its judgment for the
expertise of the Commission in matters of property tax assessment. Absent clear cause,
we will "stay our hand[s]." Pierre Chouteau Condominiums v. State Tax Commission,
662 S.W.2d 513, 517 (Mo. banc 1984).

Official Notice

Agencies shall take official notice of all matters of which the courts take judicial note. Section
536.070(6), RSMo.

Courts will take judicial notice of their own records in the same cases. State ex rel. Horton v.
Bourke, 129 S.W.2d 866, 869 (1939); Barth v. Kansas City Elevated Railway Company, 44 S.W.
788, 781 (1898). In addition, courts may take judicial notice of records in earlier cases when
justice requires - Burton v. Moulder, 245 S.W.2d 844, 846 (Mo. 1952); Knorp v. Thompson, 175
S.W.2d 889, 894, transferred 167 S.W.2d 205 (1943); Bushman v. Barlow, 15 S.W.2d 329, 332
(Mo. banc 1929) - or when it is necessary for a full understanding of the instant appeal. State ex
rel. St. Lonis Public Service Company v. Public Service Commission, 291 S.W.2d 95, 97 (Mo.
banc 1956).

Commission Determines Methodology

It is within the State Tax Commission's discretion to determine what method or approach it shall
use to determine the true value in money of property. Hermel, Inc. v. State Tax Commission, 564
S.W.2d 888, 896; Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Co. v. State Tax Commission, 436
S.W.2d 650, 657 (Mo. 1968), cert den. 393 U.S. 1092 (1969); St. Louis County v. Security
Bonhomme, Inc., 558 8.W.2d 655, 659 (Mo. banc 1997).

It is also within the State Tax Commission's authority to ascertain the correct or modern means of
determining value according to a particular method or approach that it adopts to ascertain
valuation, and it is within the Commission's discretion to determine what factors should be
considered in fixing the "true value in money" for property under a valuation method or approach
adopted for use in a particular case. Hermel, Inc. v. State Tax Commission, supra. The relative
weight to be accorded any relevant factor in a particular tax assessment case is for the State Tax
Commission to determine. St. Louis County v. State Tax Commission, 515 S.W. 446, 450 (Mo.
1974). State Tax Commission decisions must declare the propriety of and the proper elements to
consider in adopting a valuation approach, and must provide a definite indication as to the weight
accorded each approach or method, i.e., how the final decision is weighed between the various




approaches, methods, elements and factors. St. Louis County v. State Tax Commission, 515
S.W.2d 446, 451(Mo. 1974). The determination of "true value in money" of any property is a
factual issue for the State Tax Commission, O'Flakerty v. State Tax Commission, 698 S.W.2d 2,
3 (Mo. banc 1985).

Proper Methodology

In Lake Ozark Village v. Whitworth, we stated: In this case, and all subsequent subsidized
housing cases, the correct methodology for valuing subsidized housing projects is the
methodology set out in Maryville Properties. That methodology is accurate because (1) rent
restrictions are considered through the use of actual income rather than market income; (2)
additional management requirements and expenses are accounted for through use of actual
expenses which are in excess of market expenses; and (3) the actual loan-to-value ratio and the
subsidized interest rate demonstrates and accounts for any and all risks involved in the property
as well as the benefits flowing to the property. It is "economic reality.”

It is within the authority and expertise of the Tax Commission to determine which valuation
methodology best represents value in a given situation or for a particular category of properties.
Hermel, supra. After carefully considering the benefits and risks associated with subsidized
housing, the State Tax Commission, in Maryville Properties, determined that calculating value
based upon actual income, actual expenses, and actual interest and capitalization rates was the
best way to recognize all benefits and risks associated with subsidized housing.

ORDER

The values placed upon the subject property for tax years 1997 through 2002 are hereby SET
ASIDE. The clerk is hereby ordered to place the following values on the subject property:

Tax Year — Market Value B Assessed Value
1997 = $828,080 B $157,340
=1999 =$81 1,200 B $154,130
— 2001 ~ $795,730 $151,190 i

A party may file with the Commission an application for review of a hearing officer decision

within thirty (30) days of the mailing of such decision. The application shall contain specific

detailed grounds upon which it is claimed the decision is erroneous. Failure to state specific
facts or law upon which the appeal is based will result in summary denial.

If an application for review of a hearing officer decision is made to the Commission, any
protested taxes presently in an escrow account in accordance with this appeal shall be held




pending the final decision of the Commission. If no application for review is received by the
Commission within thirty (30) days, this decision and order is deemed final and the Collector of
Christian County as well as the collectors of all affected political subdivisions therein, shall
disburse the protested taxes presently in an escrow account in accord with the decision on the
underlying assessment in this appeal. If any protested taxes have been disbursed pursuant to
Section 139.031(8), RSMo, either party may apply to the circuit court having jurisdiction of the
cause for disposition of the protested taxes held by the taxing authority.

Any Finding of Fact which is a Conclusion of Law or Decision shall be so deemed. Any Decision
which is a Finding of Fact or Conclusion of Law shall be so deemed.

SO ORDERED October 25, 2005.
STATE TAX COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

Luann Johnson




THOMAS E. WALKER
; 2055 St. Aibert The Great Drive, Sun Prairie, WI 53590
Home Phone: 608-318-2560 * Cell Phone: 608-513-5548

@ Swalsrecharianeet

November 13, 2012

Prjr"'\ l"'“;!ﬁ‘ J‘_'] 4
Board o‘quualization ) i BN S B W bea s
Christian County Assessor's Office Nov 5 0 201
100 West Church Street, Room 301 AL SECTION
Ozark, 6572 LEGAL OE

Mo +esot TTATE TAX COMMISSION

Dear Board:

1 am hereby appealing my tax assessment for Parcel ID# 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000 although | could not find
any information on your website or on my tax assessment statement on how to formally file such an appeal.
Upon calling the Assessor on this date, | was given an apology but was told there was nothing that could be
done anyway. In fact upon pressing for more information, | was told by Mr. Stokely that | was being verbally
abusive and he promptly hung up on me. For the record, there was no abusive language or personal verbal
attacks of any kind. He simply wouldn’t discuss my concerns. | think | should be able to expect much more
from a public official than this kind of behavior. 1had to call back in order to find out how to proceed with the

ppeal process and even then he tried to avoid taking my call. mui‘
'&ngau;

Of e &

The purchase of my land firstappeared on your tax rofls in July of 2006. Atthat tnmethe assessed value was
fixed at $75,000 and has never changed until now when it I Overﬂuatpenodoftlmeﬂ'te
property values in Saddlebrooke have done nothing but fall consistently to lows of $10,000 for parcels equal
to mine. [ understand that reassessments are done in odd years which provide that my land should have been
reassessed in 2007, 2009, and 2011. However, it was not revalued to then current market values in any of
those years. Had it been a period of rising property values, Pm sure the County would have found the
resources to justify a higher assessment so more tax could have been collected. It is my contention that
property owners should have received reciprocity through this period of falling values as well without having
to make any special appeals. ’

I am, therefore, asking that my property be reassessed downward and my current tax bill be adjusted for
2012. Asiindicated above, this should have already been done on three occasions without any intervention
on my part. After all, I'm sure those that purchased similar lots for $10,000 are not paying at my assessed rate
of $75,000 this year. Your serious consideration will be greatly appreciated.
Respectfully, T - .

ﬁ‘_’/"? wved) é’ Z[/é‘LL

Enclosure




P ROPERTY TAX SERVICES, INC.

7IH2013
Certified Mail or Fed Ex # 7010 0290 0000 6254 7250

Christian County Clerk
100 W. Church, Rm. 206
Ozark, Missouri 65721

RE: Request for a County BOE Hearing
8-0.2-10-002-029-009.002 - Cedar Tree Apartments

10-0.1-12-002-010-001.023 - Villas at Copper Leaf Apts. ‘
11-0.8-27-001-002-009.000 - Ozark Meadows

To Whom it May Concern:

| wish to formally appeal the above referenced properties for 2013. Please call me prior to scheduling a hearing to
avoid any potential scheduling conflicts. You can mail any correspondence to me at 1183 Joyce Blvd., Suite 2, Fayetteville,
AR 72703, or email me at daniel@ptax.biz.

Thank you for your time and considerations. If you need any further information, please email or call me at (479) 527-8815.

preTee.
>

Respectfully,

Property Tax Services, Inc

-
&

4
Daniel Shepherd
encl.

CC. assessor

1183 Joyce Boulevard, Suite 2 < Fayetteville, AR 72703
- 479/527-8814 < FAX 479/527-8813

- T,

.
—
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BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

CHRISTIAN COUNTY, MISSOURI
100 West Church, Room 100,

Ozark, Missouri 65721
July 18, 2013
Highland Ridge Senior, LP
1525 E. Republic Road Ste. B100
Springfield, MO. 65804-6583
Re: Becky Selle
Parcel Number of the Property: 11-0.3-07-002-002-001.000
Location: 731 N Galileo, Nixa, MO. 65714, Apts 1-25 Acres: 3.68
Residential Property Description: Lot 37 Highlandridge East
Assessor’s Appraised and Assessed Values $1,910,800/363,050

Board’s Appraised and Assessed Values $1,910,800/363,050

Dear Ms. Selle,

The Christian County Board of Equalization after consideration of the information presented at the
hearing in your appeal voted to sustain the Assessor’s value.

You have the right to file an appeal with the State Tax Commission (STC). If you choose to appeal, the
forms are enclosed with this letter. The completed form must be postmarked no later than September
30, 2013, or 30 days after the above date, whichever is later,

If you have any questions, you may contact the State Tax Commiission by calling 573-751-1715,
Sincerely, "

oy S

Kay Brown

County Clerk/Secretary of the Board
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GIS MAP LINK

[21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

|GIs MAP

4|PDF PROPRETY REPORT

=

PROPERTY ADDRESS

[200 MARK TWAIN DR

SECTION-TOWNSHIP-RANGE

36-25-21

4|LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOT 19 SADDLEBROOKE PHASE 6

HIDEED BOOK/PG

2008-001790

Detaited Deed Information May Be Obtained From The Christian County
Recorder's Office,

||DATE RECORDED

[2008-02-08

j Owner

1 [NAME

[WALKER, THOMAS & SHERREL (TRUST)

{|IMAILING ADDRESS

iZUSS SAINT ALBERT THE GREAT DR SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590-3818

H[LOT SiZE

[188.5X150.40

|
H|CALCULATED ACREAGE

[0.76

HImprovements

#Valuation

LAND YALUE

STRUCT VAL TOTAL VALUE TOTAL ASSESS

39,000

] 7410

0

0

0

39,060

BASE AMOUNT

AMOUNT DUE PAID AMOUNT DATE PAID

71530

0.00 715.30 2009-12-02

71355

000 71355 2010-12-16

71433

0.00 71433 2011-12-06

82148

0.00 821.48 2012-12-18 7




Assessor David Stokely

ﬁr R
From: Assessor David Stokely <assessor@christiancountymo.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:23 PM
To: ‘twalker'
Subject: RE: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000
Attachments: doc01932520130208135241.pdf; doc01933020130208144030.pdf
Mr. Walker,

Thank you for the confirmation of our record.

I have attached a MLS of properties for sale in Saddlebrooke as of 3-2-2012 and the average listing price at that time was
$52,970. We both know that listing does equal sale price but even if we reduce by 20% that was still $42,376. The

second attachment is todays current listing of properties in Saddlebrooke and the average listing price is $46,995. Sales
prices are one indication of value.

You paid 5@000 in 2006 and did not protest value until late fall of 2012 when you received your tax statement from the
Collector of Revenue. We are not allowed to make market adjustment in the even numbered years and the time for
appeals expired at the end of June even if we could make changes. | assume that you did not feel that this was an unfair
price or you would not have purchased the property and for the next two assessment cycles of 2007-2008 and 2009-
2010 did not give indication that your valuation was unfair. The auction that some are taking as market vaiue sales
occurred on September 17, 2011, well after the books are closed for the reassessment year by MO State Statute. We do
not believe that the prices paid at that time represent arm'’s length transactions to represent true value. The developer
had a “fire sale” and got what he could to generate cash and get out of the business. Some people got a bargain or at
least hope they did. We are not allowed to consider forced sales, foreclosures, family transactions, etc. to represent
actual value. Obviously and painfully so, the prices paid in the height of the market have not held in this development. |

came into the office in December of 2010 and have done my best to work out the best solution possible and feel that |
have.

We feel that we have arrived at a fair market appraisal of the properties in Saddlebrooke having just reduced your
property valuation by 48% for the 2013-2014 assessment cycle in consideration of market conditions in existence on
January 1, 2013 which is “tax day” by law when values should be considered for reassessment. The two year assessment
cycle protects property owners from rapid constant increases in a growing market but does not react fast enough to suit
in a declining one. Although sales are slow for lots, many new homes have been built in the last year there and | believe
that the residents are on the right track and have taken control of the situation and will be successful in protecting
property owners interests and value. We have worked closely with the members of the POA, BoD and an overwhelming
majority are satisfied that we have worked out a value that is fair and equitable to all concerned. | have attended
several meetings and had many hours of direct discussion about Saddlebrooke with realtors, residents and property
owners such as yourself. It has been a difficult situation for all concerned with no easy answers. We have been carefully
following the developments, listings and sales in Saddlebrooke and will continue to do so.

1 will take your letter down to the County Commission and give it to them as they are in charge of the process if
agreement cannot be worked out by my office with property owners. | opened the envelope because it was directly
addressed to my office location {Assessor’s Office Room 301) and the Board of Equalization does not exist at the
present time and will not until July when it convenes. The letter obviously pertained to the function of the assessment
office and if directed otherwise would have likely been directed to me in the end at best, at worst would have been lost
or misfiled and forgotten. It would be my suggestion to contact the County Commission in June if you still desire to
pursue the appeal process and they will provide you with details and information. Their phone number is 417-582-
4300.
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David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310

417-581-3029 Fax

From: t.walker [maiito:t.walker@charter.net]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 5:02 PM

To: assessor@christiancountymo.gov

Subject: RE: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

Mr. Stokely,

I don't know what the previous owner paid for the lot. Iwas told that he/she sold it back to the developer,
however. Subsequently, I purchased it from the developer, Clyde Lorenz, for $73,000 in June of 2006.
Tom Walker

Sent from Samsung tablet

Assessor David Stokely <assessor@christiancountymo.gov> wrote:
Mr. Walker,

Our records have the previous owner of your lot purchasing Lot 19 for $74,000 in November 2003 and you paid
$73,000 in June of 2006 for this same property. Is this is accurate?

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310
417-581-3029 Fax

----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Walker [mailto:t.walker@charter.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:00 PM

To: Assessor David Stokely

Subject: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

M. Stokely,

Your attachment states that The Board of Equalization is separate and not under the control of your office as
part of the appeal process. If that's true, then why did you open my petition letter and "complaint for review"
form dated 11/13/12 since it was specifically addressed to The Board of Equalization?

In fact and by Missouri Statue, you as County Assessor are a member of The Board of
Equalization, Furthermore, Missouri State Law requires that any person who feels their property tax assessment
is too high must petition the local Board of Equalization. That request must be made in writing and filed with

2




Assessor David Stokely

A — Ih
From: twalker <twalker@charter.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 5:02 PM
To: assessor@christiancountymo.gov
Subject; RE: RE: Parcel # 21-0,7-36-004-003-001.000

Mr. Stokely,

I don't know what the previous owner paid for the lot. Iwas told that he/she sold it back to the developer,
however. Subsequently, I purchased it from the developer, Clyde Lorenz, for $73,000 in June of 2006.

Tom Walker —
q /
©7-0% |
t 4 |
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Assessor David Stokely < hristi _goV> : _ .
Mr. Walker,V Y Sassessor@christiancountymo.gov> wrote PRIicCS woj Agns hemg ,
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Our records have the previous owner of your lot purchasing Lot 19 for $74,000 in November 2003 and you paid
$73,000 in June of 2006 for this same property. Is this is accurate?

Sent from Samsung tablet

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310
417-581-3029 Fax

----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Walker [mailto:t. walker@charter.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:00 PM

To: Assessor David Stokely

Subject: RE: Parcel # 21-0.7-36-004-003-001.000

Mr. Stokely,

Your attachment states that The Board of Equalization is separate and not under the control of your office as
part of the appeal process. If that's true, then why did you open my petition letter and "complaint for review"
form dated 11/13/12 since it was specifically addressed to The Board of Equalization?

In fact and by Missouri Statue, you as County Assessor are a member of The Board of

Equalization. Furthermore, Missouri State Law requires that any person who feels their property tax assessment
is too high must petition the local Board of Equalization. That request must be made in writing and filed with
the local tax assessor which is exactly what I did. Therefore, I expect you to put that letter of petition in the
hands of The Board of Equalization at once. In consideration of the above, how can you state that your office is

not part of the process?

You still have never completely addressed by questions concerning how my assessment was made over the last

1




June 10, 2013

Lou Lapaglia, Bill Barnett, Ray Weter, David Stokely, Sam Yarnell,
Loyd Todd, Dewey Lassley, Brenda Hobbs

Re: Board of Equalization

Board members,

Below is the schedule (so far) of Board of Equalization Hearings. I
will continue to keep you updated.

We have set aside the following dates/times for BOE-Thursday July 11
Monday July 15, Thursday July 18%", Monday July 22", Thursday July 25,
2013 and Monday July 29™, from 10:00 a.m. till noon. Please keep those
dates and times open. The following people have already scheduled:

g
- -——

Thursday July 11, 2013

10:00 a.m.  Thomas E. Walker Lot 19 Saddlebrook Phase 6
11:00.a.m." ~David Ewing. 173@-North Gregory Drive-Nixa, ‘M0 65721

Monday, July 15, 2013
10:00 Robert Palmer 1500 Martin Branch Road Fordland 65652

417-738-1025 Parcel # ©10932000000013000
robertpalmer2@hughes.net

cancelled by phone (Cheryl) ©5-31-2013

Thursday July 18, 2013
10:00 a.m. David Wagner Boat Street Ozark

Julia Maples
Administrative Assistant
Christian County Commission




2013 CHRISTIAN COUNTY PROPERTY REPORT 07/22/2013
DAVID STOKELY - ASSESSOR
PARCEL NUMBER OWNER: LAND APPRAISAL
01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000 PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K RES: 0
C/O: AGR: 0
COMm: 0
SCH RD CTYFR JC TYPE ADDRESS: VAC: 0
R78 C1 NONNONAMBRL 1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD IMPR APPRAISAL
RES: 0
FORDLAND, MO 65652-0000 AGR: 0
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: PARENT PARCEL: COM: 0
s 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD FORDLAND TOTAL APPRAISAL
RES: 293,000
AGR: 15,000
SUBDIVISION ACRES com: 715,100 0 N.\h )
1300 FORDLAND 142,13 VAC: 0 ) )
LOT: LOT SIZE ASSESSMENT
RES: 55,670
BLOCK: AGR: 1,800
COM: 228,830
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: SEC: TWP; RNG: VAC: 0
SE1/4 (EXC 1 SQ. AC. IN NWC! S .
EXC BEG SWC B2V & Boow 1y, 32 28 18 TOTAL: 286,300
W 310, 5 1320°' TO POB.) kwn
DEED BK/PG: DATE ACQUIRED: \ .NN\ Q%«Q
0346-008001 2002-05-31
STRUCTURE INFORMATION
HUNNICUTT APPRAISAL INFORMATION
Structure: 1 Type: BARN Yr Built: 1985 Basearea: 1,200 Adj Area: 1,200 Class: B-31

Structure: 2 Type: MH Yr Built: 2003 Basearea: 2,184 AdjArea; 2,190 Class: NA
Structure: 3 Type: RES Yr Built: 2009 Basearea: 4,646 AdjArea: 6,688 Class: S

1070

¢ fo.r.v\F,QO




Christian County Assessor
101 W. Church Street ¢ Rm 301
Ozark, Missouri 65721

NOTE: DO NOT PAY. THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL.
These are Assessed Values Only — Not Tax Amounts.

PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K
1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD
FORDLAND MO 65652-5291

Dear Property Owner:

In accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri,

the Christian County Assessor is required to notify proper-
ty owners if the appraised/market value of their property
has increased. If, after reviewing the information below,
you have a question or would like to schedule an informal
hearing with an appraiser please call:

417-582-4310

Email: Assessor@christiancountymo.gov

Monday through Friday between 8:30am and 4:30pm
by June 28, 2013.

If your questions cannot be answered, or if you are
not satisfied with the explanation, you may appeal any
assessment before the County Board of Equalization.

You will find additional information on the back of this
sheet.

NOTICE OF CHANGE
IN ASSESSED VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY
. Fo “PARCELNUMBERS & oo n

01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000

¥t v'~ PROPERTY LOCATION &b ="
1500/1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD

SEE BACK OF THIS FORM FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

Frequently Asked Questions:

1

Q) Why has my property’s value changed?

A) The most common reasens for property values to change are:

1. New construction or improvements to your property

2. New parcel number due to a new subdivision, split or combination.
3. Changing from partial assessment to full assessment.

4. Correction of error or omission in property records,

Q) What Is the difference between ‘Appraised/Market Value® and ‘Assessed
Value'?

A) ‘Appralsed Value' is the approximate market value of your property or the
amount you might sell your property for. ‘Assessed Value' is a percentage of
appraised/market value and is used to calculate property taxes.

Q) What is the difference between residential, commercial and agricultural
property assessment?

A) The appraised/market value of your residential property is assessed at 19%
of that value. If you own commercial property, it is assessed at 32%

of its appraisedimarket value. If your property Is agricultural, the assessment
is 12% of the appraised/market value, .

Q) What are my taxes going to be?

A) THE CHRISTIAN COUNTY ASSESSOR CAN NOT ESTIMATE TAX DOLLAR
AMOUNTS. Taxing district levies will not be set until September. The

Christian County Assessor does not sef levies or collect taxes.

BRIEF: SE1/4 (EXC 1 Q. AC. IN NWC) (ALSO EXC BEG SWC. SE1/4, E 600NW 1350
B ;| 5810, 5 1320'TOPOB.)
'DESCRIPTION| °
:PROPERTY-TYPE " . .= <[ .z35AESIDENTIAL .- = ~COMMERCIAL .+ |  AGRICULTURAL CTOTAL .
PREVIOUS APPRA!SED VALUE 256300 0 15700 272000
PREVIOUS ASSESSED VALUE 48700 0 1880 50580
CURRENT APPRAISED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1st 72600 937200 15700 1025500

—;&i :f i

9

CURRENT ASSESSED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1st 13790 299900 1880 315570

CHRI2-114 (Rev. 5/13)

]




NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSED VALUE OF REAL ESTATE
DAVID STOKELY - CHRISTIAN COUNTY ASSESSOR

" 100 W. CHURCH STREET, ROOM 301  Phone: (417) 582-4310 OZARK, MO 65721

PARCEL ACCOUNT NO: DATE: 07/09/2013
01-0.8-32-000-000-013.000

Sec.32 Twp.28 Rng. 18 @ CO P Y

PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K
1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD SITUS: 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD

ACRES: 142.13
FORDLAND, MO 65652-0000

-'.;__' 5 :zz
SeVISER
Property Description: SE1/4 (EXC 1 SQ. AC. IN NWC) (ALSO EXC BEC& , SE1/4, 0 W

310, S 1320' TO POB.)

, THIS IS NOT ABILL

PREVIOUS APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUE

RESIDENTIAL | AGRICULTURAL | COMMERCIAL TOTAL
APPRAISED 293,000 15,000 715,100 1,023,100
ASSESSED 55,670 1,800 228,830 286,300
NEW APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1, 2014

RESIDENTIAL | AGRICULTURAL | COMMERCIAL TOTAL
APPRAISED 293,000 15,000 715,100 1,023,100
ASSESSED 55,670 1,800 228,830 286,300

Dear Christian County Property Owner:

This notice contains important information about the valuation of your property for assessment purposes.

The "NEW APPRAISED VALUE" listed above indicates changes to current year's fair market value due either
to correction of records or new construction. All property is appraised as of January 1 as required by law.
The "NEW ASSESSED VALUE" is the percentage that will be used to calculate tax amounts. If your assessed

value increased, it may increase your real property taxes. Tax statements are mailed by the Collector of
Revenue in November for the cutrent year.

If you disagree with the valuation listed and are unable to reach accommodation with the Assessor's office
you may appeal to the Board of Equalization (BoE) by calling the County Commission Office at (417)
582-4300. Appointments MUST be made to the BoE before July 2. (Please atternpt remedy by Assessor's
office first.) Changes in the assessed value of your property can only be made If you can provide information
to show that our records are incorrect. If you want to discuss your property assessment in detail we ask that
you make an appointment to come into the office so that we can better serve you. If you need basic
information please call our office or email assessor@christiancountymo.gov.

More information is available on our new website: www.christiancountyassessor.com.

IF YOU FEEL THAT THE APPRAISED VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY LISTED IS INCORRECT
OR DOES NOT REFLECT FAIR MARKET VALUE, PLEASE CALL THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
AT (417) 582-4310 ASAP AND BEFORE JUNE 28.
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Missouri Revised Statutes

Chapter 137
Assessment and Levy of Property Taxes
Section 137.082

August 28, 2012

New construction, assessment of upon occupancy, how--payment of taxes, when--county
assessor, duties--county option--natural disasters, assessment reduction allowed, effect.

137.082. 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of sections 137.075 and 137.080 to the contrary, a building or other
structure classified as residential property pursuant to section 137.016 newly constructed and occupied on any
parcel of real property shall be assessed and taxed on such assessed valuation as of the first day of the month
following the date of occupancy for the proportionate part of the remaining year at the tax rates established for
that year, in all taxing jurisdictions located in the county adopting this section as provided in subsection 8§ of this
section. Newly constructed residential property which has never been occupied shall not be assessed as improved
real property until such occupancy or the first day of January of the fourth year following the year in which
construction of the improvements was completed. The provisions of this subsection shall apply in those counties
including any city not within a county in which the governing body has previously adopted or hereafter adopts
the provisions of this subsection.

2. The assessor may consider a property residentially occupied upon personal verification or when any two of the
following conditions have been met:

(1) An occupancy permit has been issued for the property;

(2) A deed transferring ownership from one party to another has been filed with the recorder of deeds' office
subsequent to the date of the first permanent utility service;

(3) A utility company providing service in the county has verified a transfer of service for property from one
party to another;

(4) The person or persons occupying the newly constructed property has registered a change of address with any
local, state or federal governmental office or agency.

3. In implementing the provisions of this section, the assessor may use occupancy permits, building permits,
warranty deeds, utility connection documents, including telephone connections, or other official documents as
may be necessary to discover the existence of newly constructed properties. No utility company shall refuse to
provide verification monthly to the assessor of a utility connection to a newly occupied single family building or
structure.

4, In the event that the assessment under subsections 1 and 2 of this section is not completed until after the
deadline for filing appeals in a given tax year, the owner of the newly constructed property who is aggrieved by
the assessment of the property may appeal this assessment the following year to the county board of equalization
in accordance with chapter 138 and may pay any taxes under protest in accordance with section 139.031;
provided however, that such payment under protest shall not be required as a condition of appealing to the county

af2 FNRA013 509 PM
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board of equa-lization. The collector shall impound such protested taxes and shall not disburse such taxes until
resolution of the appeal.

5. The increase in assessed valuation resulting from the implementation of the provisions of this section shall be
considered new construction and improvements under the provisions of this chapter.

6. In counties which adopt the provisions of subsections 1 to 7 of this section, an amount not to exceed ten
percent of all ad valorem property tax collections on newly constructed and occupied residential property
allocable to each taxing authority within counties of the first classification having a population of nine hundred
thousand or more, one-tenth of one percent of all ad valorem property tax collections allocable to each taxing
authority within all other counties of the first classification and one-fifth of one percent of all ad valorem
property tax collections allocable to each taxing authority within counties of the second, third and fourth
classifications and any county of the first classification having a population of at least eighty-two thousand
inhabitants, but less than eighty-two thousand one hundred inhabitants, in addition to the amount prescribed by
section 137.720 shall be deposited into the assessment fund of the county for collection costs.

7. For purposes of figuring the tax due on such newly constructed residential property, the assessor or the board
of equalization shall place the full amount of the assessed valuation on the tax book upon the first day of the
month following occupancy. Such assessed valuation shall be taxed for each month of the year following such
date at its new assessed valuation, and for each month of the year preceding such date at its previous valuation.
The percentage derived from dividing the number of months at which the property is taxed at its new valuation
by twelve shall be applied to the total assessed valuation of the new construction and improvements, and such
product shall be included in the next year's base for the purposes of figuring the next year's tax levy rollback. The
untaxed percentage shall be considered as new construction and improvements in the following year and shall be
exempt from the rollback provisions.

8. Subsections 1 to 7 of this section shall be effective in those counties including any city not within a county in
which the governing body of such county elects to adopt a proposal to implement the provisions of subsections 1
to 7 of this section. Such subsections shall become effective in such county on the first day of January of the year
following such election.

9. In any county which adopts the provisions of subsections 1 to 7 of this section prior to the first day of June in
any year pursuant to subsection 8 of this section, the assessor of such county shall, upon application of the
property owner, remove on a pro rata basis from the tax book for the current year any residential real property
improvements destroyed by a natural disaster if such property is unoccupied and uninhabitable due to such
destruction. On or after the first day of July, the board of equalization shall perform such duties. Any person
claiming such destroyed property shall provide a list of such destroyed property to the county assessor. The
assessor shall have available a supply of appropriate forms on which the claim shall be made. The assessor may
verify all such destroyed property listed to ensure that the person made a correct statement. Any person who
completes such a list and, with intent to defraud, includes property on the list that was not destroyed by a natural
disaster shall, in addition to any other penalties provided by law, be assessed double the value of any property
fraudulently listed. The list shall be filed by the assessor, after he has provided a copy of the list to the county
collector and the board of equalization, in the office of the county clerk who, after entering the filing thereof,
shall preserve and safely keep them. If the assessor, subsequent to such destruction, considers such property
occupied as provided in subsection 2 of this section, the assessor shall consider such property new construction
and improvements and shall assess such property accordingly as provided in subsection 1 of this section. For the
purposes of this section, the term "natural disaster" means any disaster due to natural causes such as tornado, fire,
flood, or earthquake.

10. Any political subdivision may recover the loss of revenue caused by subsection 9 of this section by adjusting
the rate of taxation, to the extent previously authorized by the voters of such political subdivision, for the tax year

7/18/2013 5:09 PM
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Christian County Assessor
101 W. Church Street * Rm 301

Ozark, Missouri 65721

NOTE: DO’.J,,,NOT PAY. THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL.
These are Assessed Values Only — Not Tax Amounts.

SUIERE RN IR [T B O UL B
PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K

1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD

FORDLAND MO 65652-5291

—Dear Property Owner:. e
In accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri,

the Christian County Assessor is required to notify proper-
ty owners if the appraised/market value of their property
has increased. [f, after reviewing the information below,
you have a question or would like to schedule an informal
hearing with an appraiser please call:

417-582-4310

Email: Assessor@christiancountymo.gov

Monday through Friday between 8:30am and 4:30pm
by June 28, 2013.

If your questions cannot be answered, or if you are
not satisfied with the explanation, you may appeal any

assessment before the County Board of Equalization. 4.

You will find additional information on the back of this
sheet,

_ __|_ Frequently Asked Questions: _
1.

NOTICE OF CHANGE
IN ASSESSED VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY

PARCEL NUMBER

01-0.8-32-000-000-013.000

PROPERTY LOCATION

1500/1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD

1683

SEE BACK OF THIS FORM FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

—_ —_—— _—

Q) Why has my property’s value changed?

A) The most common reasons for property values to change are:

1. New construction or improvements to your property

2. New parcel number due to a new subdivision, split-or combination.
3. Changing from partial assessment to full assessment.

4. Correction of error or omission in property records.

Q) What is the difference between ‘Appraised/Market Value’ and ‘Assessed
Value'?

A) ‘Appraised Value’ is the approximate market value of your property or the

—_—

amount you might sell your property for, ‘Assessed Value' is a percentage of

appraised/market value and is used to calculate property taxes.

Q) What is the difference between residential, commercial and agricultural
property assessment?

A) The appraised/market value of your residential property is assessed at 19%
of that value. If you own commercial property, it is assessed at 32%

of its appraised/market value. If your property is agricultural, the assessment
is 12% of the appraised/market value.

Q) What are my taxes going to be?

A) THE CHRISTIAN COUNTY ASSESSOR CAN NOT ESTIMATE TAX DOLLAR
AMOUNTS. Taxing district levies will not be set untii September. The
Christian County Assessor does not set levies or collect taxes.

BRIEF - ~ 'SE1/4 (EXC 1 SQ. AC. IN NWC) (ALSO EXC BEG SWC, SE1/4, E 600NW 1350", e -

PROPERTY 310%, S 1320 TO POB.)

DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY TYPE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL AGRICULTURAL TOTAL

PREVIOUS APPRAISED VALUE 256300 0 15700 272000

PREVIOUS ASSESSED VALUE 48700 0 1880 50580

CURRENT APPRAISED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1st 72600 937200 15700 1025500
ASSESSMENT RATE: x 18% X 32% x 12%

CURRENT ASSESSED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1st 13790 299900 1880 315570

CHRI2-114 (Rev, 5/13)
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Christian County Assessor
101 W. Church Street * Rm 301
Ozark, Missouri 65721

NOTE: DO NOT PAY. THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL.
These are Assessed Values Only — Not Tax Amounts.

| f el P gt b B e g

PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K
1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD
FORDLAND MO 65652-5281

+

Dear Property Owner:

In accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri,

the Christian County Assessor is required to notify proper-
ty owners if the appraised/market value of their property
has increased. If, after reviewing the information below,
you have a question or would like to schedule an informal
hearing with an appraiser please cail:

'417-582-4310

Email: Assessor@christiancountymo.gov

Monday through Friday between 8:30am and 4:30pm
by June 28, 2013.

If your questions cannot be answered, or.if you are
not satisfied with the explanation, you may appeal any
assessment before the County Board of Equalization.

You will find additional information on the back of this
sheet.

NOTICE OF CHANGE
[N ASSESSED VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY

w | omam

-0 7 s "PARCEL'NUMBER & =+ |
01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000

PROPERTY LOCATION
1500/1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD

1683

SEE BACK OF THIS FORM FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

Frequently Asked Questions:

1.

Q) Why has my property’s value changed?

A) The most common reasons for property values to change are:

1. New construction or improvements to your propsrty

2. New parcel number due to a new subdivision, split or combination.
3. Changing from partial assessmeént to full assessment.

4. Correction of error or omission in property records.

Q) What is the difference between ‘Appraised/Market Value’ and Assessed
Value'?

A} ‘Appraised Value’ is the approximate market value of your property or the
amount you might sell your property for. ‘Assessed Value' Is a percentage of
appraised/market value and is used to calculate property taxes.

Q) What is the difference between residential, commercial and agricultural
property assessment?

A) The appraisedimarket value of your residential property Is assessed at 19%
of that value. Iif you own commerclal property, it is assessed at 32%

of iis appraised/market value, If your property is agricultural, the assessment
is 12% of the appraisedfmarket value.

Q) What are my taxes going to be?

A} THE CHRISTIAN COUNTY ASSESSOR CAN NOT ESTIMATE TAX DOLLAR
AMOUNTS. Taxing district levies will not be set until September. The
Christian Counfy A r does not set levies or collect taxes.

BRIEF SE1/4 (EXC 1 SQ. AC. IN NWC) (ALSO EXC BEG SWC, SE1/4, E 600NW 1350',

PROPERTY 3104, S 1320' TO POB.)

DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY TYPE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL AGRICULTURAL TOTAL

PREVIOUS APPRAISED VALUE 256300 0 15700 272000

PREVIOUS ASSESSED VALUE 48700 0 1880 50580

CURRENT APPRAISED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1st 72600 937200 15700 1025500
ASSESSMENT HATE: x 18% X 32% X 12%

CURRENT ASSESSED VALUE AS OF JANUARY 1st 13790 299900 1880 315570

CHRI2-114 {Rev. 5/13)




RN ] o —
| VR SRS U SR M R ; 1
I_‘J-fii et ; __ " = L “
| - N 1 - - nE
._" - o i h e 1
B B | - i
— 3 ! 3
. H = -
i m . ! ; ] _ w w L m ;
s i R
Husent At el Ml Hament hathas ) ” __I..l.t_u [N S m| w m . i
+ . e e
[ - : “ - NN fn..!ﬁ‘
i - : _ - .@._.I ﬂd/..w_u:«. ‘“.a.uw “ i T
- ._ : W wl_.& - N e —
- w _llqlil-z, , { .w "I W _Allu 0
R ) A m R ] | :
~] i “ A T m
S . L S J | N N B e f
| L | X I o | i |
S f 5) Y o Ra e S i
N 0 T - N X -
T t..m.f!- - } _. ) NI Al o ; |
T RCR . | —- A
- > e T m AN ! ” m
A + ﬁ ! i g
- A : " X = m
_n>1_ - { — _A ”l_.) ! ! i
AL T s TN %tt-ulmt@ R
CN < B T P _ =Ny | «a; M_ _ “
e B , 4 e NS TR |
e i N —y SN 1
T ot IR NN ! N
- RN RN S I A N N
iE_.i_.. - ST - L B e I NN T _.FI' i i ¥ N it e
i y ! _ 3 . N-..\.. L_!:.J.lav l...ohm EM.!!\.“ w “ i w *||I ! w.ll.S_ L
| ! e ! R S ) { Ty Rt R0 o e e DR I AU P S o
R SN S Mu. L ¥ ; - M _ ! M T ”
— —— - [ : ; i “ H huamant ! ] 4
__mn__ H._,rm w m _ . . |
. : - t ' I n ] \ i
T SRR N4 S W | _ m m
. e e | | |
T M | m -
. RN !
Lot ] e ; ——
ﬁ...lll.l.w N | | j
- } L . i | " ¢ _ 7
G . L 5 | _ -
L n . “ ; w 4. l N ,,
L | _ | i mi{ i ._ r. .v ; o
[ | w R} fos t i 1 w.ll
f { + - } -
b/ 1 e




5

£XHI.BIT 5% o0

Vil. Common Issues on Appeal

57.@/

A. ' Valuation

In this type of appeal, the taxpayer is asserting the property has been valued above its true value
in money by the assessor. This is the most common type of appeal before the State Tax
Commission. In a simple valuation case, the taxpayer needs to prove:

1. The taxpayer has standing to bring the appeal;
2. The appeal to the BOE was made in a ﬁmely.and proper manner; and
3. The market value of the property as of January 1 of the appropriate tax year.

Missouri and most other states recognize three approaches to value: the Cost Approach, the
Sales Comparison Approach and the Income Approach. Appraisers usually use all the
approaches to value in an appraisal report, but, depending on the nature of the property being
valued, one or more of the approaches may be relied on more heavily.

Cost Approach

 The Cost Approach begins by establishing the value of the land on which the building
sits, using sales of similar lands or extraction of land value from improved sales. To
the land value is added the replacement cost new of the buildings, less depreciation
(RCNLD). In determining the RCNLD of a building, the assessor considers such

factors as age, size, condition, quality of construction and other features that influence
value,

» The Cost Approach is generally well suited to value special purpose buildings that
rarely, if ever, sell in the marketplace and which do not generate rental income to
their owners. It is also a good approach for relatively new structures.

Sales Comparison Approach

» The Sales Comparison Approach utilizes property sales information to estimate the
value of unsold properties. Sales that are not “arm’s-length” sales are excluded from
the sales analysis. Land and building values can both be determined using the sales
comparison approach. The appraiser adjusts the comparable sales for location, time,
condition, size, and other factors to determine a value for the subject property.

1an




# OF STORIES
LOCATION

STYLE/DESIGN

LIVING AREA SIZE

XTRA FEATURES
MATERIALS

EXTERIOR &
WINDOWS

INTERIOR:
FLOORS
DOORS

BATHS

KITCHENS

HEAT/AIR
\
\

\

TYPICAL SALE
PRICE

Suisrr SP

CLASS A/B " CLASSC § ECIASS DS
EXCELLENT * GOOD AVERAGE
1-2-3 1-2 1-2
PRESTIGE AREA HIGH CLASS AVERAGE TO
RESTRICTED , LANDSCAPED GOOD AREAS
N
ARCHITECT DESIGN CUSTOM DESIGN CONTRACTOR
BLEND W/SITE APPROPRIATE CURB APPEAL
4000 & UP 2500-4000 1500-2500
CUSTOM EXP FITURES GOOD GRADE
HI QUALITY GOOD QUALITY STOCK
HIGH QUALITY EXC MATERIAL GOOD GRADE
CUSTOMDESIGN ~ ORNATEDESIGN  AVG STYLE
MARBLE/CARPET  BEST GRADE AVERAGE TO
HARDWOOD COVERINGS GOOD GRADE
SOLID WOOD SOLID CORE HOLLOW
CORE
48 UP 24 2
MARBLE EXCELLENT GOOD ~—
JETTUB FIXTURES FIXTURES
CUSTOM HIGH GRADE BUILT-IN \ﬂ/b,
W/EXTRAS SPECIAL CONV FACTORY 3 '
MAXIMUM ABOVE AVG AVERAGE
CENTRAL CENTRAL HEAT-AIR lQ i \(
400,000 - UP 200,000-400,000 70,000-200,000 C 3 LI/C[

519 07 e




# OF STORIES
LOCATION
STYLE/DESIGN
LIVING AREA SIZE
XTRA FEATURES
EXTERIOR &
WINDOWS
INTERIOR:
FLOORS
DOORS
BATHS

KITCHENS
HEAT/AIR

TYPICAL SALE
PRICE

Shisrr S€

CLASS Ef
FAIR

1

BELOW AVG

STOCK PLANS

800-1500

MINIMUM
FUNCTIONAL

MIN TRIM

DBL HUNG

LOW GRADE

CPT/LINO
STANDARD

1
AVG

PRE-BUILT

WALL HEATER
WINDOW UNIT

45,000-70,000

" CLASSF

POOR

1
LOW CLASS

SPEC HOMES
800 & BELOW

NO XTRAS
LOW GRADE

POOR GRADE

SHEET GOODS
SECONDS

HOLLOW CORE

-I
LOW GRADE

INEXPENSIVE

CIRCULATORS
NONE

BELOW 45,000
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Qah\.@ Events

~ Balloons, Bentleys & Bridal Show
~ Murder Mystery Dinner Theatre

~ Children's Theatre on the Lawn
~ Medieval Faire

~ Masquerade Ball

~ Christkindimarket

~ Christmas Eve at the Castle

For further details check us ot
www.charmingeastle.com/events

A

SRR la i ey Tim b e

N T R

Directions from Springfield

US 65 - 60 E interchange
towards Cabool
Turn Right on HWY Z
Slight Right on Olga

(a1 Kindall Store)
Left on Hiawatha
Right on Martins Branch

18.3 miles
5.7 miles
0.5 miles

0.7 miles
0.5 miles

Left at Bonnie Hill Drive up to the castle

-

Chateau Charmant
417-767-2233

[ 700 Martins Branch Rd.
Fordland 2
www.charmingcastle.com
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( reasure Hunt - Chateau Charmant

. Chateau Charmant

Page 1 of 1

Home Packages & Tours Events New Blog Contact us Just Pholos Testimonials Brides Brides 2013

Search for Treasure

Enjoy a historic tour of the castle plus lunch followed by a treasure hunl,

Lunch is served outside on the lawn (weather permitting).
If allergies or religious preference, please lat us knaw at booking time.

with a mallet thrs a hoop, or walking a beam..
L)

fictional character: Don Quixote or D'Artagnan.

done In English for younger students).

Cost $15.00 per student
Ask about discount for teachers / chaperones,

417 767 2233

Create a free website with

http://www.charmingcastle.com/search-for-treasure.html

+ The Spanish Jamon (ham sandwich) Pistolet with fruit or green salad,

more...

« The French lunch is Croissant au Jambon (ham sandwich) with fruit or green salad

Clues are given In the language you are studying and followed by small physical test
such as shooting a trebuchet at the castle, or jousting 1hru rings, or hilting a croquet ball

Teams can be formed according to classes... French apainst Spanish, or French against
French, or Spanish against Spanish. Each team is named for a special hisiorical or

All other languages beinp studied are invited to ask for information on a treasure hunt
available in the language they are studying. (such as German. or Japanese also can be

7/2/2013




Education Partners - Chateau Charmant * Pagelofl

» Chateau Charmant

Home Packages & Tours Events New Blog Contact us Just Photos Testimanials Brides Brides 2013 more...

~

Education Partners ~

L}
History comes alive within the walls of this 14th century style caslle. Details have been
painstakingly recreated so your students personal jousney truly transports them back to the
Middle Ages.

Chateau Charmant is modeled after a 14th Century French Chateau. And sa it acquired its name
Chateau Charmmant or “Charming Castle” in French.

]
Much fike King tudwig Il of Bavaria, who in 1889 built Schloss Neusch tein in izasa
retreat and In homage to Richard Wagner, Robert Palmer not anly had the romantic vision to
build this caslle for his wife, he has designed and constructed 1t himself with only the help of his
wile and daughter and an occasional friend. This vision Robert had to build his wife a castie is
reminiscent of the great love the Shah Jahan had for his 3rd wife Mumtaz Mahal. The Shah had
the Taj Mahal built in 1632 In memory of her, Another Fairy tale history example of great love
and hard work.

Each room of Chateau Charmant is painted to reflect a different castle from Europe. Which
brings history o life here in the Midwest.

> A visil to Chateau Charmant will greatly enhance your class room lessons by providing a visceral
education for the students leaming expesience. Imagine yourselves transported back in time at
this magical secluded kingdom.

t unch and medieval games are included in the package price {if food allergies are preseni let us
know at time of booking).

Games include:

« Launch a miniature trebuchel

« Shoot Bow & Arrows from the catwalk
= A group game of badminton

* A quick course in lawn bowling

» = Ajoust thru rings
+ Agame of Croquet

Call for dates and pricing.

417 767 2233

Create a free website with

http://www.charmingcastle.com/education-partners.html 7/2/2013




. Events - Chatean Charmant

Page 1 of 3

. Chateau Charmant

Home Packages & Tours Events New Blog Contact us Just Photos Testimonials Brides

Brides 2013 more...

Events Calendar 2013

2013

May 11 Murder Mystery Dinner Theater Murder at the Palals du Chocolat
Step back to 1935 with the Countess du Cheolat and dine fike royalty as you
seek the treasure of Anne of Austria and solve the mystery. With a light
hearted approach, enjoy a bit of larceny, deceit, humor, and murderl
Receive your dossier and assume a role of a colorful character. Come in

costume if you prefer (not required). Just click the button down below!

Sept. 7

All of September has been booked for weddings, looking for another date for
Brides, Balloons and Benlleys.

Oct. 26
(contact the Fordiand Clinic for more Information 767 2273)

-

Benefit Masquerade Ball for Fordland Clinic & Children's Fall Camival

Nov, 15-16 Christkindimarket

Dec. 24 Christmas Eve Nalivity Celebration

photo; www.meadowsimage.com mode!: www.missspringfield.com

Upcoming Events

There are currently no events to show

Box olflice software by TicketLeap

http://www.charmingcastle.com/events.html 7/2/2013
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. Chateau Charmant

Page 1 of 3

Home Packages & Tours Events New Blog

Where you are a Princess, the groom
your Knight and guests are Royalty

A o

k) ;i’—

. iy
LBl :
TRUOT INSPIRATION S

FHOTOGRAPHY

Chateau Charmant is an elegant royal experience for your wedding
ceremony and reception, located high atop a hitl overlooking the peaceful Ozark
countryside. What better way to fulfifl that fairy tale romance and say | love you
than at a true European castle. For one unforgettable day this castle can be yours.

s

After dancing, wining and dining with friends, retreat to a chanming old worid suite
whers you can sleep like royalty,

The chateau Is a juxurious venue, rich in ambiance and hreathtaking views. If
you're looking for the truly unique, It is perfect for intimate gatherings, large
banguets, corporate refreats, fairs, tours, vow renewals, proposals, bridal showers,
rehearsal dinner, private parties or filming.

An Unforgettable day at an
Unforgettable place

An exceptional wedding can be
arranged in the luxurious front
garden, with the entira castle as
your backdrop! Truly & fairy lale
come true.

http://www.charmingcastle.com/

Contact us

Just Photos Testimonials Brides Brides 2013 more...

A Fairy Tale Castle

Be pampered in your own elegant brides chamber with privale bath, while your
groom steadies himself in his own quarters. Your bridesmaids are only a few steps
away with their own mirrored suile, Theyll be ready to assist and support you on
this speclal day. Your guests comjort Is part of the royal experience from the
moment they step through the intricately carved frent door.

Step Back Into the Past

7/2/2013
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Chateau Charmant
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Home Packages & Tours Events New Blog Contact s Just Photos Testimonials Brides Vendors more...

Murder Mysteries held at Fordland Castle

http:/marshfieldmail.com/news/murder-mysteries-held-at-fordland-castle/arficle_ 66395cfc.4¢58-1{e2-a953-
O01a4bef887a.html

Couple huild Their Own Castle

hitp:/imarshfieldmail.com/news/article, 52914767-a9da-5ed6-af15-807¢a55b4869.html

Historical Inspiration .

hitp:fecheadliner.cominewsiarticle_bae9604b-d2ff.52bh-8121-4ac754b8b9a3, himnl

Castle Embodies One Couples Dream

hitp:/imarshifeldmail. comvsearch?t=arlicle&q=Chateau+Charmant

Good Year Blimp Found Chateau Charmant

June 1st, 2010 the Good Year Blimp happened to fly over us, They put photos on their face-book page then the chatter began. 1t wasn't until September when Shesry
Farmmer from KTTS radio, saw us at a wedding show that we knew anything about it, 1twas then that we found out about all the speculation that had occurred not only on
face-book but also on the radio,, Was it the Brad Pitt mansion? the Ozark project? Was il a personal home? There was all6t of confusion until a local fireman gave the
face book readers the comrect name of the castle,

Creale a free website with

http://www.charmingcastle.com/news.html 7/1/2013

P —




_Dtides - Chateau Charmant ' . Page 1 of 12

. Chateau Charmant

g

Hame Packages & Tours Events New Blog Contact us Just Photos Testimonials Brides Vendors more...

JC & Stephanie {December 29, 2012} -

o R Our First December wedding! And luckily for the Bride and Groom it was warm and beautiful! Best wishes to this
sweet couplet

3

Sadly we have a couple of brides from Sept and Oct who's piclures for some reason did notToad on my camera and |
have no pics! Wl try fo find some shots to share,

Dustin & Sarah {August 11, 2012}

It's always a pleasure to serve our military and ihis one was exira special
because both bride and groom are serving our country.

Wilh meticulous detail they planned their wedding from afar and the results
were magnificent,

Best to this lovely bride and groom!

http://www.charmingcastle.com/brides.htm] 7117013

N
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. Just Photos - Chateau Charmant
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Chateau Charmant

&

Brides Brides 2013 more...

timonials
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Contact ts Just Photos

New Blog

Packages & Tours Events

Home
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http://www.gofairerove.com/wo-content/unloads/2013/03/Prom-2013-Chateau-Charmant.ing  7/1/2013
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| Parcel No.: 01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000 | Situs: 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD| Mailing: 1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD
fu’ City: FORDLAND State: MO Zip: 65652-0000
D owner: PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K
@ Appraiser: l Structure: 1 Date Printed: Wednesday 17th of July 2013 01:25:43 PM
. q [§. 0600
-
%7! La0
o6 t77
/}
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BARN B-31 1200 1200
T 1200
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Sketch by Apex V™
AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY Main Picture
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Parcel No.: 01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000 | Situs: 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD

Mailing: 1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD

Clty: FORDLAND

State: MO Zip: 65652-0000

Owner: PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K

SUBJECT

Appraiser: | Structure: 2 Date Printed: Wednesday 17th of July 2013 01:26:42 PM

IMPROVEMENTS SKETCH

BASE ADJUSTED
2184 2180

MOBILE HOME
2184

%

W DECK
[ &
0.20

Sketch by Apex Iv™

AREA CALCULATIONS

AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY

Main Picture

Code |Factor |Net$ize |Perimeter| Net Totals S 872

Comment 1
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| Parcel No.: 01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000 isitus: 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD| Mailing: 1560 MARTINS BRANCH RD
ﬁ City: FORDLAND State: MO Zip: 65652-0000
g Owner: PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K )
@ Appraiser; | Structure: 3 | Date Printed: Wednesday 17th of July 2013 01:27:13 PM
UPPER FLR UPPER FLR
49.0 sf : ;—\ 49,0 sf
,?-; vy
15
2 BASE AD)
5 MEETING HALL -, 43503 5313
5 4903.4 sf w REVISED 07/08/13
! v
! (7]
N 9
=
i
<
E =
=
) o 17
= 2 =
= 42
) -
S
14 V\ oP.2
- 33.6sf
BSMT.7 opr.3
op.3 206.5 sf 50.4 sf
21.6 sf
Sketch by Apex Medna™
AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY Main Picture
Code Factor Net Size |Perimeter Net Totals
OP.3 0.30 21.6 33.9 21.6 )
m OP.3 0.30 50.4 52.0 50.4
% oP.2 0.20 33.6 52.0 33.6
E MEETING HALL 1.00 4903.4 391.1 4903.4
3! |BSMT.7 0.70 206.5 63.5 206.5
Q
| 5:' UPPER FLR 0.60 49.0 32.0 49.0
: UPPER FLR 0.60 49.0 32.0 49.0 Comment 1
E Base Area (rounded w/ factors) 4,903.0
< Adjusted Area (rounded w/ factors) 410.0
Total Area (rounded w/ factors) 5,313.0
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Parcel No.: 01-0.9-32-600-000-013.000

Sltus: 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD

Malling: 1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD

b=
ﬁ City: FORDLAND State: MO Zip: 65652-0000
@] Owner: PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K '
@ Appraiser: | Structure: 4 Date Printed: Wednesday 17th of July 2013 01:27:39 PM
BASE ADJ
1018 3089
REVISED 07/08/13
S
m .
¥ 64 40"
o | UPPER FLR UPPERFIR %
e " 1135.9 ¢f 814.3sf
g B 2 39 At 8 RES
1017.9sf I
8 / oP.3 N/ n ™
e 120.6 sf i
8
o
=
Sketch by Apex Medma™
AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY Main Picture

Code Factor Net Size | Perimeter Net Totals

RES 1.00 10179 1598.6 1017.9

UPPER FLR 0.80 814.3 159.6 814.3
a
g OP.3 0.30 120.6 131.1 120.6
E UPPER FLR 0.80 1135.9 215.0 1135.9
5| |Base Area (rounded w/ factors) 1,018.0
Q
= Adjusted Area (rounded w/ factors) 2,071.0
2 Total Area (rounded w/ factors) 3,089.0 Comment 1
@
=1
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| Parcel No.: 61-0.8-32-000-000-013.000 [suus: 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD| Mailing: 1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD
ﬁ City: FORDLAND State: MO Zip: 65652-0000
g Owner: PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K
P appraiser: | Structure: 5 Date Printed: Wednesday 17th of July 2013 01:28:02 PM
39
i Shed
0 507.0 sf £
I t- 4
B
v
7]
)
=
Z
TT]
=
1]
>
Q
- e
ol
=
. Sketch by Apex Madms™
AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY Main Picture
Code Factor Net Size |Perimeter Net Totals
Shed 1.00 507.0 104.0 507.0
Base Area (rounded w/ factors) 507.0
7]
g Adjusted Area (rounded w/ factors) 0.0
E Total Area (rounded w/ factors) 507.0
3
hur
<
< Comment 1
<
i1
0"
o
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Parcel No.: 01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000 I Situs: 1500 & 1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD

Mailing: 1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD

3
8 City: FORDLAND State: MO ZIp: 65652-0000
=
2| Owner: PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K
@ Appralser: | Structure: 6 Date Printed: Wednesday 17th of July 2013 01:28:28 PM
Gravel Parking Area
116x190=22040
=X
3
X
7
@
-
i3]
=
w
>
o
[+
o
=

AREA CALCULATIONS

Sketch by Apex Medma™
AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY Main Picture
Code |Factor | Net Size | Perimeter Net Totals
Base Area (rounded w/ factors) 0.0
Adjusted Area (rounded w/ factors) 0.0
Total Area (rounded w/ factors) 0.0

Comment 1
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- T LT b
e 2013 CHRISTIAN COUNTY PROPERTY REPORT 06/24/2013
DAVID STOKELY - ASSESSOR

| PARCEL NUMBER OWNER: LAND APPRAISAL
t  01-0.9-32-000-000-013.000 PALMER, ROBERT A & BONNIE K RES: 18,000
| C/O: AGR: 12,800
COM: 0
SCH BRD CTYFR JC TYPE ADDRESS: VAC: 0
R78 C1 NONNONAMBRL 1500 MARTINS BRANCH RD IMPR APPRAISAL
RES: 54,600
FORDLAND, MO 65652-0000 AGR: 2,900
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: PARENT PARCEL: CcOom: 937,200
1500/1700 MARTINS BRANCH RD FORDLAND TOTAL APPRAISAL
RES: 72,600
- AGR: 15,700
SUBDIVISION ACRES COM: 937,200
1300 FORDLAND 142.13 VAC: 0
LOT: LOT SIZE ASSESSMENT
RES: 13,790
BLOCK: AGR: 1,880
COM: 299,900
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: SEC: TWP: BNG: VAC: 0
SE1/4 (EXC 1 SQ. AC. IN NWC) (ALSO .
EXG BLa SWO 1, B Bo0awy 1aa0, 32 28 18 TOTAL: 315,570
W 310, S 1320' TO POB.)
DEED BK/PG: DATE ACQUIRED:
0346-008001 2002-05-31
STRUCTURE INFORMATION
HUNNICUTT APPRAISAL INFORMATION
Structure: 1 Type: BARN Yr Built; 1985 Basearea; 1,200 Adj Area: 1,200 Class: B-31
Structure: 2 Typa: MH Yr Built: 2003 Basearea: 2,184 AdjArea: 2,190 Class: NA
Structure: 3 Type: RES Yr Built: 2009 Basearea: 4,646 Adj Area: 6,688 Class: S

-~
B

APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UNTIL THE BOOKS ARE CLOSED OUT EACH YEAR.
THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE IS FOR TAX PURPOSES ONLY AND NOT LEGAL.




History of Palmer Project

2003

2004

2011

2012

2013

Met with P & Z (no permit required)
1. Received Statement of Use (see attached)

2. Met with Assessor, very unhelpful. Would not give any standards of
assessment.

3. Began Construction

1. 6 -8 County officials show up unannounced (P &Z, New Building Official)
2. Met with assessor Office again (still very unhelpful)

3. Applied for Residential Permit (Continued Construction)

1. Received Notice of Assessment at 1 Million plus and building at 80%
complete.

a. Started informal appeal
b. State Inspector Visits sets completion at 20%

2. Questioned why any Assessment was due when uncompleted. and unoccupied
See Exhibit 1 (137.002.1-1)

3. Paid Tax under Protest (see exhibit 1, 137.082 Sec. 4)
Continued Construction

1. Continued Construction

2. Received tax increase notice totaling $1,025,500. (see Exhibit 2)

3. Began informal appeal
a. Assessors office unhelpful

b. Went to different counties - very helpful. They put together needed
information, they puliled tax files on similar properties in their county.

¢. Returned to Christian County Assessor now equipped with basic
understanding of State Statutes which govern how assessments are made.

Asking them what system they used, they were still uncooperative and of
no help.




d. Went to office and met with Stokley, then 3 assessors came out to
measure and photograph.

e. Made an appointment with Stokley (July 17)
They did adjust down but still unreasonable. At this meeting for the 1st
time received information on how our assessment was done. Told it

was done by cost method using computer program.

f. Incorrect information put in - incorrect computer generated results
come out.

4. Original Construction was as a Barn and was built to barn standards.
(See Exhibit 3)

5. Barn cost: Per exhibit 3, B53 Barn cost are $11 per square foot x the 4862 =
$53,482.00.
$53,482. x .32 (commercial rate) = $17,114.

6. Additional Residential cost increase $60 per square foot x 765 square feet =

- $45,900 x .19 (residential rate ) = $8,721.

7. Total Assessed Value $17,114.+ $8,721 = $25,835.

.8. The county used cost approach. Cost approach for residential is done by class,

which is more detailed (see exhibit 5 a, b, c)

9. They used class S superior for our assessment (I was not given the standards
for S) (See exhibit 6).

10. Pensmore (exhibit 7) is in Highlandville and is classified as an S
Cost of construction for Pensmore is $4,427,800. divided by 67273 square feet =
$65.82 per square foot.

11. Note county appraisal cost of construction for our building is $937,200.
divided by 4646 = $201.73 per square foot which is 3.1 times the cost of
Pensmore; which is a S+ building compared to our Building which is a mix of D,
E, and F class. Or a B54 Barn. And is Functionally Obsolete.

12. The assessor did make an adjustment changing the assessment to $656,100.
divided by 4862 (true square footage) = $134.94 per square foot.

This is still two times the cost assessed for Pensmore. I still said this is
unreasonable. (Exhibit 8)




K]

13. At a meeting with Mr. Stokley he stated that the burden of proof to change
the assessment is on me and "he will not do the work for me."
a. Missouri Statute 137 states: See Exhibit 9 (Burden of Proof)

14. 1have done my due diligence see Exhibit 4 (various venue assessments) .
15. 1just want to put all the animosity and attitude to rest.

16. 1appeal to this board and ask they use the income approach See exhibit 10,
which is one of the three methods of assessment approved by Missouri Statutes
137.

17. Our income for
a. 2011 Net Loss (exhibit 11) 1st year.
b. 2012 $17,161. (exhibit 12)
c. estimated income for 2013 $17,153. (exhibit 13)
d. Using capitalization of 5 times net profits the appraised value
would be approximately $100,000.

18. Please note weddings & events generally happen on Saturday and almost
entirely in Spring and Fall.
a. Giving maximum day available: April 4 days
May 4 days
June 4 days
Sept 4 days
Oct. 4 days
Total 20 Days
Add 2 days for 5 weekend months plus 4 days for occasional July and
Nov.
26 to 30 days possible business if a few Fridays are picked up.
The income capacity is very limited for event rental.

b. We have booked most events 9 to 12 months in advance.

19. On May 31, 2013 Hiawatha was washed out in a storm. Temporary repairs
have been done. We lost one booked Wedding on June 1st because road was
impassable. .

a. Using my own equipment removed debris and made the road passable.

b. With the road in poor condition we have not booked a single event
since, so next years income is very questionable.

20. If the tax and road issues are not resolved we will be forced to suspend
further business and the building has no other useful purpose and will then need to
be returned to a B54 Barn status.




>

21. An alternative would be to use the nearest assessment of a similar size and
use building. Which is the Carriage House in Springfield. (exhibit 4)

The building's comnmercial living sq. ft. 4668 square feet.

It is appraised at $186,214. x.19 = $35,380. Some adjustment should be

made downwards since the carriage house is in town and we are in an un-serviced

country setting,.

I hope we can resolve this issue amicably. We believe it will be to the counties
advantage to continue to collect sales tax rather than loose that income.

Robert and Bonnie Palmer
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Parcel Info

PARCEL 1D 21-0.1-11-000-000-001.002

GIS MAP LINK GIS MAP

PDF PROPERTY REPORT i

PROPERTY ADDRESS T WOODS FORK RD o

SECTION-TOWNSHIP-RANGE 7 Thiesa T T T o
LEGAL DESCRIPTION Nwanwa. 7

2011-009374

DEED BOOK/PG Detaited Deed Information May Be Obtalned From The Christlan County
Recorder's Office.
DATE RECORDED 2011-09-09
Owner
NAME PENSMORE LLC
MAILING ADDRESS 19108 HARMONY CHURCH RD LEESBURG, VA 20175-9001
Land
LOT SIZE ’ " T T T
CALCULATED ACREAGE ;40.00
Improvements
Valuation
TYPE | LAND VALUE STRUCT VAL J TOTAL VALUE [ TovALassess
RES | 0 0 i 0 | o
AGR I 1,900 ) 1,900 230
COMM i 0 0 o 0
VAC i 0 o 0 g
TOTALS f 1,900 o 1,900 230
Taxes
YEAR | BASE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE PAID AMOUNT DATE PAID
2009 11,38 0.00 11.38 2009-11-20
2010 1170 0.00 11.70 2010-11-23
2011 | 11.70 0.00 11.70 2011-11-22
2012 i 11.70 0.00 11.70 2012-11-26

Parcel Info

PARCEL ID . 21-0.1-11-000-000-002.000

GIS MAP LINK 51S MAP
{lpor PROPERTY REPORT
{|[PROPERTY ADDRESS 2700 WOODS FORK RD
1||SECTION-TOWNSHIP-RANGE 11-25-21
*[iLecarL pescrapTION 52 NW4, SW4

2011-009374

|| DEED BOOK/PG Detalled Deed Information May Be Obtained From The Christian County
. Recorder's Office.
i|[paTE RECORDED 2011-09-09

Owner
INname PENSMORE LLC
[IMaTLING ADDRESS [c/0 STEVE HUFF LEESBURG, VA 20175-D000
ifLand

7/18/2013 4:36 PM!

Detail




[issouri Assessor Lookup . .
:.! . r- ® ".";' » .‘} .
v T S eI 7
H
§ LOT SIZE
i CALCULATED ACREAGE 240.30
k.
H <
% Improvements
| - - — —————— ——— —tmae b oer - - —— -
§ STRCT NUM TYPE YR BUILT BASE AREA CLASS ADIUSTED
3 . AREA
l 1 | RES ] 2011 | 23091 | s+ [ 67273
1
; Components - This section is locked! Please register using the "Register” Link on the left side of this page for pald accass to this
3 section.
H

Sketches - This section is locked! Please register using the "Register” Link on the left side of this page for paid access to this section.

Photos - This section is locked! Please register using the "Register™ Link on the left side of this page for pafd access to this section.

ADJUSTED

STRCT NUM TYPE YR BUILT BASE AREA cLass AREA
f 2 f 2011 f o | NA [ o

Sketches - This section is locked! Please register using the "Register” Link on the left side of this page for pald access to this section.

Photos - This section is locked! Please register using the "Register” Link on the left side of this page for paid access to this section.

ADIUSTE
STRCT NUM TYEE YR BUILT BASE AREA CLASS ;RE“ED
| 3 SHED i 0 | 1500 | B-54 [ 1s00

Sketches - This section is locked) Please register using the “Register” Link on the left side of this page for paid access to this section.

Photos - This section is locked! Please register using the "Register™ Link on the left side of this page for paid access to this section.

https://www.missouricountygov.com/christian_assess/mort/christian-m..

Valuation
r TYPE LAND VALUE STRUCT VAL TOTAL VALUE TOTAL ASSESS
: RES 55,000 4,355,500 4,410,600 838,010
AGR 17,200 [+ 17,200 2,060
COMM a Q 0 o
; VAC a o 0 0
3 TOTALS 72,200 4,355,600 4,427,800 B40,070
Taxes
YEAR BASE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE PAID AMOUNT DATE PAID
- 2009 109,40 0.00 109.40 2009-11-20
. 2010 109.42 0.00 109.42 2010-11-23
; 2011 109.49 0.00 109.49 2011-11-22
2012 35983.94 0.00 35983.94 2012-11-26

Disclaimer: Christlan County makes every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate Information possible. This data Is provided
"as 15" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness, or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness,
timeliness, merchantabillty, and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Christlan County makes no warrantles,
expressed or implled, as to the use of the data. There are no implied warranties of rmerchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester
acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the data, including the fact that the data Is dynamic and is In a «« state of malntenance,
correction, and update.

© 2008 Urich Software Inc. | Design by kyle & samantha Christian County Assessor

af9 TNRINIR 436 PM




SBiT 3

~ BS4
o
{ BARN; TWO-STORY
bl
O+ 2
L Dad
Bain in this classmflcatlon ‘are normally free standing
structures, Should lean-tos exist, it will be the duty of the
appraiser to weigh the relative values and establish the area
adjustment percentages.
SPECIFLICATIONS
FORIDATION t -~~~ Continuous wall. May include low to medium curb.
TRAHL ——————————— Masonry described in exterior, light to medium timber,
’ good grade wood - closc centers, or light steel.
EégERIOR --------- Commercial weight sheet metal(#22), good grade
patterned wood siding, concrete block and stucco,
(’\ ’ T, structural "clay tile and stucco, corrugated asbestos,
: or asbestos shingles on good grade sheathing.
ROOF:--=mrmmem - Commercial weight sheet metal (#22), good wood
shingle, good composition shingle or asbestos shingle
on average ﬁrade shEatthg
TLOOR ----------- Concrete
LOFT: ----------- Average prade wood board on heavy joist or ‘wood plank
on timber beams on medium timber «oliumns and girders.
VERT:CAL&: ------ Standard stall; feed room, cvib, and utility réom
partitidas. '
SERVICES:-=-~~-< Minimum electrical. —_
Area B-54
" 100
200
400 - .o
600 313,90
.-B800 ;13,60
1000 ! 13,20
1200 112.90
- 1500 112,60 ] .
2600 71700 »
2500 111.70
| 3000 177740 |. ' .
4601 11710 -
5000 10.98 |
[ 6000 ) 10 0]

Notd: All rared are an (ndex 100,




qunty Information

nf3

2% B ﬂ"’ / o http://www.moassessorsassn.org/faq.hin
January 1. If the assessment list is late, Missouri statutes require a
penalty to be applied, ranging from $10 to $100, depending on the
amount of assessed value involved.
How does the Assessor value my real property?
A number of methods are used. The assessor's staff looks at new
construction that has taken place, sales prices of comparable property

located nearby, the condition of your property, and any other factors
that can help place an accurate value on the property.

P

Three techniques are available:

1. Cost Approach - First, the value of the land is estimated, as if
vacant. The assessor then adds the amount it would take to
replace your structure with one of similar utility, including current
costs of materials and labor, profit, overhead, permit fees, and the
like. If your structure is not new, the assessor then approximates
depreciation from all causes, and subtracts that from the
calculation of replacement cost.

2. Market (sales comparison) Approach - Your property is
evaluated based on comparable properties that have recently sold,
and adjusted for differences, such as a garage, finished basement,
or better location. Where there are adequate sales and similarities
in properties, this can be the most reliable approach for residential
property.

3. Income Approach - This approach works well for apartments,
shopping centers and office buildings. The assessor estimates
potential gross income from rentals, and then subtracts an amount
for vacancies and operating expenses. The amount of net income
is then converted to a value for the property, using a process
called capitalization. .

Will all property values change due to reassessment?
All values are likely to change, but not all will change to the same
extent. Market values can change more in some neighborhoods,
locations and price ranges, than in others.

If no improvements have been made to my property, why should the

assessed value increase?
Over time market value often changes even if no improvements are
made to the property. Many people sell their homes for much more than
they paid for them years earlier with no more than basic maintenance
on the property. The statutes require that property be periodically
reassessed to maintain realistic market values and treat all taxpayers
fairly.

71072012 1124 AM




2013 Estimated Income

Estimated Gross
Estimated Sales Tax
Estimated Expenses

Estimated Net Imcome

$ 46,587.50
$ 2,783.60

$ 29,434.00

$ 17,153.50

Exjulerr /3
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COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN

P lanni];%g/«fa’ ZOTliﬂg Telephone (417) 581-7262
100 W, Church  Room 102 . Facsimile {417) 581-4623

Ozack, MO 65721

/S&bscnb;d and sworn this ZZ day of 7> . 20 &é - 1

Statement of Personal Use
for
Accessory Buildings

TO: Christian County Planning & Zoning Department

e NoBger TALMER
Applicant Name

1 5p0 MAZI0S BRdacy F

Applicant Address

T siAs Mo Hssse

City, State, Zip

RE: Statement of Use for an Accessory Building

This letter is to confirm that I, /%’5:92;_ M , do hereby
State that the building I am erecting at /957 M B Ref will
upon completion be for my personal use only and will not contain or be
used for any commercial business or commercial storage.

Should the use change, I will contact the Christian County Planning
and Zoning office prior to any such change.

Name

, hereby state that ppeared
before me e and has sworn to the above st;ate
C on-mtssnm tYDIrf:S ‘ :mm%%ﬂm*aww*mﬁ

LIy

S QARY L. HADDOTK §
Tiotary Prblic - Motary S2ai rj’
State of Miszousi ]
_40‘ '!1"} _,q_?%ﬂ %
iy Commission Bxp. 03/26/2083 3
R TRR R TRATRRA
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Julia Maples

From: Daniel Shepherd <daniel@ptax.biz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 1:57 PM

To: Assessor David Stokely

Cc: Julia Maples; Brenda Dicus

Subject: RE: Appeals for Christian County MO

Aftachments: ~ DOC001.PDF; DOC001 (1).PDF; DOC001 (2).PDF; DanielShepherd.vcf

Please see the attached forms for my hearing tomorrow @ 11am. Per Mr. Stokely's email below, I will not be
appearing in person and ask that you accept the attached forms/workups. Please email, fax, or mail me the
Board's hearing results.

Thanks,

Daniel Shepherd
=]

1183 E Joyce Blvd., Suite 2
Fayetteville, AR 72703
(479) 527-8815

(479) 527-8813-fax

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Property Tax Services, Inc. and/or its related
companies, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email is
addressed. If you are not one of the named recipieni(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender at 479-527-8815 and delete this message immediately
from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited.

On July 23, 2013 at 4:34 PM Assessor David Stokely <assessor@christiancountymo.gov> wrote:

Daniel,

It is my intention to ask the Board of Equalization to uphold the assessors’ valuation of the three parcels in your
appeal to allow further appeal to the State Tax Commission and their guidance on subsidized housing properties
as they did last week on a similar property.

From our conversation earlier today I will assume you will not appear in person for this formality and do not
strongly feel the need to present evidence directly. Please feel free to send any documents that you wish
presented on your behalf and we will keep you on the agenda.

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church S5t, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310

417-581-3029 Fax

From: Daniel Shepherd [mailto:daniel@ptax.biz]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 4:48 PM

To: Assessor David Stokely
Subject: Re: Appeals for Christian County MO

ks S

e,

u.____.“




s

Sounds good. We can discuss anytime you are free

Daniel Shepherd

Property Tax Services,Inc
1183 E Joyce Blvd., Suite 2
Fayetteville, AR 72703
(479) 527-8815

(479) 527-8813-fax

On Jul 8, 2013, at 3:39 PM, "Assessor David Stokely" <assessor@christiancountymo.gov> wrote:

Daniel,

1 have given the County Commission a copy of your letter indicating your desire to appeal for
Cedar Tree, Villas at Copper Leaf and Ozark Meadows.

in the meantime [ will have staff evaluate the information you provided to see if we can come to
some accommodation on value.

David Stokely, Assessor
100 W Church St, Rm 301
Ozark, MO 65721
417-582-4310

417-581-3029 Fax
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Coffman and Company, P.C.
Your CPA

L4

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT

To the Partners

Billings Family Housing, L.P.
Cedar Tree Apariments
Clarkfon, Missouri 63837

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheets of Billings Family Housing, L.P. (a limited
partnership) DBA Cedar Tree Apariments as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements
of income and statements of changes in partners' capital for the years then ended. We have not audited
or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance about wheather the financial statements are in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

" Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for
designing, implementing, and maintaining intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements.

Our responsibility Is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The
objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of
financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of cash flows
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted
disclosures and statement of cash flows were included in the financial statements, they might influence
the user's conclusions about the Partnership’s financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.
Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

The accompanying financial statements do not include a provision ar liability for federal income {axes
because the parners are taxed individually on their share of parinership earnings.

Coffman and Company, P.C.

February 18, 2013
Poplar Bluff, Missouri

2004 N Vestwond Bivd, | Poplar 8iuff, MO 43901 | Offie:th/3) 765-4341 ¢ Faxx (573) 7855701
Qffices Located In Poplat BluM, M0, Sprngfiekl, S0 and Rentonvide, AR

1,

www.coffin pany.com
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FORM APFROVED

Form RD 3560-10 MULTLFAMILY HOUSING OMB NO, D575 - 0189
(02-05) BORROWER BALANCE SHEET
PART | - BALANCE SHEET
PROJECT NAME BORROWER NAME BORROWER 1D AND PROJECT NO.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, LP. 43-1531108
CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS
BEGINNING DATES» 01/0122012 01/0172011
ENDING DATES> 123172012 12/31/2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
1. GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT .....oucereererrreeeennn ] § 3004651 S 6,055.85
2. RE TAX & INSURANCE ACCOUNT .ocoovvvrvcevrevin e . 441320 3.563.22
3. RESERVE ACCOUNT ....vvosirereesesnmenensasnnevonves snesennn 30421.79 25.860 02
4, SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT .evtirveevercvnnnens srsmesenes 3.679.56 3.818.00
5. OTHER CASH (denttf) vovveeves e N -
6. OTHER fldotffi) vuvvuvvrnennns . ves - -
7. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (rioch 5t .vvvvsieornnvinvansovanens 1.912.36 2.370.00
ACCTS RCVBL 0-36 DAYS s 95800 |7 v ¢
ACCTS RCVBL 30-60 DAYS s 240.00
ACCTS RCVBL 60-90 DAYS s - _
ACCTS RCVBL OVER 90 DAYS [ 71436 7
8. LESS: ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS ...
S. INVENTORIES (Nuppies) veuceeivnieresonsosvrecnssmssrnenssnn —.
10, PREPAYMENTS covevitsion ceers st veevns me ves somonnsvn ses - -
.
12. TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (4! J thts 1) covecrneevnaenann. .. 43,521.56 42 667.09
FIXED ASSETS
13, LAND oo ot veveetei e e renas vasens ses son sos e ses bas s sessmae 14.070.00 14.070.00
14, BUILDINGS 1ot verviuvervrsvaeensneresrirersonssasesnsnssnsneecnes 308.801.67 308,801.67
15. LESS; ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION .... {260.603.31) (249.374.16)
16, FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT ....ccvievervunnns 81,095.32 79,675.00
17. LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION .... {62,685.30) (59.145.03)
18,
19. TOTAL FIXED ASSETS fddd 13 thte 18} vevvveennveevenaova o 80,678.38 94 32748
OTHER ASSETS
20. - N
21, TOTAL ASSETS (Aekd 12 J9utid 20} 1o eereevacrsennnsenne-] S 12419994 1S 136,994.57
CURRENT LIABILITIES
22, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (Atack fist) cveeeeveeaeserarerons s 97333 | § 415.72
ACCTS PAYABLE 0-30 DAYS s 97333 | ” e
ACCTS PAYABLE 30-60 DAYS s - . ;
ACCTS PAYABLE 60-90 DAYS s - N
ACCTS PAYABLE OVER 90 DAYS $ - N
23, NOTES PAYABLE (nach list} (Accrued EXpenses) cuevenvennen .. 4.927.67 5,301.44
24, SECURITY DEPOSITS w.evmvvveisinnieresrareans sin roesas san oee 3.013.50 3.652.00
25, TOTAL, CURRENT LIABIULITIES (Add 22 thew 24f oovvreven..n. 8.914.50 | 10.369.[6
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
26, NOTES PAYABLE RURAL DEVELOPMENT ....vveuevevnnen. 257.504.68 260.410.09
27. OTHER ildennfy) - -
28, TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES oitd 26 and 277 ........ . ] 257.504.68 260.410.09
29, TOTAL LIABILITIES £4f 25 and 2% 1o vonieeceaverennene oo 266.419.18 { 270.779.25 | {
30. OWNER'S EQUITY (Net Worth 22/ mums 29 cevenvvnsvesvennn. | (142219241 {133,78468) | |
31, TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS EQUITY tadsf W und 3y [ § 12419994 | § 13699457 | 1

Accanling nr ihe Poperwort Redwtnws &t uf 195, o prrnr are roysired & @ oalleonnm of infoemarsn meless of plavs o valsd (ORB corirod monber e valid CASE conrral
xmber Jar this iformation wlecaow 2 BITSIHRY e time roquercd do complere this injoreasoon ool 15 eviouticd o swrage §hier per response, utcldimg the ime fr
ROVICR I ansirin BuAt. eanTiIng KA VNS UNrTeR. SaThenty? and Mumttiny U Aato aceded ond complensg and revicwmy the colleviions o infwrmanon




Warning: Section 1001 of Title 18, United States Code provides: "Whoever. il any matter within the jiisdiction of any deartment or
agency of the United States knowngly and willfully falsifics, conceals of covers up by any trick, scheme, or device & material fact, or
makes any false, fictithous or froudulent statements or represemmations. or makes or uses any false wiiting or doctment knowing the same
to conmin any false, fictitious or frmdulent sitemnent or entry, shall be fined under this title or imprsonexd not mere Lhan five years, or
both.*

! HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND 1 HEREFBY CERTIEY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

Mtc) (Sigrnere of B or B r's Rey

{Title)y \

PART 11 - THIRD PARTY REPRESENTATIONS

We have compared the bomower's records to the accompanying balance sheet and statement of netual budget and income on Form RD 3560
7 ﬁnxmmthommafﬂrmmmnofthebmrcwdsmdsmkmmnmh

We certify that no identity of interest exists between us and any individual or organization doing business with the project or borrower.

(1217 (Signarure)

Latrvy Capps. CPA
{Nume and Titlc}

2005 N Westwood Blvd, Popiar Bluff MO 63501
{Address)

D Inli:uoflheahm‘erqu:scnmioumdﬁgmm.nmnpihﬁmwviewmmditopiﬁmmmpmdawdmd:igmdbyapcm or
firm qualified by license or cenification is attached.

IS GPO IWT AHaT 503
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FORM APPROVED

Form RD 3560-7 OMB N, 0575 - 0159
{Rev. 05-06) MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING PROJECT BUDGET
PROJECT NAME BORROWER NAME BORROWER ID AND PROJECT NO.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.B. 43-1531108
Loay/Tranafer Aot $ Note Rate Pryment § IC Pryment $
Reporting Period]  Budzet Type Project Rental Type Project Type | The following usilities are muaster [ty reques
et ot [ty [hatprosy st ——units of RA, Ciarent
Eloatety | Flenireopun | [Juay oseirveiit | Thaencey [ exanber of RA wrs
D[amhiy D“’n“? E‘W“?“ D"’"“m ‘E’ E’j‘*ﬂ‘ Bomower Acoouming Method
Chw Do Hous 7 25
Chtesanainy | Jova [ Elhoe ____ jm o
PART I - CASH FLOW STATEMENT
UNAUDITED UNALDOED
CURRENT PROPCSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET w (YTD)
BEGINNING DATES> Wiz 1172012 w13
ENDING DATES»| 12312012 123172012 123172013
OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES
I. RENTAL INCOME .......,...... 11.324.20
2. RHS RENTAL ASSISTABCE B.E(.‘EIVED o T J9.586.00 {~ T
3. APPLICATION FEES RECEIVED ........ o an, ] - . =
4. LAUNDRY AND VENDING c.cuvvuverereriernrnsnevan ornoro. 301 .03
5, INTEREST INCOME w.ovuevrsinsvvuninsesosins sssosesnoe oae 72.70
6. TENANT CHARGES.. 1.101.00
7. OTHER - PROJECT souncss 500.06
B. LESS {Vacery and Contingency Al!rm) = s o
9. LESS (Agency Approved Inventive Allowance) ... L e
10. SUB-TOTAL /(f thru 7s - 18.& 9} .. cernreanns - 62.885.00 -
NON-OPFERATIONAL CASH sor.mczs
11. CASH - NON PROJECT .. -
12. AUTHORIZED LOAN (Ncn-RHS) -
13. TRANSFER FROM RESERVE , e -
14, SUB-TOTAL (11 thret 13) cuevvvunnnsinssraresne srevossen e - - -
15, TOTAL CASH SOURCES (10 - 14) o - [ 6288500 | -1
OPERATIONAL CASH USES
16. TOTAL O&M EXPENSES (Fromt Fartll) «ovevvusenrenesven..s 49.163.15
}7. RHS DEBT PAYMENT .., 7.104.24
I8. RHS PAYMENT ((heroge) ..... - . - :
19, RHS PAYMENT (Lore Fee) ...... - :
20. REDUCTION TN PRIOR YEAR PAYABLES .. 4 -
2). TENANT UTILITY PAYMENTS .vvveveeverrnnrossesans sinse 2.1.45.00 : <
22. TRANSFER TO RESERVE .. e 356177
23, RETURN TO OWNER/NP ASSET MANAGF_MENT FFJ: ..... 1.222.00
24, SUB-TOTAL (J6 A0 23] covuvvrrseirirsare seenensnsnnss oon - 63.496.16 .
NON-OPERATIONAL CASH USES
25. AUTHORIZED DEBT PAYMENT (Noo-RHS) ...vveruineons. -
26 ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET fFrom Port Jif, Lines 446} ..... -
27 MISCELLANEOUS .. revvrsveces crecoe sensnrsrsses snsnrssinn 500.06
28. SUB-TOTAL (25 172 27} 1evvrvvreriseenvesnnensesnons ses ere - 50005 -
29. TOTAL CASH USES (24 « M) ... A - | 6499622} ~ |
30, NET CASH (DEFICTINIS « 29 o1 ecvnenaverosevesreenreaene| - | emal -]
CASH BALANCE
31. BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ....ovcvevannsver vos cossoeres 9.619.07
32, ACCRUAL TO CASH ADJUSTMENT -
33, ENDING CASH SBALANCE 30 * 3/  32) cceeenieevrnrenns - 71.507.85 -

Mccondig to i Foperwork Redaun 45t of $33, i upency san’ nct cundicd oF \parer, aml @ (erion 13 rot reeered 5o respond L o elleckon. of mjarsnon skro  dapioye o walud (NG
cunirmf mewher T volut iR cumirol namber for tits wilormon collccaon 1 QS73-0/XF  The co required o camepiete s infrtam colloctiont & cemeated w0 overagr 2 § 3 howrs per

4P fome for " A

X cintng Jxa wrTre, yoiwrng and saocmry e die meedked and completerg and reviewang e (ollaton of inoraston




PART 1I - OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SCHEDULE

INALDITED URAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET o (YTD)

1. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS PAYROLL ........... £79.40

2, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS SUPPLY ............. 3.365.27

3. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS CONTRACT 10,469.40

4. PAINTING .ooovvvrienrriceneevnrsvsnrsrains 276.82

5. SNOW REMOVAL ..........coocoomiienen, 16.00

6. ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT ............ -

7o GROUNDS ..ot eoeieeeeeee e e 225051

8, SERVICES ...ooviioernemrineeeirneecttee iresieereaes 760.00

9. ANNUAL CAPTTAL BUDGET ffrom Pars I - - Uperang 2.346.38

10, OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES ffremuze) ............. . -

11, SUB-TOTAL MAINT & OPERATING ¢/ thru 10) ....... - 20.172.78 -

12, ELECTRICITY | #f mater metered ................. 3.846.33

13. WATER check box vn 1.107.33

14. SEWER A 2,246.90

15, FUEL M Coal GRS} ....ovvvorevveiinisiniinencciasivaans -

16. GARBAGE AND TRASH REMOVAL .. 817.08

17. OTHER UTILITIES .....ooovvieeee e, N

18. SUB-TOTAL UTILITIES (12 et J7) ceveervrarns v - 3.017.64 -

19. SITE MANAGEMENT PAYROLL ......cecoevvvvenenns 3.000.00

20. MANAGEMENT FEE .................. 6.363.00

21, PROJECT AUDITING EXPENSE ........... . 1.397.50

22. PROJECT BOOKKEEPING/ACCOUNTING ......... -

23, LEGAL EXPENSES ..veoevvuveivoneovinrecineennne 700.00

24. ADVERTISING . 64.38

35, TELEPHONE & ANSWERING SERVICE . 504.12

26, OFFICE SUPPLIES ..ccovveseurereaesessaeaens 1.200.96

7. OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT .. -

28, TRAINING EXPENSE ........ccoevvevuerrnnnns 686,29

29, HEALTH INS. & OTHER EMP. BENEFITS -

30, PAYROLL TAXES ...voovvieivrieericnienrsininesensened 420.15

31, WORKERS' COMPENSATION .. . 164.88

12. OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE (!/ml!.e) ) -

33, SUB-TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE £19 thru 32) .......... - 14,501.78 -

34, REAL ESTATE TAXES ...oovvirienrteereesaeisessenes 3,763.95

35, SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ......corviiveeiiieerianecnnians -

36, OTHER TAXES, LICENSES AND PERMITS .......... 10.00

37. PROPERTY AND LIABILITY iNSURANCE .......... 2,697.00

38, FIDELITY COVERAGE INSURANCE .................. -

39, OTHER INSURANCE ...ccvvvvvvnnieiriere e sieieseas -

40, SUB-TOTAL TAXES and INSURANCE /34 thru 39) ... - 647095 -

41, TOTAL O&M EXPENSES(7/ + I8 33+ 0y .......... | - | 49.163.15 ¢ - 1

Form RD 3560-7 Page 2




PARTY HI - ACCOUNT BUBGETING / STATLS

UNAUDIED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET x {YID]
RESERVE ACCOUNT:
1. BEGINNING BALANCE ........coceviaivieiinincrercaniaes 25.860.02
2. TRANSFER TO RESERVE.......... 4 561.77
TRANSFER FROM RESERVE ... crevrsernierennen b R ] i T .
3. OPERATING DEFICIT ............. -
4. ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET {Part l' Rr.wrw) ...... -
5. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT REPAIR ......cveens -
6. OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES .............] -
T, TOTAL (BHAPUG) euvrnveeenaricriiiiiirirracaserancener - : -
8. ENDING BALANCE [/t v 2)-7f sevvrnrenn. - 30421.79 -
GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE....... [ reenesianns 6.055.85
ENDING BALANCE........ reenstassemsserssernennarnnasnnns 3.004.65
REAL ESTATE TAX AND INSURANCE
ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE . 3.563.22
ENDING BALANCE ...ccovecvirerecronnincerinmisissasenns 4.413.20
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE ....cvvrrecrrrieininrorinicressanes 4.818.00
ENDING BALANCE ..cocvvvrionnniness cemsrmmsnernsesasnann 3.679.56

7* Complise upon submission of actual expenwes.)

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS ON THE WAITING LIST . ...

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS NEEDING RA

RESERVE ACCT REQ. BALANCE . ,

AMOUNT AHEADVBEHIND

Form RD 3560-7 Page 3




BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS
2012 2011

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH $ 7.507.85 $ 9,618.07

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - TENANTS 1.912.36 237000

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 0,420.21 11,989.07
RESTRICTED ASSETS

CASH IN SECURITY DEPOSITS ACCOUNT 3.679.56 4,818.00

CASH IN RESERVE ACCOUNT 30421.79 26,860.02

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 34,101.35 30,678.02_
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

LAND 14,070.00 14,070.00

BUILDINGS 308,801.67 308,801.67

EQUIPMENT 81,005.32 79,975.00

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (323288 61) (308,519.19)

TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 80,678.38 04,327.48
TOTAL ASSETS $ 12419994 $ 13699457

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 973.33 $ 41572

ACCRUED MANAGEMENT FEES 1,637.50 2,240.50

ACCRUED INTEREST 384.73 404.65

CRRENT MATURITES OF LTD 2,905.44 2,656.29

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,.901.00 5.717.16
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 3,013.50 4,652.00
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

MORTGAGE PAYABLE - NET OF CURRENT PORTION 257,504.68 260,410.09

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 257,504.68 260,410.09
PARTNERS' CAPITAL (142,219.24) (133,784.68)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL S 124,199.94 $ 13599457

Ses Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
2




BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.

CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

OPERATING REVENUES
RENTAL INCOME
APARTMENT RENTS
BAD DEBT
TENANT UTILITY ALLOWANCE
TENANT ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME

OTHER OPERATING INCOME
LAUNDRY INCOME
INTEREST INCOME
TENANT CHARGES
FORFEITED DEPQOSITS
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES
OPERATING & MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES
ADMINISTRATIVE
TAXES & INSURANCE
INTEREST ON MORTGAGE PAYABLE

TOTAL EXPENSES
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
NON-OPERATING {INCOME} & EXPENSE
INTEREST SUBSIDY INCOME

INTEREST SUBSIDY EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

TOTAL NON-OPERATING (INCOME) & EXPENSE

NET INCOME (LOSS)

2012 2011
$ 1251656 s 13526.00
(4,650.00) -
(2,145.00) (1,892.00)
49,586.00 50,820.00
58,307.56 62.454,00
301.04 572.91
72.70 68.62
1,101.00 -
500.06 -
1.974.80 641.53
60,282.36 63,095.53
19,086.99 17.710.33
8.681.12 7.776.42
13.758.38 11.305.35
5.470.95 reggm%
(4,728.06~ 4.057.59
—
52,725.50 48.469.52
7,656.86 14,626.01
(18,820.20) (18,820.20)
18,820.20 18,820.20
1476942 15,369.99
14.769.42 _ 15,369.99
S (7.21256) $ (743.98)

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report




BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS' CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $  (133,784.68) $  (133,040.70)
NET INCOME (LOSS) (7.212.56) (743.98)
WITHDRAWAL OF CAPITAL (1,222.00) -
BALANCE, END OF YEAR S (142.219.24) $_ (13378468)

See Independent Accountanis’ Compilation Report
4




BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.

CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS

Supporting Documentation to RD Forms 3560-10 and 3560-7
12/3172012

1 Other Cash (3560-10, Line 5)
2 Other (3560-10, Line 6)

3 Accounts Receivable (3560-10, Line 7)

Accounts Receivable - Tenants

4 Accounts Payable (3560-10, Line 22)
QOperating and Maintenance
Uilities
Administrative

5 Notes Payable (3560-10, Line 23)

Accsued Management Fees
Accrued Mortgage Interest
Current Portion of RD Debt

6 Other (3560-10, Line 27)

alc
edlg

3

1.912.36

1.912.36

214.53
731.57

27.23
973.33

1.637.50
384.73
2.905.44

4.927.67

Supporting documentation for Form RD 3560-7 can be found on Part V1 of that form under the
comment section.
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FORM APPROVED

Form: RD 3560-10 MELTI-FAMILY HOUSING OMB N0, 0575 - 0§89
(02-0%) BORROWER BALANCE SHEET
[PART | - BALANCE SHEET
PROJECT NAME BORAOWER NAME BORROAWER ID AND PROJECT NO.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, LP 43-1531108
CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS
BEGINNING DATES™ 01/012011 01/0122010
ENDING DATES> 123172011 12/3172010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
§. GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT v ivereesrsnsssnnes i 8 6.055.85 | S 1,888.54
2. RE. TAX & INSURANCE ACCOUNT .......c.. 3.563.22 2.786.44
3. RESERVE ACCOUNT ..cviveemcenne i 25.860.02 21.041.33
4. SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT ... 4.818.00 3.256.00
5, OTHER CASH (ldemitfi) oo ceeeincosnravinsnnas - -
6. OTHER fRlenifi} ..... b bevaartiteereerrrerastente - 1.811.00
7. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE fA#fach I8t} vevaveerssreoassocssns . 2.370.00 -
ACCTS RCVBL 0-30 DAYS S 887.00 e &
ACCTS RCVBL 30-60 DAYS 5 500.00 RS
ACCTS RCVBL 60-90 DAYS $ 583.00 S
ACCTS RCVBL OVER 90 DAYS 3 - L
8. LESS: ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS .....
9, INVENTORIES (Nuppltes) .uvivevuvenrivrioreessesionsrscrassoses
10, PREPAYMENTS ..v.vieiearereeemransecasonsorsisassssnagrnnee - -
i1
12. TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS fddid / thru 1) oovvveevsnreessanss 42.667.09 30.786.31
FIXED ASSETS
13, LAND «.c et eersermveneesinsssnnsons vas sassossances sinensonsvassnss 14,070.00 14.070.00
14. BUILDINGS ..... 308.801.67 308.801.67
15. LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ....ocvavrerssnne (249.374.16) (238,145.01)
16. FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT ....ccvvviianens N 79.975.00 76.833.12
17. LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION _c..oovnvvnneisneen (59.145.03) (55.004.19)
18,
19, TOTAL FIXED ASSETS £4dd I3 thru J8) eeevscisenseesvnrnneons 9432748 106.555.59
OTHER ASSETS
20, - -
21, TOTAL ASSETS (4eld 12, 19.0md 20) covneecvencnsrenrevrnnenseo] 8 13699457 | S 13734190
LJABILITIES AND OWNERS FOUITY.
CURRENT LIABILSTIES
22, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE fAfach Bst) «oovvereenneresnins 3 41572 | 8 488.74
ACCTS PAYABLE 0-30 DAYS $ 2572 | . L,
ACCTS PAYABLE 30-60 DAYS 5 - e
ACCTS PAYABLE 60-90 DAYS H - T
ACCTS PAYABLE QOVER 90 DAYS § 150,00
23, NOTES PAYABLE fdtrach listt fAceruwd Eenses) cueveicesonsend| 5.301.43 4,000.49
33, SECURITY DEPOSITS vrevversvervresessuvonnmmnarssaresionios 4.652.00 2 827.00
35, TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (4cid 22 thru 24) wevvavnvenen- 10.369.16 7.316.23
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
26. NOTES PAYABLE RURAL DEVELOPMENT ..cooeiiviiann 260410.09 263.066.37
27. OTHER {ldentfy - -
38 TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (4! 26 umd 27/ 1veeveenn 260.410.09 763.066.37
29, TOTAL LIABILITIES fAdd 25 and 285 1ov cvoeeseursesnanssonsee: | 27077925 | 2170.382.60 | |
36, OWNER'S EQUITY {Net Worth) 27 mmizs 39} v evvavsven oo (133.78468)]  (13304070) | |
31, TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS EQUITY nddkd 29 und 3ty [§__ 13699457 | S 137,331.90 ! il

Acoandog o ihe Prporaork
minr for this snfrrmonion sollvetew 13 U3ISUIRY. The sme regared
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Warning: Section 1001 of Title 18, United States Code provides: “Whoever, inany mrmer within the funsdiction of eny department or
agency of the United States kaowingly and wilifully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fxt. or
makes gny [alse, fictitous or fraudulent sxtements or represtaitations, of makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same
10 contain ay false. fictitious or tfradulent sttement of entry. shall be fined under this tile or imprisone! not more than five vems, or
both*

{ HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND | HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

(Fate} (Sigature af Borriwer or Borrneer’s Represenuive)

(lide)

PART I - THIRD PARTY REPRESENTATIONS

We have compared the bormower's records 1o the accompanying halance sheet mnd statement of actial budpet and income on Form RD 3560-
7. ﬂzmmmnythmmafdrmuﬁmofﬂnburuw&sm&mkm:samh

We certify that no idertity orinmexistsbclweemsandmyindividmlam:iznﬁmdningbmimwimm:mjmorbomm

{Ihate} (Sugnature)

Larry Capps. CPA
(Name ard Title}

2005 N Westwood Blvd, Poplar Bluff MO 63901
{Adklress)

D Inlicuoflheabavcmmcmmimmﬂdgmacompihﬁmmimunﬁitophﬁmmimw:mdn'gmdbyapasm or
firm qualified by license or cetification is anached.

MR () 1997 SSeaaINios




BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.

CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS

Supporting Documentation to RD Forms 3560-10 and 3560-7
12/31/2011

t Other Cash (3560-10, Line 5)

2 Other (3560-10, Line 6)
3 Accounts Receivable {(3560-10, Line 7)

Accounts Reccivable - Tenants

4 Accounts Payable (3560-10, Line 22)
Operating and Maintenance
Utilities
Administrative

5 Notes Payable (3560-10, Line 23)

Accrued Management Fees
Accrued Mortgage Interest
Current Portion of RD Debt

6 Other (3560-10, Line 27)

b

S

S

k3

S

2,370.00

2.370.00

180,00

68.09
167.63
415.72

2.240.50

404.65
2.656.29
5.301.44

Supporting documentation for Form RD 3560-7 can be found on Part VI of that form under the

comment section.




PART 1V - RENT SCHEDULE AND UTILITY ALLOWANCE

A. CURRENT APPROVED RENTS / UTILITY ALLOWANCE
POTENTIAL INCOME FROM
UNIT DESCRIPTION RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
LNIT NOTE NUTE ULy
BR SIZE TPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE 1UD ALLOWANCE
CURRENT RENT TOTALS
BASIC NOTE HUD
UNAUDITED
B, PROPOSED RENTS - Effective Date: _J_[____
POTENTIAL INCOME FROM
UNIT DESCRIPTION RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
UNIT NOTE NOTE
BR SIZE TYPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE KUD
PROPOSED RENT TOTALS
BASIC NOTE HUD
UNAUDITED
C. PROPOSED UTILITY ALLOWANCE - Effective Dates ___[___J ____
MONTHLY DOLLAR ALLOWANCES
BR SIZE UNIT TYPE NUMBER ELECTRIC GAS WATER SEWER TRASH OTHER TOTAL

Form RD 3560-7 Page 4




PART V - ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET

Propened Unaoded Actuat Unaudsted. Actsal Actual Toal
Number of Proposed From Proposed Frors Tota! Actual
Uinnts/lierers From Reserve Reserve. From O Onerating Cost LUrstsTiens
Applasces;
RENQE sovvere s avarasiner o senmrner | -
Refpermes ... .. . . 51328 41328 2
Range Hood ooy o o0 vne sesnnrn saennss -
Washer and DNYerS ..usaan ve aas vare .
QL uiiissvines srosvsasmanns  anvner -
S dsteadtsares ba o 1,833 13 133313 2
IBR.ciienne s .
4BR... -
Cabisety:
KA 1vvver covornsmmnrioasiis wine- -
ORMEE 1eeyarsisnsonrbbesanrranssansonnn s .
Doers:
[3.5 7 PO .........,....,.,,,....] .
Heating and Air Conditioning:
HEBING oviencscsn e iresnnnarann oo on -
Asr CondIiomng ... covvvvraeenoeennons -
Plumbing:
Kitehen Sk .., ievvnnsmrernenciiinine, .
FRucett .u.cismsuvrnctesmsrtesecotosnrons .
M Electrical:
wﬂuﬁ RTssvennenspeso IR | P TS
= =) B E -
WAl ooevvemraicrernre vasrruisininend - __‘:r ’:
ROGI o eounnrrronnnrbonnts cveireorenns T - .
S o vivrirearinssrsoevarnneennnn | < - — -~ b _
Extenoc Pmnnog . [T Il S s b -
Ocher ..., Jrpso T e N
Paviag: _
ASPE 1svvrvan vemsneserancororsrarenne Jea o E - o5 o
Conerete ..., EFT T B T
Seal £0d SIpE .. cevirere o R . . =
OIS 1rrieniirivrosns sansssnrionas puce - . 4
Landscape snd Groands: ) A
Landpamg oo covvrrmee naore 2p sronn - h . e
Tawn EQEEMAt 1o oess wsvensiorarnrdd i -
FEACIN covrosn o+ wen wonnerereraser [ . M -
Rocrodam At o.veer o0 aon - " - =
SHPIE veve see sreseieies ceir o se s _ Tir . | —»’
L. O T ” .

Accasibility Festures:
w.

I “
“re wK eraane dred . eaaneand]

(7o SR P

e

Automation Equipment:

Ste Managetnet e vunvivaine o e

Common A3 ... oo worrsrrsrnasrnnnenns

OEE .. eeevness csvirrs snsteramrenn T2 N T o

n
" - o
- = ——

Orher:

Lest. Transtiont Plan 1

| = R

MTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES |

Fom RD 3560-7 Page §




PART VI - SIGNATURES, DATES AND COMMENTS

Waming Section 1001 of Title (8, Unitad States Code provides: “Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of amy department or
agency of the United States knowmgly and willfilly falsifies, conceals or covers up by my trick, scheme, or device a material fact, or
makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same
to contnin any false, fictitious or fruxdulent statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or tmprisoned not more than five years, or
both.*

I HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND [ HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

(etey (Signature of Borruwer or Borrewer's Represcmtarive)

(Tl

AGENCY APPROVAL (Rural Development Approval ifficiul): DATE:

Comments:
PART ], LINE 7; FORFEITED SECURITY DEPOSITS (500.06)

PART |, LINE 27: SECURITY DEPOSITS WERE PAID QUT OF THE O&M ACCOUNT INSTEAD OF THE SECURITY
DEPOSIT CASH ACCOUNT (500.06) ~

PART II, LINE 36: DIRECTOR OF REVENUE FILING FEE (10.00)

Form RD 3560-7 Page 6




USDA

Poxtiron &

FORM APPROVED

Form RD 33607 OMB NO. 0578 - 0189
(Rev 05-06) MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING PROJECT BUDGET
{PROJECT NAME BORROWER NAME BORROWER 1D AND PROJECT NO.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, LP. 43-1531108
Loy Trnsfer Amount $ Note Rate Payment S IC Payment §
Reporting Period]  Budget Type Project Rental Type Project Type | The following wilitics are muaster O Hhereby name=
[Fluomal et CIFmaty LIFult Profit axtacd: s ofRA Current
Clracaty ERetar Rt | ClEdaty Htenral Prede | OBty o momber of RA urats
[nfocthls [ORet Chuxzx Cevagrete onProfie | [Wiger Elscuer Botrower Accoumng Method
CIshr Ocap Hue EHrom Flesh
Oodws Senwen | [Aficed s DConther Oacens
PART 1 - CASH FLOW STATEMENT
UNAUDGED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL, BUDGET o (YD)
BEGINNING DATES> 1112011 12011 12012
ENDING DATES>{ 12312014 1273172011 12312012
OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES
I RENTAL INCOME ... e ercamastmrarassnssun sonassnnnse 11.156.00
2. RHS RENTAL ASSISTANCE RECEIVED.., ’, 3082000 | *
3. APPLICATION FEES RECEIVED........ BN - LA
4, LAUNDRY AND VENDING 1ecuecsieactanesnerssssssnarsosen s S7T2N
5. INTEREST INCOME ...covvverieraenmmormsnsensoenssaasrs 68.62
6. TENANT CHARGES ....c.ccomeeriereenicnenn -
7. OTHER - PROJECT SOURCES ......cevenn .. 2071.00
8. LESS fVacancy umd Contingency Allowonce) .. T
9. LESS (Agency Approved Incenioe Allowance) | . K
10. SUB-TOTAL [ thru 7} < (B & W] wencricinvarvmrsrnssnnannnns - 64.694.53 -
NON-OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES
1L CASH - NON PROJECT ...... treenrresentien snessassonsann it -
12. AUTHORIZED LDAN (Non-RHS) -
13. TRANSFER FROM RESERVE . - -
14, SUB-TOTAL 1 thret 13} evvvrinsveerveenrannannsorranson e - - -
15, TOTAL CASH SOURCES (10 + M} cevuricreen ueewewevs I - | 64694.53 | -
OPERATIONAL CASH USES
16, TOTAL O&ZM EXPENSES Zirom J'art I} coicoevescnsorsainnn 45.635.51
17. RHS DEBT PAYMENT ...... 7.404.24
18. RHS PAYMENT (Cverape] . ” =
19. RHS PAYMENT fute Fee) ... reentene ) -
20. REDUCTION IN PRIOR YEAR PAYABLES _....cuvstinunid - -
21. TENANT UTILITY PAYMENTS ... coceviasasssnsvusssasun e 1.892.00 C -
22, TRANSFER TO RESERVE ....ovctecnne b areeerannrsenresneat 4818.69
33, RETURN TO OWNER/NP ASSET MANAGEMENT FEE ..... B
24, SUB-TOTAL (16 17 23] cvvenveroresresaravsnressnassonness - 56.750.44 -
NON-OPERATIONAL CASH USES
25, AUTHORIZED DEBT PAYMENT (Nea-RHS) ..ocvvvrevansns . -
26, ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET ¢Frnn Part I, Lines 46§ ... .. .
27, MISCELLANEDUS ....cvoeeineininsoniesnrcrsrosnrasnsonsion -
28, SUB-TOTAL 35 thri 27} cvveveirsarnaerviravesassrnnresinsns - - -
29, TOTAL CASH USES (29 « 28 o v vovarenrevnes | - 5975044 | -
30, NET CASH (DEFICITY (45 - 291 1o v eveescor vt e eresonee | - 1 494409 ] -
CASH BALANCE
3. BEGINNING CASH BALANCE .....ovviavitnsasrons varaunins 4,674.98
32, ACCRUEAL TO CASH ADJUSTMENT e -
33. ENDING CASH BALANCE (30 > 31 + 33} sivveninvnrinnras - 0.619.07 -

vspunee, s EARIg Db Twac o rEPmOwIRg ERVIDK TS, 1eancleny catstmy Al sairces, guchenmg ond sansamg G s necid, ond

Accordmg 1o it Faperaort Reductiom AP of 1995, w vpency md sl candat or spomor, o d peris o not regured to reqeand i o cotlectare uf oyorndin wicrs o sieplay o vaixt UAE
ind mamber  The vilud (B ol menter sor Dus miormatiet collanun 1 BSTRUIND  The sme popared &) compleis Tl wgbvmwgnst coflecim o comand do snr 4 houtt per

Me ol

ot
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PART 1l - OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SCHEDULE
UNAUDITED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET or {YTD)

1. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS PAYROLL .......... -
2. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS SUPPLY ....... 643491
3. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS CONTRACT ......... 5.128.69
d. PAINTING ..oocrieeereneicesneoseeeasntessressasisssanns 149,84
5. SNOW REMOVAL ....vvvirerrervnirernieescvieosiinnns 451.00
6. ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT ....... - - |
7. GROUNDS ... s e 2.405.58 |
B. SERVICES .oovovveivaeenerarmserorssrinssnncssiesissressans 800.00 |
9 ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET {F'ram Part V - tperating) 5.790.93 |
10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (liemizes ............. -
11, SUB-TOTAL MAINT & OPERATING (! thru Ity ....... - 21.160.95 -
12 ELECTRICITY ] Jfmaster metered oareeeeene...... 320058
13. WATER check bax on 1.349.53
14, SEWER e e 2.351.83
15, FUEL @i Coal (kts) euveveninnnnnne Pererasaa i s -
16. GARBAGE AND TRASH REMOVAL ..... 796.39
17. OTHER UTILTTIES .....ooooonniieicvee e, -
18, SUB-TOTAL UTILITIES (12 thru 17} ...... v e - 7.708.33 -
19. SITE MANAGEMENT PAYROLL .........cocumveriannns 3,155.00
20. MANAGEMENT FEE ...........c0o.v.. veeveenneanes 2,296.18
21, PROJECT AUDITING EXPENSE ............... 1.832.50
22. PROJECT BOOKKEEPING/ACCOUNTING ............ -
23, LEGAL EXPENSES ...cvvverecvvrviverenreieneis 200.00
24, ADVERTISING ..ocovveveeeeerrieesienanenns 516,28
25. TELEPHONE & ANSWERING SERVICE ... 461.09
26, OFFICE SUPPLIES ..c...oovveevrevnerarneanns 866.55
27. OFFICE FURNSTURE AND EQUIPMENT .............. 171.00
28, TRAINING EXPENSE ....ceoveevvernceeiiennnen. .
29, HEALTH INS. & OTHER EMP. BENEFITS ............ .
30. PAYROLL TAXES ooooviieevveirevceiiinceenveveseseen 377.28
3. WORKERS' COMPENSATION .......oociieriiiinninenn. 170.52
32. OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE flemize; ...... -
33. SUB-TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE (19 thru 32 .......... - 10.046.40 -
33, REAL ESTATE TAXES .eroveervrersreensiesinrsruennenas 3.745.83
35. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .....c.ocvecermreerriuvninronss -
36. OTHER TAXES, LICENSES AND PERMITS 286.00
37, PROPERTY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE ........... 2.688.00
38. FIDELITY COVERAGE INSURANCE .................. -
39, OTHER INSURANCE .....cvcovveesverenneceniennenseens -
40, SUB-TOTAL TAXES and INSURANCE (37 thru 39) ... . - 6,719.83 -
31. TOTAL O&M EXPENSES (/1 I8+ 33 - 4t .......... | - | 4563551 | -1

Form RD 350-7 Page 2




PART III - ACCOUNT BUDGETING / STATUS
UNAUDIED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET oc (YTD)
RESERVE ACCOUNT: ]
1. BEGINNING BALANCE .... 21.041.33
2. TRANSFER TO RESERVE .. .iiricireriniiniiiriannnns ] 4.818.6%
TRANSFER FROM RESERVE ....,... IR b L ) ST e T . e 1
3. OPERATING DEFICIT cvvvernvnicrnsnrnvssnrnronnaced -
4. ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (fart V - Reserve) ..., -
'5S. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT REPAIR ..... veersren -
6, OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES ...ccvceeenes -
7. TOTAL 308 8) cveereevriereerniraaran. - - -
8. ENDING BALANCE 1] * 21- 7] cocvveriimnrnnnnns cerenees - __35.860.02 -
GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE 1.888.54
ENDING BALANCE ...c..oeciviunnn 5.055.85
REAL ESTATE TAX AND INSURANCE
ACCOUNT; *
BEGINNING BALANCE ....covciuivonirrienressvarernsses 2.786.44
ENDING BALANCE ...ovcvcvrianinennensas 3.563.22
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT: *+
BEGINNING BALANCE ,..ccevicarersiomramorovennsererans 3.259.00 |
ENDING BALANCE ............ raresnteaees 4.818.00
1% omplere upon suh of actad expenses.)
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS ON THE WAITING LIST., RESERVE ACCT REQ, BALANCE
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS NEEDINGRA & 4 e + ouvs s AMOUNT AHEAD/BEHIND .

Form RD 3560-7 Page 3




PART IV - RENT SCHEDULE AND UTILITY ALLOWANCE
A. CURRENT APPROVED RENTS / UTILITY ALLOWANCE

POTENTIAL INCOME FROM
DESCRIPTION
UNIT RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
uNIT NOTE NOTE UTLITY
BR SZE TYPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE HUD ALLOWANCE

CURRENT RENT TOTALS

BASIC NOTE HUD
{INAUDITED
B. PROPOSED RENTS - Effective Datet Lo Lo
POTENTIAL INCOME FROM
N
UNIT DESCRIPTIO! RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
UNIT NOTE NOTE
BR SIZE TYPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE HUD
PROPOSED RENT TOTALS
BASIC NOTE HUD -
UNAUDITED
C. PROPOSED UTILITY ALLOWANCE - Effecive Dates ___f [ ____
MONTHLY DOLLAR ALLOWANCES
BRSZE | vmirTyeE | ~umser | ELECTRIC GAS WATER SEWER TRASH OTHER TOTAL

Form RD 35607 Page 4




PART V - ANNUAL CAPITAL

BUBGEY

Lrauhited Actrl
Proposed From
From Reserve Raene

Proposad
Numuber of
Unts Toorms

Ueaidized
Proposed
From Operznng

Actuat
From

Opersting

Acnal
Total
Cost

Tezal
Actu)
Lirats errys

Applisncrs:

Range

REFEEIBN oevvcivians crmvimevren oy

G741 )

567436

Range Hood .......

PYR

Waher 2nd Dryers ... ..

Ocwer

3,754 37

Cadiers:
KiChEB ..\ vveyensrenresinans sorensons
Bathrooms

T weesrvaren eargavepresis -]

Oer oo vsrrrvrssvarairen,

Intesior

2h

Heatisg and Air Coeditioning:

Hestitg ...oveiviaee

34725

[t}

Plombing:

Water Hesttr .vvvesvnececursroronenenn

Jn3 48

Bath Smda .., cevevivrsenineariinng |

Ketchen Sinkt vonvirensseirinsnnsnn. ol

2T

R - TP N

Other wooiiiiirinrmronrirncense

Msjor Electrical:

L5 VOOV |

Structures:

Wndows ovvuveivainssnninianemiasinnn.

SO chitt ceveraan beverrerarepen

Walls o ouveimiiiinin oo csianpecinon

ROOTING vovrvennnnrsvnssassnans oroes.

BIANE srrreriearinn arrcrravatnes sinn

Fxtenoe Pastmg .

Oher. oo vviirairecsis s i srenaas

Pavieg:

Asphall sivvireen teiseenreer crrenses

CONCIELE .\ vvvens avsnornivios sosanrs

Baland Smpe s civererreinrierinend |

OXBEE 1s rcererirrnine oo ssernoinas

Landseape wod Grounds:

Landseapeng . .. .. v evenn ..

Lawn EQepment oouvieveenenionrava oo b

Feneng ..., ...

sedes b a mepere a

Recreaion Area ..

Syo

avreers v waessserser 4s was s |

Odwr ..0neer 0 W . eeiaaas N

31150 31450

PR . 3
_ L - ” _

= N - —

T - 5
- . N T
T - .
IR =
=3 - - .

Accessibility Festurer:

L ... VO I

Oher ... . o L

Automation Equipoenr:

SueMamgcam-. e o

Commaet Ares .. .. .

L0, S

Other:

Lix Trenstion Plan i

Lt scrane avennann

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES [

57909 |




PART V1 - SIGNATL'RES, DATES AND COMMENTS

Waming: Section 1001 of Title 18, United States Code provides: “Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or
agency of the United States knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device & axatenial fact, or
makes any false, fictitious o fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses anry filse wnting or document knowing the same
to contain any flse, fictitious or fraudulent sttemient or entry, shall be fined under this title or mprisonad not more than five years, or
both”

1 HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND I HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

fPute) (Nignatire of Borrower or Borrawer's Represervative)

(Titde)

AGENCY APPROVAL (Rurul Development Approvd (fficeal): DATE:

Comments.
PART I, LINE 7: SECURITY DEPOSITS COLLECTED WERE DEPOSITED INTO THE O&M ACCOUNT (266.00), DUE
FROM BILLINGS APARTMENTS PAID (1,811.00} = (2,077.00)

PART 11, LINE 36: 2012 CITY LICENSE {80.00), PROPERTY TAX ASSOCIATE (206.00) = {286.00)

Form RID 3560-7 Poge &
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PROPERTY ASSESSMENT APPEAL FORM
CHRISTIAN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

TAXPAYER INFORMATION

Taxpayer’s Name: 9:“ '3515 EM. ,q HJVF'M L

Taxpayer’s Mailing address: [ '188 8'” st st Pla‘as Mo 537'7‘5'

(Street or Box Number, City, State and Zip Code)

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Parcel Number of the Property: §-0.2"10-g02 ~024 ~809.00 2.

Address of Property (if different than Mailing Address):
(Street or Box) 202 5. C

(City, State, and Zip Code) dlhes MP
What is the Current Classification of the Property?
Agricultural Commercial
_t~Residential Mixed Use

What is the Market Value set by the Assessor? 'r?-slm

What is the Taxpayer’s Proposed Market Value? 3 4O ©70

REASON FOR APPEAL
Please check the reason you believe the assessment is incorrect. Check all that apply.
M _Valuation (The value placed on the property by the assessor is incorrect)

___Discrimination (The property is assessed at a ratio greater than the average
Jor the county)

_Misgraded Agricultural Land (The property is not in the correct agricultural
productivity grade)

___Misclassification-The proper classification of this property should be:
—_Residential ___Commercial __ Agricultural __ Charitable Purposes

__Exemption- The property should be exempt because it is being used for:
—Religious Purposes ___Educational Purposes ___Charitable Purposes

___Other Basis for Appeal (explain):

You may attach any documentation you desire the Board to consider

Taxpayer's Signature: @0%//12 - A})ﬂr Date: _i'@'{[l}’




2013 CHRISTIAN COUNTY PROPERTY REPORT 07/26/2013
DAVID STOKELY - ASSESSOR

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER: LAND APPRAISAL
08-0.2-10-002-029-003.001 BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING L P RES: 12,600
?.02 ClO: AGR: 0
COM: 0
SCH RD CTYFR JC TYPE  ADDRESS: VAC: 0
R4 BS BL FIR NONIT C/0 MACO MANAGEMENT CO INC IMPR APPRAISAL
1488 8TH ST RES: 324,400
WEST PLAINS, MO 65775-0000 AGR: 0
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: PARENT PARCEL: COM: 0

119 CEDAR BILLINGS __TOTAL APPRAISAL

(CRES: 337,000 )
"AGR: 0
SUBDIVISION ACRES COM: 0
4100 BILLINGS, CITY OF (IN) 0.10 VAC: 0

LOT: LOT SIZE ASSESSMENT

147 X 300 RES: 64,030
BLOCK: AGR: 0
COM: 0

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: SEC: TWP: RNG: VAC:

BEG 130' S INTERSEC HAMILTON & ' - .
CEDAR ST THE E 300 S 147 W 300° N 10 27 24 TOTAL: 64,030
TOPOB. e . . :

DEED BK/PG: DATE ACgiJIRED:
0238-000116 1987-11-01

STRUCTURE INFORMATION
HUNNICUTT APPRAISAL INFORMATION

Structure: 1 Type: APT Yr Built: 1988 Basearea: 2,900 Adj Area: 2,932 Class: D
Structure: 2 Type: APT Yr Built: 1988 Basearea: 2,900 Ad] Area: 2,932 Class: D
Structure: 3 Type: APT Yr Built: 1988 Basearea: 2,900 AdjArea: 2,932 Class: D

APPRAISED AND ASSESSED VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UNTIL THE BOOKS ARE CLOSED OUT EACH YEAR.

THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE [S FOR TAX PURPOSES ONLY AND NOT LEGAL.

ANE AvoboaUR W Ui e e b A A S e e e e =

0




CHRISTIAN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

Authorization is hereby given for PN)@ )jg'{ l ;A‘ G-QM\CB% l"'"ﬂ )

to act on the owner(s) behalf as agent in the appeal of the assessment of the property or

properties listed below, located in Christian County and owned by the undersigned. The
agent is given full authority to handle all matters relative to the appeal of the assessment
for the tax year and 1o represent the undersigned, with the assistance of legal counsel, if'

necessary, before the Board of Equalization,

Owner’s Name: & “ m% 'E.H- ‘q Hausrk LC ¢l Maco
Owner’s Mailing Address: / 73 8 3 o 51"
Vest flbiss Mo 67725

Owner’s Telephone Number: / Lo ) 206- 433

Céafar Tree ié}pd/a"muﬁ

Property Parcel Number(s) OR Property Address
Personal Property Account Number(s) (Street Address, City)
8-0.2-10-002-029-009.002 202 S, Cedar, Billings

(Additional Propertie

Ra 00 the bﬂck)

Owner’s Signature;

A
Print Owner’s Signature: Jan&s K . /LAA&X‘
Date; ?I 23 I 13




"

LETTER OF AUTHORITY TO ACT IN MATTERS OF AD VALOREM TAXATION

TAXPAYER: Billings Family Housing, LP - Maco

We hereby appoint and authorize PROPERTY TAX SERVICES, INC to represent our firm as ad valorem tax
agent. They have the right to appeal any tax assessments to the appropriate authorities for the pupose of
obtaining the property tax values relative to property owned or controlled by the company.

In addition, they are authorized to do whatever is necessary to obtain statements and other correspondence
pertaining to tax matters. If you have any questions please call us at the number below.

A/o'/l‘;‘:-.dt/t./

PRINT NAME: —

DATE: 1/16/13

BY:

Parcel(s) - Property
8-0.2-10-002-029-009.002 - Cedar Tree Apartments

Property Tax Services, Inc 1183 Joyce Blvd., Suite 2 - Fayetteville, AR 72703
(479) 527-8815 - fax (479) 527-8813
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Coffman and Company, P.C.

l Your CPA

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT

To the Partners

Bilings Family Housing, L.P.
Cedar Tree Apartments
Clarkton, Missouri 63837

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheets of Billings Family Housing, L.P. (a limited
partnership) DBA Cedar Tree Apartments as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements
of income and statements of changes in pariners’ capital for the years then ended. We have not audited
or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for
designing, implementing, and maintaining intemal contro! relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Cerlified Public Accountants. The
objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of
financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of cash flows
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted
disclosures and statement of cash flows were included in the financial statements, they might influence
the user's conclusions about the Partnership’s financial position, resulls of operations, and cash flows.
Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
maltters.

The accompanying financial statements do not include a provision or liability for federal income taxes
because the partners are taxed individually on their share of partnership eamings.

r

Coffman and Company, P.C.

February 18, 2013
Poplar Bluff, Missouri

2005 N, Westwood 8lvd. | Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 | Office: (573) 785-4341 | Fax: (573} 785-0701
Offices Located in Poplar Bluff, MO, Springfield, MO and Bentonville, AR
www.coffmanandcampany.com
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BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.

CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - TENANTS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
CASH IN SECURITY DEPOSITS ACCOUNT
CASH IN RESERVE ACCOUNT
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
LAND
BUILDINGS
EQUIPMENT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED MANAGEMENT FEES
ACCRUED INTEREST
CRRENT MATURITES OF LTD
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

MORTGAGE PAYABLE - NET OF CURRENT PORTION

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

PARTNERS' CAPITAL

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL

2012 2011
$ 7,507.85 $ 9,619.07
1,912.36 2,370.00
9,420.21 11,989.07
3,679.58 4,818.00
30,421.79 25860.02
34,101.35 30,678.02
14,070.00 14,070.00
308,801.67 308,801.67
81,085.32 79,975.00
(323,288.61) (308,519.19)
80,678.38 84,327.48
$ 124,199.94 $ 136,994.57
$ 973.33 $ 415.72
1,637.50 2,240.50
384.73 404.65
2,905.44 2,656.29
5,801.00 5,717.16
3,013.50 4,652.00
257,504.68 260,410.09
257,504.68 260,410.09
(142.219.24) (133,784.68)
5 124,199.94 $ 136,894.57

See Independent Accountants' Compilation Report

2
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BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
OPERATING REVENUES
RENTAL INCOME
APARTMENT RENTS $ 12,516.56 13,526.00
BAD DEBT (1,650.00) -
TENANT UTILITY ALLOWANCE (2,145.00) (1,892.00)
TENANT ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 49,586.00 50,820.00
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 58,307.56 62,454.00
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
LAUNDRY INCOME 301.04 572.91
INTEREST INCOME 72.70 68.62
TENANT CHARGES 1,101.00 -
FORFEITED DEPOSITS 500.06 -
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME 1.974.80 641,53
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 60,282.36 63,095.53
EXPENSES
OPERATING & MAINTENANCE 19,086.99 17,710.33
UTILITIES 8,681.12 7.776.42
ADMINISTRATIVE 13,758.38 11,305.35
TAXES & INSURANCE 0.95 6,71
INTEREST ON MORTGAGE PAYABLE %1 @Tg's%gé
~— — 7
TOTAL EXPENSES 52,725.50 48,469.52
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 7.556.86 14,626.01
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) & EXPENSE
INTEREST SUBSIDY INCOME (18,820.20) (18,820.20)
INTEREST SUBSIDY EXPENSE 18,820.20 18,820.20
DEPRECIATION 14,769.42 15,369.99
TOTAL NON-OPERATING (INCOME) & EXPENSE 14,769.42 15,369,99
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (7.212.56) (743.98)

See Independent Accountants' Compilation Report
3
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BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS' CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ (133,784.68) $  (133,040.70)
NET INCOME (LOSS) (7,212.56) (743.98)
WITHDRAWAL OF CAPITAL (1,222.00) -
BALANCE, END OF YEAR $  (142.219.24) $ (133,784.68)

See Independent Accountants' Compilation Report
4
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USDA Pasition 3
Form RD 3550-10 MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
(02-05) BORROWER BALANCE SHEET

PART I - BALANCE SHEET

FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0575 - 0139

PROJECT NAME BORROWER NAME

BORROWER ID AND PROJECT NO.

CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P. 43-1531108
CURRENT YEAR | PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS
BEGINNING DATES> 01/012012 01/0172011
ENDING DATES> 12/3172012 12/31/2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
1. GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT ...covveiirnrrnneernencnencd $ 300465 | S 6.055.85
2, RE. TAX & INSURANCE ACCOUNT ....ccooviennrnvannensans 4.413.20 3,563.22
3. RESERVE ACCOUNT .. . 30.421.79 25.860.02
4. SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUN'!' 3.679.56 4.818.00
5. OTHER CASH (fdentifij . N -
6. OTHER (kdentif) . - -
7. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (A:mch Im) Cevrravesssnnes 1912.36 2.370.00
ACCTS RCVBL 0-30 DAYS S 558.00 @'\!”‘“ \ﬂﬁsﬁé}k
ACCTS RCVBL 30-60 DAYS s 240.00 = sl |
ACCTS RCVBL 60-90 DAYS $ -
ACCTS RCVBL OVER 90 DAYS s 714.36
8. LESS; ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS.....
9, INVENTORIES (SuPplies) cuvvieuniresrensessessessassnsonesnnsne
10, PREPAYMENTS ...eveuurireierrssrnsersseseransonssnesassesvon - -
It -
12, TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (Add 1 thre 1) evvrvrveveraennanns 43.521.56 42.667.09
FIXED ASSETS
13. LAND .. 14,070.00 14.070.00
14. BUILDINGS 308.801.67 308,801.67
15. LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPREC!ATION - (260,603.31) (249.374.16)
16. FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .. et eteasieseanesar seneseon 81.095.32 79.975.00
17. LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPREC!ATION veessranaes {62.685.30) (59,145.03)
18.
19. TOTAL FIXED ASSETS (Add I3 1hri I8} evvunceivisieninnsnnnne 80,678.38 94 327.48
OTHER ASSETS
20, - -
21, TOTAL ASSETS (il 12, 15and 20) <o eevvevrieeienieseene | § 12419994 | & 136,994.57
LIABILITIES AND OWNERS EOUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
22. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE fArtach list) ceovieivnveervnvnnses by 415.72
ACCTS PAYABLE 0-30 DAYS 3 973.33
ACCTS PAYABLE 30-60 DAYS $ -
ACCTS PAYABLE 60-90 DAYS s -
ACCTS PAYABLE OVER 90 DAYS § - X
23. NOTES PAYABLE (Arrach list) (Accrued Expenses) ... esvenvnsenn 4 927 67 5.301.44
24, SECURITY DEPOSITS .. . 3.013.50 4.652.00
25. TOTAL CURRENT LLABILIT!F_‘S (Au'd 22 :hm 2J) 8.914.50 10.369.16
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
26, NOTES PAYABLE RURAL DEVELOPMENT .......cvveeeen . 257.504.68 260.410.09
27. OTHER (ldentify} - -
28, TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (4dd 26 and 27) .........] 257.504.68 260.410.09
29. TOTAL LIABILITIES (Add 25 and 28) wvvveesvenervusernvesseenns | 26641918 | 270,779.25 { |
30. OWNER'S EQUITY (Net Worth) {27 mmus 29) oo vvneevas. | (142,219.24) | {133,784.68) l |
31. TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS EQUITY (44 22 and 3] S 12419994 | S 136,994.57 | ]

Acconding to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no perions are reguired (o a collestion 14"mjurmrfm um'ut " dspla;: a valid OAMB conirol number, The valid OMB comirol

rumber for this informaiion collechon 13 03750149 The fime required 1o cowtpleie Ihts in

{ 10 average | howur per response. including the tme for
reviewing tnalructions. searching exisnng Jaota rources, gathenng and manraining the data reeded and mnpkrmx and reviewing the collections of tnfarmation,




Warning: Section 1001 of Title 18, United States Code provides: "Whoever, in any matter within the jusisdiction of any department ar
agercy of the United States knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact, or
makes any [alse, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same
to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or
h)lh..

-

\
I HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND | HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS ‘
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. |

{Date) (Signature of Borrower ur Borrower's Represeniative)

(Tirle)

PART II - THIRD PARTY REPRESENTATIONS

We have compared the borrower's records to the accompanying balance sheet and statement of actual budget and income on Form RD 3560
7. The accompanying Forms are a fair presentation of the bormower's records taken as a2 whole,

We certify that no tdentity of interest exists between us and any individual or organization doing business with the project or borrower.

Date) (Signature)

Larry Capps, CPA
{Name ond Title)

2005 N Westwood Blvd. Poplar Bluff MO 63901
{Adbress)

D In lieu of the above representation and signature, a compilation, review or audit opinion completed, dated and signed by a person or
firm qualified by license or certification is attached.

SUS. GPO: 1997 -$34-007721508




USDA

Fasttion 3

FORM APPROVED

Form RD 3560-7 OMB NO, 0575 - 0189
(Rev. 05-06) MULTL-FAMILY HOUSING PROJECT BUDGET

PROJECT NAME BORROWER NAME BORROWER ID AND PROJECT NO.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, LP. 43-1531108

Lox/Transfer Amount § |ote Rate Pryment § IC Payment $

Reposting Period]  Budget Type Project Rental Type Praject Type | The following usilitics are master T Ftserety request
E;mual Duual mily D\lﬂ ProSt metered: —_units of RA. Current
Chuatety | [Flesarrepat | [Hoaly Fantetrretit | [hocticiry [Z}a punber of RA units ___
Dlotllr.ly Du Charge Dmgrg.ie Ulml‘mﬁl E’}’dﬂ' fw B A ing Method

DNR Di'cq: Houpe ruh -
Chue savviciis | [Jiset O [ hther CJeens
PART I - CASH FLOW STATEMENT
UNAUDITED UNAUDIED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET or (YTD)
BEGINNING DATES> Wiz 1112012 1213
ENDING DATES>| 12312012 123172012 127312013

OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES

1. RENTAL INCOME .. 11,324.20

2. RHS RENTAL ASSISTANCE RECEIVED 49.586.00 -3?};* RS

3, APPLICATION FEES RECEIVED ... - |y

4. LAUNDRY AND VENDING........ 301.04

5. INTEREST INCOME ....cccvvvrevens 72.70

6. TENANT CHARGES ........00n 1,101.00

7. OTHER - PROJECT SOURCES .. et e 500.06

8. LESS (Vacancy and Contingency Alﬁru ance)

9. LESS (dgengy Approved Incentive Aﬂwance) ves Wu%‘%%‘g’

10. SUB-TOTAL /(! thru 7) - (3 & 9] .. - | 62.885.00 -

NON-OPERATIONAL CASH souncss

11. CASH - NON PROJECT ......... . -

12. AUTHORIZED LOAN (Non-RHS).. -

13, TRANSFER FROM RESERVE ..... -

14. SUB-TOTAL (1] thru 13) ceieiinsnsceseessersnnnnnnss seeves - - -

15. TOTAL CASH SOURCES (10 + I4) vvevveevervennresessesnd] - | 62885.00 - 1

OPERATIONAL CASH USES

16, TOTAL O&M EXPENSES (From Part ) ....oceee v veeseenes 49.163.15

17. RHS DEBT BAYMENT aaevut e vervaernorsrrrees sensasssanee 7.404.24

18. RHS PAYMENT (Cveruge) . -

19. RHS PAYMENT (Laic .Fce) - -

20. REDUCTION IN PRIOR YEAR PAYABLES . -

21. TENANT UTILITY PAYMENTS .. 2.145.00

22. TRANSFER TO RESERVE .. 4,561.77

23, RETURN TO OWNER/NP ASSEI‘ MANAGEMENT FEE..... 1,222.00

24, SUB-TOTAL (16 thAt 23) et eviivevvesevnseversnsnsnnnsnenens - 64.456.16 -

NON-OPERATIONAL CASH USES

25. AUTHORIZED DEBT PAYMENT (Non-RHS) ... .ereee e enes -

26, ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (From Part lll, Lines 4-6) ... .. -

27, MISCELLANEOUS ....reuvereevsneisarsoneoonsensessessnannes 500.06

28, SUB-TOTAL (25 thrtt 27} weversvrmvaecansnsioasennanveravenns - 500.06 -

29, TOTAL CASH USES (24 + 28} wvvvevrenveansvennnnsenensd - ) 6499622 | -

30, NET CASH (DEFICIT) (75 - 29) weeenvsiesvvarssresennnnee:| - | enia| -

CASH BALANCE

31. BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ..vverveeveennneresesane crnaen 9.619.07

32, ACCRUAL TO CASH ADJUSTMENT ......... . -

33. ENDING CASH BALANCE (30 # 31 + 32 cevvevrencvennenns - 7.507.85 -

Accordng 10 the Puperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may nol comdact o spurvor, amd @ persam 18 ot required 1o respond 30 a collestion of information wniess 1t duplays o walsd OB
control monher. The valid (VB cunirol menter for this information collection (s 03750187, The rtme required o compiete thix informanon collection 13 esimated Lo average 2 1 2 hours per
response, inchuling the towe for reneeing stiructions, searching esning doa sourcex, gatherng and wamtamnyg the dia needed. and complenmg und reviewing the collection of information.




PART Il - OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SCHEDULE

UNAUDITED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET or (YTD)

1. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS PAYROLL........... 679.40

2. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS SUPPLY ............. 3.365.27

3. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS CONTRACT ......... 10.469.40

4. PAINTING ..... e eatetsetererbeeta e e r e are e naatntres 276.82

S, SNOW REMOVAL .......ccovvnviiiinineniiiinnn 16.00

6, ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -

7. GROUNDS ...oovvveiriiianieniiarnariiesssasrorrssimiennnes 2.259.51

8. SERVICES ....covvvrrernnnen rerrererasrerennrasranarnernsed 760.00

9. ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (From Part V - Operating) 2.346.38

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (liemize} ............. -

11. SUB-TOTAL MAINT & OPERATING (! thru 10) ....... - 20.172.78 -
12, ELECTRICITY If mazter mesered ..o.oooviiiininins 3.846.33

13. WATER check BOX DR (ovvivvencininennnens 1,107.33

M. SEWER | font e 224690

15. FUEL (Ol CoalGas) ....evuvvieniioiorncnns -

16. GARBAGE AND TRASH REMOVAL ......ocvvvnvnenns 817.08

17. OTHER UTILITIES .....coivieimmrnimrinniiieeecinainans -

18. SUB-TOTAL UTILITIES (12 thru 17) «cvvviviinviinvinnsn - 3.017.64 -
19. SITE MANAGEMENT PAYROLL .........ccocieviinnene 3.000.00

20. MANAGEMENT FEE ......ccocivimenvnrnrninnes 6.363.00

21, PROJECT AUDITING EXPENSE ........cvv0ut 1,397.50

22, PROJECT BOOKKEEPING/ACCOUNTING -

23, LEGAL EXPENSES ......cuvieurieiriarsiarnimnennniisncns 700.00

24, ADVERTISING ...vvvoverereeneninseresssnesereseseasnones 64.88

25, TELEPHONE & ANSWERING SERVICE .......... .00 504.12

26. OFFICE SUPPLIES .. o 1,200.96

27. OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT .............. -

28, TRAINING EXPENSE ......cvnirermicrmmnriincineennnens 686.29

29, HEALTH INS. & OTHER EMP, BENEFITS ............ -

30, PAYROLL TAXES .....cvniiciciiiciniiennrnnenes 420.15

31. WORKERS' COMPENSATION ......ccoovenivimnnnnnnnss 164.88

32, OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE (itemize) ...... -

33, SUB-TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE (/9 thm 32) .......... - 14,501.78 -
34, REAL ESTATE TAXES ...cciiiiiiiniiiniiaisaiinnsenns 3.763.95

35, SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .....cieiiiueriianinciiannnnnas -

36, OTHER TAXES, LICENSES AND PERMITS .......... 10.00

37. PROPERTY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE........... 2.697.00

38 FIDELITY COVERAGE INSURANCE..............o000 -

39, OTHER INSURANCE ....c.ccovreenmrcrermirasiciniansans -

40, SUB-TOTAL TAXES and INSURANCE (34 thru 39) .. - 6.470.95 -
41, TOTAL O&M EXPENSES (/1 + I8 + 33 + 40) .......... i - 49,163.15 | -

Form RD 35607 Page 2
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PART III - ACCOUNT BUDGETING / STATUS

UNAUDITED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET or (YTD}
RESERVE ACCOUNT:
1. BEGINNING BALANCE ......o.vieviermaersriessenanssns 25.860.02
2. TRANSFER TO RESERVE .....vecuvieniinsinnnansnnsd 4.561.77 __
TRANSFER FROM RESERVE ............ vereerencnnins ] T e R RS e
3, OPERATING DEFICIT ..couvrivernussiesinaensesanes) -
4. ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (Pant V- Reserse) ... -
5. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT REPAIR ............. -
6. OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES ............. -
7. TOTAL B 6) covvervceererensermsscaseseasssesannas - - -
8. ENDING BALANCE /(1 + )« 7] ovuerevecsonen. v - 30,421.79 -
GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE ....cocvvevnnusnsesnranssnsnsns 6,055.85
ENDING BALANCE ........ 3.094.65
REAL ESTATE TAX AND INSURANCE
ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE ........o... reeneresnenssnsren s 3.563.22
ENDING BALANCE ..o.ooneacerensssessensnsanssssrnnes 441320
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE ....cvucuniunmsencucaessaessesenns 4.818.00
ENDING BALANCE ...ovuurerecaenesnsrnanes 3,679.56

{* Complete upon submission of acual expenves.)

RESERVE ACCT REQ. BALANCE ...
AMOUNT AHEAD/BEHIND ...........

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS ON THE WAITING LIST .....ccouvirmnnsn
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS NEEDING RA ....ccooviicinnnnnenircnanncec e

Form RD 3560-7 Page 3




PART IV - RENT SCHEDULE AND UTILITY ALLOWANCE

A. CURRENT APPROVED RENTS / UTILITY ALLOWANCE

POTENTIAL INCOME FROM

UNIT DESCRIPTION RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
UNIT NOTE NOTE UTILITY
BR SIZE TYPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE HUD ALLOWANCE
CURRENT RENT TOTALS
BASIC NOTE $10)))
UNAUDITED
B. PROPOSED RENTS - Effective Date: __ L [
POTENTIAL INCOME FROM
UNIT DESCRIPTION RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
UNIT NOTE NOTE
BR SIZE TYPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE HUD
PROPOSED RENT TOTALS
BASIC NOTE HUD
UNAUDITED
C. PROPOSED UTILITY ALLOWANCE - Effective Dates _L__[_
MONTHLY DOLLAR ALLOWANCES
BR SIZE UNIT TYPE NUMBER ELECTRIC GAS WATER SEWER TRASH OTHER TOTAL

Fonn RD 3560-7 Page 4




PART V - ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET

£ 31 | SO

L1031
Cabinets:

Kitehert vouvensnrnnerrorrrvrmancsnncnanns

Doors:
ExIeqion .ovuveeurrenanas
IHEROr vineiersnnes .
Window Coverings:
Heating zad Alr Conditicning:
Air Conditioning ...,
Plumbing:

Tollets ouverenrrenorssnnsrnanns

Major Electrical:

Proposed
Number of
Units/Tiems

Unaudited
Proposed

From Reserve

Actual
From
Reserve

Unaudited
Proposed
from Opersting

Acnual
From

Operating

Actual
Totd
Cost

Tonl
Actual
Units/Itema

51323

313 25

1.833.13

1.83).13

t

Strisctures:

Exterior Painting .

Paving:

ol

L s

L R,

Concrete ...

L ARG s

D K 5

Landscape sad Grounds:

Accessibility Festures:

Automation Equipments
Site Man2gement .v.vvvvirans seciereons
Common Area...
Other:
List: Tranuition Plan

L erees

TOTAL CAPITAL ENPENSES
Form RD 3560-7 Page 5
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PART VI - SIGNATURES, DATES AND COMMENTS

Waming: Section 1001 of Tide 18, United States Code provides: “Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or
agency of the United States knowingly and willfilly falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact, or
makes any fulse, fictitious or fraudulent staterments or representations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same
to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or
both,”

1 HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND I HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

{Duate) (Signature of Burrower or Borrower's Representative)

(Tidle)

AGENCY APPROVAL (Rurol Development Approval Official): DATE:

Comments:
PART ], LINE 7. FORFEITED SECURITY DEPOSITS (500.06)

PART I, LINE 27: SECURITY DEPOSITS WERE PAID OUT OF THE O&M ACCOUNT INSTEAD OF THE SECURITY
DEPOSIT CASH ACCOUNT (500.06)

PART II, LINE 36: DIRECTOR OF REVENUE FILING FEE (10.00)

Form RD 3560-7 Page 6




BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.

CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS

Supporting Documentation to RD Forms 3560-10 and 3560-7
12/3172012

1 Other Cash (3560-10, Line 5)
2 Other (3560-10, Line 6)

3 Accounts Receivable (3560-10, Line 7)

Accounts Receivable - Tenants

4 Accounts Payable (3560-10, Line 22)
Operating and Maintenance
Utilities
Administrative

5 Notes Payable (3560-10, Line 23)

Accrued Management Fees
Accrued Mortgage Interest
Current Portion of RD Debt

6 Other (3560-10, Line 27)

3 1.912.36
b 1.912.36

$ 214.53

731.57

27.23

5 973.33

$ 1,637.50

384.73

2.905.44
3_iomer

Supporting documentation for Form RD 3560-7 can be found on Part VI of that form under the

comment section.




USDA

Pastion 3

FORM APPROVED

Form RD 3560-10 MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING OMB NO. 0575 - D189
{02-05) BORROWER BALANCE SHEET
PART ! - BALANCE SHEET
PROJECT NAME BORROWER NAME BORROWER 1D AND PROJECT NO.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P. 43-1531108
CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS
BEGINNTNG DATES> 01/01/2011 01/01/2010
ENDING DATES> 12/312011 12/31/2010
ASSETS,
CURRENT ASSETS
l. GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT ......ccoveeernvrrrennen [ 8 605585 |'$ 1,888.54
2. RE TAX & INSURANCE ACCOUNT wvevoveveever svenesvenss 3,563.22 2.786.44
3, RESERVE ACCOUNT .. .- 25.860.02 21.041.33
4. SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT .. 1.818.00 3.259.00
5. OTHER CASH (Jetify) ©o.veevveeverirsceveesessnesemsee e s . -
6. OTHER (Identify) . . 1,811.00
7. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Amm‘: Im) -
ACCTS RCVBL 0-30 DAYS s 887.00  |¢
ACCTS RCVBL 30-60 DAYS s 500.00
ACCTS RCVBL 60-90 DAYS s 583.00
ACCTS RCVBL OVER 90 DAYS $ -
8. LESS; ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS .....
9. INVENTORIES (SUpPHES) <. vrveeeereensonsesore sensensensnesns
10. PREPAYMENTS 1evvviiiiin e ieeeens seres e ven sessmne s - -
1.
12. TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (4dd J thrtt 11} oevennesnesvrnne s, 42.667.09 30,786.31
FIXED ASSETS
13. LAND .. 14,070.00 14,070.00
14, BUILDINGS ..... 308,801.67 308.801.67
(5. LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION .o rooooer o {249.374.16) {238,145.01)
16, FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .. 79.975.00 76,833.12
17. LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION .. (59.145.03) (55,004.19)
18, .
19. TOTAL FIXED ASSETS (Add 13 thrtt I8} weveeesorevrevesae o 94.327.48 106,555.59
OTHER ASSETS
20, - -
21. TOTAL ASSETS (Add 12, 19and 20} «..ovvvvvvveveninrirevnrnnend] $ 13699457 1 $ 137.341.90
LIABILITIES AND OWNERS EOUITY.
CURRENT LIABILITIES
22, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (Aitach list) vovvveveevereonnn. oo, 3 488.74
ACCTS PAYABLE 0-30 DAYS [ 265.72 5
ACCTS PAYABLE 30-60 DAYS 3 -
ACCTS PAYABLE 60-90 DAYS s -
ACCTS PAYABLE OVER 90 DAYS § 150,00
23. NOTES PAYABLE (dutach lisy) (Accrued Expenses) ... ... ... 4.000.49
24, SECURITY DEPOSITS .. - 2,827.00
25, TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (el 22 thra z.u 10.369.16 7.316.23
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
26. NOTES PAYABLE RURAL DEVELOPMENT ................. 260.410.09 263,066.37
27. OTHER (tdenfy) - -
28. TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (ddd 26 and 27) ........ .. 260.410.09 263.066.37
29. TOTAL LIABILITIES (4f 25 and 28) vveveeeeevsvenvesnn o i 270,779.25 | 270.382.60 | |
30. OWNER'S EQUITY (Net Worth) (24 minus 29) .c..ovvesven.n. .| (133,784.68) | (133,040.70) | |
31. TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS EQUITY f4ud 22 and 309 [ S 13699457 | 8 137.341.90 | |

Acconlimg 1o the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required o @ oollection nf ln_ﬁmﬂm urrku “ ..brp‘a;-r a valtd (IMB control mumber. The valid OMB control
number for this information collection 13 0375-018Y. The ttme requred to plere this info { ta meruge } hour per response, including the nme for
vhing enusting data sources, yathering and matmtaring the data necded. and mmpknng srd reviewing the collechons of on.




Warmning: Section 1001 of Title 18, United States Code provides: "Whoever, in any matier within the jurisdiction of any department or
agency of the United States knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact, or
makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same
to contain any [alse, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or
both.”

t HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND | HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION 1S
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

{Date) (Nignature of Borrawer or Borrower's Represeniative)

(Title)

PART I - THIRD PARTY REPRESENTATIONS

We have compared the borrower’s records to the accompanying balance sheet and statement of actual budget and income on Form RD 3560-
7. The accompanying Forms are a fair presentation of the borrower's records taken as a whole.

We centify that no identity of interest exists between us and any individua! or organization doing business with the project or borrower.

(Date) {Signature)

Larry Capps, CPA
{Name and Title}

2005 N Westwood Blvd. Poplar Bluff MO 63901
{Adress)

D In lieu of the above representation and signature, a compilation, review or audit opinion completed, dated and signed by a person or
finm qualified by license ot certification is attached.

*UR GPO: 1997 554007721504




USDA Pasttion 3 FORM APPROVED
Form RD 3560-7 OMB NO. 0575 - 0189
(Rev, 05-06) MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING PROJECT BUDGET
|PROSECT NAME BORROWER NAME BORROWER 1D AND FROJECT NO.
CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P. 43-1531108
Loan/Transfer Amount § Note Rate Poyment $ IC Payment $
Reporting Petiod]  Budget Type Project Rental Type Project Type [ The following wsilitics are master [T Thereby roquest
Humm Dtnitial EFoaly [JrulPror  [axtacst: o tits of RA. Cuorent
Ouataly | FRewlar Repost | [IEMaty [MLinsted Profit | CIBlactricity i (v numiber of RA units ____
O tonhly [OJrax Charge COcamaemte INoa-Profit Ewger [Aserer Borrowee Accounting Method
Osnr Jaroup Houe [FAtvash [Fcxh
CJother Sewcing | CIMised O [Jother Oacens
PART I - CASH FLOW STATEMENT
UNAUDITED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET or (YTD)
BEGINNING DATES> 1712011 1201t 112012
ENDING DATES> 12312011 12131201t 12/312012
OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES
L RENTAL INCOME vvevvivutaesenransnnesenveeaeesessnnmnnson s 11,156.00
2. RHS RENTAL ASSISTANCE RECEIVED .......cooveoennesn.. 50,820.00
3. APPLICATION FEES RECEIVED .vvuvvenvennsvnsvenvenons . |35 -
4. LAUNDRY AND VENDING ... 57291
S, INTEREST INCOME ... eeeieieeveeveeeeieranereeeneevens 68.62
6. TENANT CHARGES .....ecovvveurearennennenresnennennsonenns -
7. OTHER - PROJECT SOURCES ... ............ 2.077.00
8. LESS (Vacuncy and Contingency Allowance) ... ... Wwéﬁ%
9. LESS (Agency Approved Incentive Allowance) .. f“'m‘g?é“x,
10. SUB-TOTAL f(1 thru ) - (B& D) weeveeerenrsensverennsns - 64,694.53 -
NON-OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES
11, CASH = NON PROJECT «vvvevneene e eneneesssnses sennnn s -
12. AUTHORIZED LOAN (Nor-RHS} ... vevvennesvemesrenne oo -
13, TRANSFER FROM RESERVE ... ... ccuvvunsneeseensenrnones -
14. SUB-TOTAL (H thrt 13) e csnveriirvne v vevesesrrsreone - - -
15, TOTAL CASH SOURCES (10 + J4) wevvveveereevvemnesneonn o - | 6469453 | -
OPERATIONAL CASH USES
16, TOTAL O&M EXPENSES (From Part 1) ov.cvvesevsevenen e, 45.635.51
17. RHS DEBT PAYMENT .ecovvvve v cenveeineeenonnees 7404.24
18. RHS PAYMENT (OVrage} .veuvevnennnneeneevevnens -
19. RHS PAYMENT (Late Fee) vuuuvruninscniansee vuncvnwerann . R0 -
20, REDUCTION IN PRIOR YEAR PAYABLES ................. {FceSsatcs .
21. TENANT UTILITY PAYMENTS ..oveveeneecreverennns 1,892.00
22. TRANSFER TO RESERVE ...vcvvveeereecrennsnneasnessves.s 4.818.69
23. RETURN TO OWNER/NP ASSET MANAGEMENT FEE ... .. -
24, SUB-TOTAL (16 118 23) .ecvvuveere e eeaeeaneseesesves s - 59.750.44 -
NON-OPERATIONAL CASH USES
25. AUTHORIZED DEBT PAYMENT (Non-RHS) ... .. vsoenens. _
26. ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (From Part lll, Lines 4-6) ... .. .
27. MISCELLANEOQUS «evuveieeeeevre s eeeeveresnes eeneeevevenns -
28, SUB-TOTAL (25 155 27) vvivveeieceemneenvensenves sen e - - -
29, TOTAL CASH USES (24 + 28) cueecvvevvvnieereecee i | - | 5975044 ] - 1
30. NET CASH (DEFICIT) (15 - 29) oevvvvevvr e eeaeeenennnn | - | 454409 -
CASH BALANCE
31. BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ... v eetvennevesvesees s e 1.674.98
32. ACCRUAL TO CASH ADJUSTMENT .vv e eees e B
33. ENDING CASH BALANCE (30 + 3 + 32 vevvvereevveven.. - 9.619.07 -

Acconkng to the Poperevrk Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may nol condact or sponsor, and a person 15 ot required 10 respond 1o @ collection of in,
control momber. The vald OMEB control mamber for this informatum collection 15 0575-01%9, The tme required 1o compl
recponse, inchuding the iime for reviewing sulnuciions, vearcheng essstng Jata sources, gutherteg and mantanmg the data peeded, amf complesing and reviewing the coflections of nformaton.

sony wndess ot cBaplavs o volid (AMB

s info i i rsmexed 1o average 4 howrs per




PART II - OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SCHEDULE
UNAUDITED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET or (YTD)

1. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS PAYROLL ........... -

2. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS SUPPLY ............. 6,434.91

3. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS CONTRACT ......... 5.128.69

8, PAINTING vneeeeeieeeeeeeeecietesesiseiinetsescosannenss 149.84

5, SNOW REMOVAL .. .iceeriinirnrsiverrnreasavereronsrnnes 451.00

6. ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT .... -

7. GROUNDS .oveveereirerereeriessiaeseersesseenesns 2.405.58

8. SERVICES .vvveereensrsnrersensressrsssessreessoresssneeserd 800.00

9, ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (From Part V - Operating) 5.790.93

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (femize} ............. -

11. SUB-TOTAL MAINT & OPERATING (f thru 10} ....... . 21,160.95 -
12. ELECTRICITY | {f master metertd «.cu.eereeeeenn.. 3.210.58

13, WATER check BOX 01 voveierareenaneennnnn 1.349.53

14. SEWER e 2.351.83

15, FUEL (O Coal Gus} evvrveeierenreraranensncnionsosnnsseed -

16. GARBAGE AND TRASH REMOVAL ......ccceuuneenane 796.39

17 OTHER UTILITIES ..ooevvniiveeiareeecsesenisesneeasns -

18. SUB-TOTAL UTILETIES (12 thru 17) - 7,708.33 -
19. SITE MANAGEMENT PAYROLL .....ccovevvnrnernnn. 3.155.00

20, MANAGEMENT FEE ..ooooivviviereeiereiiereeeseesans 2.296.18

21. PROJECT AUDITING EXPENSE 1.832.50

22, PROJECT BOOKKEEPING/ACCOUNTING ............ -

23, LEGAL EXPENSES .....vvuveieiersieiessnnessrerensannns 200.00

24, ADVERTISING +evveeeeeeeeeeeivieescsensinns 516.28

35, TELEPHONE & ANSWERING SERVICE 461.09

26, OFFICE SUPPLIES ...uvvvvveerenevervnnnnenmnenens 866.55

27, OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT .............. 171.00

28, TRAINING EXPENSE ....oocecirermieiererereiisnnrareeens -

29, HEALTH INS. & OTHER EMP. BENEFITS ............ -

30, PAYROLL TAXES ...vveveieveniereissnressssersesseneensd 377.28

31, WORKERS' COMPENSATION ...ccovvveeeeionersennnns 170.52

32, OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE (ftemize) ...... .

33, SUB-TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE (19 thru 32) .......... - 10,046.40 -
34. REAL ESTATE TAXES wvevevienieierieeniacirsrereens 3,745.83

35, SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS vvevvvevevrsernvemeeeiarnneesens -

36. OTHER TAXES, LICENSES AND PERMITS .......... 286.00

37. PROPERTY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE 2,688.00

38, FIDELITY COVERAGE INSURANCE .......... -

39, OTHER INSURANCE . evvvrevivavirereinineseniraesrenns -

40. SUB-TOTAL TAXES and INSURANCE (34 thrz 39 ... - 6.719.83 -
41. TOTAL Q&M EXPENSES (11 + I8 + 33 + 40) o......... | - 45.635.51 | -

Form RD 3560-7 Page 2
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PART III - ACCOUNT BUDGETING / STATUS

UNAUDITED UNAUDITED
CURRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET or (YTD)
RESERVE ACCOUNT:
1. BEGINNING BALANCE ....cooeevininininnnenniiassanna, 21.041.33
2. TRANSFER TO RESERVE .....ccccovuiniiinaninainenn s, 481869 |
TRANSFER FROM RESERVE ......ccoc0veenne vreraenas R B R LR R AT sy e
3. OPERATING DEFICIT .......... farernteesreneeneans -
4. ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (Part ¥ - Rmm) ...... -
5. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT REPAIR ............. -
6. OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES ............. -
7. TOTAL (3 thu 6) «.cvvennnen. vreeransane vresnernenane - - -
8. ENDING BALANCE (I + 2) - 7] cevervurrevrrnnsrarennnnes - 25.860.02 -
GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE ........ RV cereenpereans 1.888.54
ENDING BALANCE ...ocoovuienuierennssnsescssosusosncane 6.055.85
REAL ESTATE TAX AND INSURANCE
ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE ....cccoriuissennssusesssnsnsnenss 2,786.44
ENDING BALANCE ....vcomienirnrannanireraensnsnennncens 3.563.22
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT: *
BEGINNING BALANCE ....ccveivecvenasenns 3,259.00
ENDING BALANCE 11.ivarennsorenciiancocinariressnncnnes 4.818.00

(* Complete uport submission of octual expenses.)

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS ON THE WAITING LIST .......occvvirnirnnns

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS NEEDING RA ............

RESERVE ACCT REQ BALANCE ... ..
AMOUNT AHEADYBEHIND ... ... |

Form RD 3560-7 Page 3
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PART 1V - RENT SCHEDULE AND UTILITY ALLOWANCE

A. CURRENT APPROVED RENTS / UTILITY ALLOWANCE

POTENTIAL INCOME FROM

UNIT DESCRIPTION RENTAL RATES EACH RARE
UNIT NOTE NOTE UTILITY
BR SIZE TYPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE HUD ALLOWANCE
CURRENT RENT TOTALS
BASIC NOTE HUD
UNAUDITED
B. PROPOSED RENTS - Effective Date: _/_{___
POTENTIAL INCOME FROM
UNIT DESCRIPTION RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
UNIT NOTE NOTE
BR SIZE TYPE NUMBER BASIC RATE HUD BASIC RATE HUD
PROPOSED RENT TOTALS
BASIC NOTE HUD
UNAUDITED
C. PROPOSED UTILITY ALLOWANCE - Effective Date: _f_[ _
MONTHLY DOLLAR ALLOWANCES
BR SIZE UNIT TYPE NUMBER ELECTRIC GAS WATER SEWER TRASH OTHER TOTAL

Form RD 3560-7 Page 4




PART V - ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET

Proposed Unsudited Actual Urzudited
Number of Proposed From Proposed
Unitt/Tterns From Reserve Researve From i

Actual Actust Total
From Total Actus!
Cost Units/ltoms

Appliances:

RaNGE esvvrseronsarmnrnnmnrarnanarans. -

Refgerator ......ociiinmniinininnnenas ] 674.36 674.36 3

Washer and Dryess ...

Other: iiveiii i e erreirsniaernaenee .

Carpet and Viayl:

IBR viirecrrerennrernieannser e - 3,754.37 3.754.37 3

[0, -

Window Coverings:

Listi ceovitiisniesanisonrronsissienes ot

Other: .epreense

Heating and Alr Conditiosing:
Heating «vvcoevrvacnurnnncnssasnanasanss -
Al Condiioning ... veveersenssrsrenesss 547.25 547.25
[0, -

Plumbing:
Water Heater .o civ oo suniisnevinonnned 303.45 30345 1
Bath Sinks ,...ueivaverimnannnervnnenod -
Kitchen Sinks .o.ooieieiniiensmiinni s -
FoucetS oy evevnvermrinenitnsnsnaniensn -

[F]

Toilets ......

Major Electrical:
LESE canivaiensar sersomansnesonaanenne s |35 R RERBARE - RSN
L1 PN - XS T9T - BB S

Stractures:
Witsdows o.ecrvainannainanssirrinsneie 511.50 $11.50
SCIOENS ... uvevisiivsiorssitcsnassonens -

o B

t2]

LR,
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Fencing vuvuenne srerneressntnssscersnn. fiF -
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s
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List: Trarsition Plan | - dime N PR

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES | | | - { 5.79093 | 5,790.93 | 1t |
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PART VI - SIGNATURES, DATES AND COMMENTS

Wamning: Section 1001 of Title 18, United States Code provides; "Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or
ogency of the United States knowingly and willfilly falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact, or
makes any false, fictitious or frawdulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same
to contain any false, fctitious or fraudulent statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or
both.”

I HAVE READ THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMENT AND I HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

(Dute) (Signature of Borrower or Borrower's Representutive)

(Tile)

AGENCY APPROVAL (Rural Development Approval Official): DATE:

Comments:
PART I, LINE 7: SECURITY DEPOSITS COLLECTED WERE DEPOSITED INTO THE O&M ACCOUNT (266.00), DUE
FROM BILLINGS APARTMENTS PAID (1,811.00) = (2,077.00)

PART II, LINE 36: 2012 CITY LICENSE (80.00), PROPERTY TAX ASSOCIATE (206.00) = (286.00)

Form RD 3560-7 Page 6
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BILLINGS FAMILY HOUSING, L.P.

CEDAR TREE APARTMENTS

Supporting Documentation to RD Forms 3560-10 and 3560-7
12/31/2011

1 Other Cash (3560-10, Line 5)
2 Other (3560-10, Line 6)

3 Accounts Receivable (3560-10, Line 7)

Accounts Receivable - Tenants

4 Accounts Payable (3560-10, Line 22)
Operating and Maintenance
Utilities
Administrative

5 Notes Payable (3560-10, Line 23)

Accrued Management Fees
Accrued Mortgage Interest
Current Portion of RD Debt

6 Other (3560-10, Line 27)

]

$

$

b

$

2.370.00
2.370.00

180.00

68.09
167.63
41572

2,240.50

404.65
2.656.29
5.301.44

Supporting documentation for Form RD 3560-7 can be found on Part VI of that form under the

comment section.
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PROPERTY ASSESSMENT APPEAL FORM
CHRISTIAN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

TAXPAYER INFORMATION
Taxpayer's Name: i;;rg;cs o [2‘2‘?“ |ef ) L@
Taxpayer’s Mailing address: 1730 £ ﬂeﬁu-‘t b4 s € 5@6&% breld mo 6590'1
(Street or Box Number, City, State and Zip Code)
PROPERTY INFORMATION
Parcel Number of the Property: 160, [=l2+po2 “0lo-00[.02%

Address of Property (if different than Mailing Address):

(Street or Box) %05 chL-i‘ e (¢
(City, State, and Zip Code) Noing plo

What is the Current Classification of the Property?

Agricultural Commercial
o Residential Mixed Use
What is the Market Value set by the Assessor? l; 196', fo0

What is the Taxpayer’s Proposed Market Value? l & ‘IS_, $¢9

REASON FOR APPEAL
Please check the reason you believe the assessment is incorrect. Check all that apply.
_ “Valuation (The value placed on the property by the assessor is incarrect)

Discrimination (The property is assessed at a ratio greater than the average
Jor the county)

__ Misgraded Agricultural Land (The property is not in the correct agricultural
productivity grade)

__ Misclassification-The proper classification of this property should be:
___Residential __ Commercial __ Agricultural __ Charitable Purposes

___Exemption- The property should be exempt because it is being used for:
___Religious Purposes ___ Educational Purposes __ Charitable Purposes

____Other Basis for Appeal (explain):

You ma)QBdocumentaﬁon you desire the Board to consider
Taxpayer’s Signature: @Z/Z‘ﬁ - /]'1‘;‘. Date: ?/ 2 Y/I}




CHRISTIAN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

Authorization is hereby given for ﬂaf‘f k-! m Sef"c‘CES + [ AL s

to act on the owner(s) behalf as agent in the appeal of the assessment of the property or

properties listed below, located in Christian County and owned by the undersigned. The

agent is given full authority to handle all matters relative to the appeal of the assessment

for the tax year and to represent the undersigned, with the assistance of legal counsel, if

necessary, before the Board of Equalization,

Owner's Name: ﬁQMQs AT < OP?Dé 4 Lé)‘} F! LI

Owner’s Mailing Address; ’ ,73 O é \ RéPUB L C R D 7'?2';‘_.
SPRWGCFIELD MO 5 8o

Owner’s Telephone Number: 4 L 7‘ 6) ?O - 3 2 o 5

Property Parcel Number(s) OR Property Address
Personal Property Account Number(s) (Street Address, City)
10-0.1-12-002-010-001.023 303 Peachtree Drive, Nixa

(Additional Properties may be listed on the back)

Owner’s Signature: % i

Print Owner’s Signature: éﬁh@/’}" C —DC{U "& A4 ( FO/ OO

Date: ﬁ \2\3"8




Villas at Copper Leaf Apts.

Parcel(s): 10-0.1-12-002-010-001.023 Occupancy: Apartments
Grade: D-Average

Property: Villas at Copper Leaf Apts. Year Built: 2010

Address: 305 Peachtree Drive Units: 64
City-State: Nixa, Missouri GBA: 54564
Acres: 3.070 NLA: 54564
Sq Fi: 133729
As Stabilized Actual's
Income: % $/Unit 2012 % 2011 % 2010 %
Potantial Gross Income: $385,200 $6,019 $385,200 $385,840 $385,200
Losa lo Leasa/Concessions: 5400 $6 $2 $261 $1,114
Adjusted Rental Income; $384,800 $6,013 $385,198 $385,579 $384,086
Credil Loss: $3,848 1% $60 54,264 1.11% $4,747  1.23% $318 08%
Vacancy: $15,392 4% $244 510,522 2.73% 518423 4.78% $16,541 4.31%
Net Rentat Income: $365,560 $5,712 $370,412 $362,409 $367,226
Other Income: $5,725 SB9 $8,883 $3.231 $5,0685
Effective Gross Income: $371,285 $5,801 $379,295 $365,640 $372,281 |
Expenses: |
Admin & General: $41,300  $0.76 5645 $41,716 $42,234 $39,928 |
Payroli: $65000 $1.19  $1.018 $70,237 $63,742 $60,082
Management Fee: $19,000 $0.35 $297 $18,065 518,330 $18.624
Advertising & Promotion: $5,600  $0.10 $88 $5,713 $5,535 $5.978
Repairs & Maintenanca: $34,000  S0.62 $531 535,220 $33,815 $42,691
Utilities: 524,000 $0.44 $375 324,040 $23,975 521,712
Property Insurance: $10,100  $0.19 $158 $10,137 $9,360 510,780
Other: $0 0 0 80 30 50
Real Estat Taxes: $21,440  $0.39 $335 $21,443 $21,193 $21,141
Operating Exponses: $220,440 59.37%  $3,444 $227,571 60% $218,184 59.67% $220,936 59.35%
Reserves: $19,200 $300 $19,200 $19,200 $19,200
Net Operating Income: $131,845 $132,524 $128,256 $132,145
Cap Rate: 8%
Less B.P.P. 30 %0 3432 $303
Income Approach: $1,645,563 $25,712
Owner's Request: $1,645,550 Assessor Value: $1,906,900
$ per Unit: $25,712 Assessor $ per Unit: $29,795
Owner's Cap Rate: 8% Assessor Cap Rate: 6.9%

Property Tax Services, Inc. 07/01/2013
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Villas at Copper Leaf, LP

Incoma Statement
Month Ending Year To Date
121312012 1213112012
Actua) Buogst Varlance Actual Budget Varianca
REVENUE
REVENUE
4001.0000 - Gross Potential Rent 32,100.00 32,100.00 0.00 38520000  385,200.00 0.00
4002.0000 - Gain/Loss {o Leass 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.00) 0.00 (2.00)
4011.0000 - Vacancy Loss (241.00) (1,605.60) 138400  (10522.00)  {18,250.00) 8,738.00
401#390.83 . %n-gngienua Units 1 0.00 {575.00) 575.00 {4,138.00 {6,900.00) 2,764.00
4040, - [ (128.00) 0.00 128.00 (128.00) 0.00 126.00
Yotal REVENUE: 731 29,920, = ’I.E'ﬁmz. “TI70,47206 T 35004000 11,3
OTHER INCOME
4100.0000 - Escrow Deposlt Forfaitures 200.00 0.00 200,00 600.00 0.00 600.00
4103.0000 - Lats Foe/NSF Income 50.00 25.00 25.00 300.00 {50.00)
4104.8000 - Nonmsfundabla Cleaning/Pst Depoait 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,975.00
4105.0000 - Application Fes Incoms 10.00 10.00 0.00 150.00 130.00
4108.0000 - Vending Incoms 11.4¢ 10,00 1.4 12000 (68.22)
4107.0000 - Buy Out Fees 1,150.00 0.00 1,160.00 c.00 5,061.00
4108.0000 - Moys Out Recovery 0.00 60.00 {60.00) 720.00 (330.96)
4125.0000 - Cable/UtitlesiPhone Rovanus 28.41 22.00 4.41 284,00 2105
4152,0000 - Funding from Resarves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,204.89
4211.0000 - Intersst Income 660.59 80.00 €09.59 720.00 €965.75
Total OTHER INCOME: 21741 187.00 183041 T 237300 320,41
GROSS PROFIT: 33,848.41 30,107.2D 374141 28500841  381,314.00 2369241
EXPENSES
PAYROLL AND RELATED
71026000 - Manager 2,250,53 1.880.00 {370.53) 25,920.88 22,888.00 (3,252.88)
7105,0000 - Maintenance Supervisor 213023 2,183.00 52.78 27,731.16 25,196.00 {1,635.16)
71080000 - Fica/Medicars 324.84 312,00 {12.84) 4,058,10 3,744.00 (312.10)
7107.0000 - Federal Unemployment 0.00 3.00 3.00 8363 38.00 {47.99)
7108.0000 - Stats Unemployment 0.00 81.00 81.00 844,98 972,00 127.01
7109.00CD - Worker's Comp Insurance 108.22 187.00 78.78 1.436.82 2,244.00 B07.18
7110.0000 - Health/Life & Lizhility ins. 844.50 200.00 (444.50) 7.541.60 2,400.00 {5,141.50)
7111.0000 - Uniforms 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 148.00 148.00
7112,0000 - Auto Aflowance 50.00 £0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 9.00
7116.0000 - Bonus 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 {1,600.00)
7145.0000 - Payroll Sarvices 40.88 30.00 10.88, 521.48 360.00 161.46
Total PAYROLL AND RELATED: 355783 4,935.00 “‘_{&@; T 70,235.08 1 "‘[TE(E. 73.93%
ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT
7201.0000 - Annual Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,784.00 7.750.00 {1,044.00)
7202.0000 - Tax Return Preparation Feo 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,011.00 1,860.00 (161.00
Total ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT: (X1} 0.00 0.00 ; 9,600.00 ( X
LEGAL EXPENSES
7701.0000 - Legal Cosls 323.50 0.00 {323.50 323,50 400.00 76.50
Totat LEGAL EXPENSES: SRET 0.00 (355.55} 2350 D06 7650
ADVERTISING
7302.0000 - Newspaper Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.00 150.60 38.00
7302.0500 - Apariment Magazines 0.00 149,00 148.00 2,076.78 14,788.00 (288.78)
7303.0000 - Signage 0.00 0.00 0.00 B1.00 &0.00 (31.00}
7305.0000 - Other Marketing/Leasing Broch, 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.57 25.00 {(270.57)
7308.0000 - Call Centar Mkig/Promos/Events 450,02 3on.00 (159.92) 1.883.23 1,850.00 (3.23)
7307.0000 - Lease Renawst/Rasidant Retsnt. 100.00 G.00 {100.00) 428.10 0.00 -  (428.10)
7311.0000 - Resident/Refarral Foes 0.00 0.00 0.00 855.00 100.00 55,00
Total ADVERTISING: 550.82 239.00 (110.53} 571288 3356300 —r#zm% X
MAKE-READY COSTS
7501.0000 - Contract Cleaning 70.00 85.00 {6.00) 1,236.80 875.00 (281.80)
7503.0000 - Carpat C 85.00 75.00 10.00 970.20 1,126.00 154,70
7505.0000 - Painting Supplies 14.88 55 00 40 14 6'[9 88 825,00 205.12
7507.0000 - Othor Make Ready Costs 70.00 1,200.00 1,130.00
Total MAKE-READY COSTS: Z19.88 Eﬁ 7‘5 13 2. EGG R 4,125.00 X
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Teaiad on: 0140772013, 0B:17 PM Pags 1




Villas at Copper Leaf, LP

fncome Stetement
Month Ending Year To Data
1213112012 12031/2012
Actual Budgat Varlance Actual Budget Varance

7601.0000 - Appliancss 219,34 100.00 (119.34) 3,366.05 1,200.00 {2,166.05)

7602,0000 - Plumbing 454,73 100.00 {354.73) 2,265.73 1,200.00 (1,085.73)

7603.0000 - Electrical 167.10 106.00 {67.10) 4,321.70 1,200,00 (3.121.70)

' 7604.0000 - Heating & Alr Gonditioning 69.37 150.00 80.63 2,405.13 1.808.00 (605.13)

7608.0000 - Buliding-Misc Repalr 16.00 76.00 59,00 613.57 £00.00 286.43

7807.0000 - Locks & Keys 0.00 15.00 15.00 74.79 180.00 10521

7803.0000 - Paridng Lot 181.74 o.00 {181.74) 42332 0.00 {¢23.32}

7611.0000 - Common Area Cleaning 0.00 30.00 30,00 198.08 360.00 183.94

7612.9000 - Window Treatment 42.35 20.00 (22.35) §52.30 240.00 (312.30)

76814.0000 - Emergancy Carpet Glean/Dye 0.00 0.00 0.00 334.50 0.00 (334.50)

7614.0100 - Campat/Vinyl Ropiacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

7815.0000 - Grotinds Cover/Landscaps Supply 21.48 0.00 (21.45) 1,472.60 1,950.00 77740

76818.0000 - Snaw Removel Supplies 10.75 0.00 (10.75) 128.01 400,00 27199

7630.0000 - Locks & Keys 0.00 0.00 0.06 20.70 Q.00 (28.70
Total REPAIRS AND MAINTENANGE: 1,182.58 530.00 (59284) ~ 1568346 1003000 (3,853,
UTILITIES

7801.0000 - Common Area Electric 871.31 1,415.00 24380 14,001.71 13,380.00 (621.71)

7802.0000 - Vacant Units Electrie 81.48 100.00 8.51 1,088.81 1,200.00 111.19

7904.00006 - Commmon Area Sawer/Storm 315.85 425.00 109.15 6,041.80 5,100.00 58.20

7905.0000 - Common Area Waler 258,04 340.00 81.06 3.907.48 4.080.00 172,52
Tatal UTILITIES: 1,53669 1.660.00 43337 24,039.80 23,760.00 — [Fraam
msumrgocg Propenty | B 10,137.0 9,408, (729.00

7401.0000 - nBurance 76.58 784.00 92,58 ,137.00 ,408.00 I
Total INSURANCE: T Bi658 T 784.00 49?‘59‘2[ 58) T 10,137.00 —  B,40R00 .
REAL ESTATE/PROFERTY TAXES

8101.0000 - Land/Bidgs-Renl Estato Tox 1,859.15 1,762.00 (97.18) 2124116 21,144.00 (97.16)

8102.0000 - Personal Propesty Tax {181.10) 33.00 194,10 201.90 298,00 184.10

8108.0000 - Tax Appeal Lagal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 £00.00 500.00 0.00
Total REAL ESTATE/PROPERTY TAXES: 1,658.06 7,705.00 9884 T 2184308 T 22040.00 0694
MANAGEMENT FEES .

8301.0000 - Base Management Foo 1,838.82 1,505.00 133.82 1D,065.47 18,064.00 (1,001.4
Total MANAGEMENT FEES: — i@@’msz 1,505.0 82) ~10,06547 8,064, Wz}( 001,47
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

7801.0000 - Office Supples 95.05 60.00 {35.05) 984.81 720.00 (244.81)

7802.0000 - Telsphone/Pager/Modem/Fax 449.40 505.00 145.60 8,546.98 7,140.00 §63.02

7603.6000 - Copier Charges 102,48 125.00 2264 1,891.21 1,500.00 (191.21)

7804.0000 - Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.00 45,00 {81.00)

7805.0000 - Compuler Expense 241,82 218.00 {23.92) 3,020.43 2,616.00 (404.43)

780B.0000 - Poslage & Express Mad 431 25.00 {18.91) 318.20 300.00 (1820}

7807.0000 - Credit Check/Resident Screeng 20.62 0.00 {20.52) 40.70 0.00 (40.70)

7808.0000 - Employas TravelMieage Relm 0.08 0.00 0.00 35.60 0.00 {35.60)

7811.0000 - Dues & Memberships 0.00 0.00 0,00 16,002.02 15,5658.00 {344.02)

7812.0000 - Property Acknowladgerent 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00

7812.6100 - Employee Recogniton 0.0 0.00 0.00 213.80 0.00 (213.60)

7814.0000 - Training/Education 213.53 225.00 1147 447.74 260.00 (187.74}

7815.0000 - Govammentsl Licenses & Fees 192.00 182.00 0.00 §72.00 492,00 (80.00}

7816.0000 - Bank Charges 20.58 24.00 342 235,13 288.00 5247

7817.0000 - Other Common Area Expenso 24,58 30.00 544 283.08 360.00 768582

7820.0000 - Meals/Entertainment 67.25 0.00 (57.3 89.25 0.00 ]
Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE: 147118 1.544.00 T2, WEEETE ~ 2035000 _(71%%}
CONTRACT SERVICES/OUTSIOE LABOR

8002.0000 - Pest Contral 0.00 0.00 0.00 556.92 440,00 {116.92)

8004.0000 - Snow Removal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,00 50000

B005.0008 - Fire Equipment inapection 0.08 0.00 0.00 1,507 49 1.300.00 {607.49)

8008.0000 - Elevalor Costs 20524 200.00 (5.29 2,574.63 2,4080.00 (174.63)

8012.0000 - Fire System Maonitoring 378.57 200.00 {178.57) 2,855.17 2,460.00 (465.47)

8050.0000 - Trash Removal 712.14 694.60 {18. g 8,545,868 8,328.00 17.68)
Total CONTRACT SERVICES/OUTSIDE LABOR: — 1.50345 7,084.00 (i00. 1643088 — 1538800 (1,
RESERVES

8404.0000 - Mantenancs & Capital Resarve 1,897.44 1,748.00 50,58 20,369.28 20,978.00 608.72
Totat RESERVES: 160744 T iyAsTn B058 ~ 20,360.08  J0BI00 60

ecstad on; 01/07/2013, 08:17 PM Page2




Totat EXPENSES:
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS:

OTHER INCGME AND EXPENSE
DEBT SERVICE
9801.0000 - Principa! Reduction
8604.0000 - Morigago nterest Expsnse
Tatal DEST SERVICE:

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
9602.0000 - Major Repairs-Bldg Exterior
9503.0000 - Parking Lot/Sidewalk
9508.0000 - Camputer Equipmant
9500.0000 - Fumiture & Equipment
Total CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Total OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE:
NET CASH FLOW:

HOME LOANS
B6D6.0040 - Inferest Expanse-2nd Morigage
Total HOME LOANS:

NET CASH FLOW AFTER HOME LOANS

OTHER TAX ADJUSTMENTS
8607.0000 - Developer Fes Interest
9800.0000 - Asset Manager Fee
9801.0000 - Depreclation Expenss
9802.0200 - Amorlization Exp-Tax Credit Fees
9802.0300 - Amoriization Exp-Perm Ln/Legal Fesa
§804.0000 - Principal of Debt Sarvice
9805.0000 - Reservas-Malntenance & Capital
8813.0000 - Savings Trf for Major Repair

Total OTHER TAX ADJUSTMENTS:

NET INCOME (LOSS):

rested on: 01/07/2013, 08:17 FM

Vilas at Copper Leaf, LP
Income Statement

Month Ending Year To Dafe
12/31/2012 12/31/12012
Actual Budgel Varlancs Achual Budgat Verance
18,056.83 16,719.00 (1.337.83)  248.439.85 22732900 {24 ,110.85)
15,791.58 13,388.08 2,403.68 136,668.66 133,885.00 2,581.58
3,840.69 3,700.00 (140.69) 4548581  44.400.00 {1,005.81)
5,521.39 5,662.00 140.61 £66,849.15 67,944.06 1,094.85
8,362.08 2,362.00 (0.08) — 11234288 — Ti2.%400 :

0.c0 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 8,000.00 1.000.00

0.00 D.00 0.08 6.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

0.00 0.00 p 0.00 :.254.89 3,000.00 1.845.11

4,474.71 0.00 {4,474.71 474,71 0.00 4,474.74
4374 8.00 _(1'47_71‘% 4T1) 12529080 — 1350000 Lﬁmz
13,836.79 9,382,060 (4.474.79)  124,874.58 125,844.00 968.44
1,954.79 4,028.00 {2,071.21) 11,692.00 8,141.00 3,551.00
1.203,80 175.00 1,118.80 2,599.70 2,100.00 499.70
1203.80 175,00 1,310.80 2590.70 2 00000 {aym. }
860.95 3,851.00 (3,190.01) B,092.30 6,041.00 3,051.30
10,380.32 0.00 {10.380.32}) 10,380.32 0.00 {10.380,32)
0.00 0.00 0.00 1.875.00 2,500.00 826.00
12,003.38 0.00 (12,003.38) 144,050.24 0.00  (144,050.24)
185.17 0.00 {185.17) 2,342.00 0.00 (2,342.00)
85.92 0.00 (85.92) 1,031.00 0.00 (1.031.00)

(3.840.69) 0.00 384069  (45495.81) 000 4549581
(1,887.44) 0.00 1,697.44 (20,360.28) 0.00 20,369,28

0.08 0.00 0.00 4,284.89 0.00 4,284,89

17,126,60 0.00 (17,128.68) 98,108.38 2,500. 85,808.38
(18,465.67) 3.851.60 _ (20316.67) _ (89,016.06) 3,541.00  (02,557.08)

Page 3
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